Sarasota County Public Schools
Office of School Choice and Charter Schools
Division of Integrated Instructional Services

Charter Renewal Application and District Review Findings
Charter School Seeking Renewal: Sarasota Military Academy (SMA)

Sarasota Military Academy (SMA) submitted a request and application to renew
their charter. SMA opened in 2001-2002 and the current charter term ends on June 30,
2013. SMA is requesting a 15-year renewal term, effective July 1, 2013.

As the charter sponsor, renewing charters is the responsibility of the School Board
of Sarasota County. As authorized in Florida Statute 1002.33 (8), the sponsor may
choose not to renew or may terminate a charter on any of the following grounds:

1. Failure to participate in the state’s education accountability system created in
F.S. 1008.31, as required in this section, or failure to meet the requirements
for student performance stated in the charter.

2. Failure to meet generally accepted standards of fiscal management.

3. Violation of law.

4. Other good cause shown.

The charter renewal process consists of reviews of the following areas of
accountability: business operations and fiscal management, student performance, and
compliance.

Business Operations and Fiscal Management: The review of this area of accountability
primarily consists of examining the annual financial and compliance reports filed by the
charter holder with School Board of Sarasota County. The sponsor will evaluate
whether the charter holder has filed all of the required reports and whether the reports
demonstrate that the charter holder has satisfied generally accepted accounting
standards of fiscal management under the applicable statutes and rules.

Student Performance: The review of this area of accountability is primarily based on
examining state and Federal accountability ratings that have been issued since the
charter school began operating and determining whether the charter holder has
satisfied the student performance requirements under the applicable statutes and rules.

Compliance: The review of this area of accountability involves evaluating the charter
holder's compliance with the initial charter contract, federal and state requirements, and
reporting requirements. This review includes but is not limited to services provided to
ESE and ELL students, health and safety requirements, class size requirements and
general services to parents and students at the school. This review also consists of
evaluating the information provided in the completed renewal application.
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Sarasota Military Academy
Charter Renewal

The district’s charter renewal review parallels the process used to initially evaluate
charter school applicants. To date, the following steps have been taken or are expected
in this year’s renewal process:

e SMA charter school submitted a renewal application by January 7, 2013.

e The district’'s Charter Review Committee (CRC) met on January 17 and 24, 2013
to review SMA’s application and to review results of routine annual monitoring
conducted by the district and other documented evidence of school compliance
with requirements and policies.

¢ Based on the CRC’s review and discussions, SMA was asked to provide
clarifying or updated information.

e On February 19, 2013, the SMA leadership team and the charter school’s
governing board member(s) met with the School Board to present their renewal
request. The school presented their proposal and answered questions posed by
the School Board. The School Board requested a 5-year financial summary
report (attached) as additional information but otherwise had no concerns
regarding the school’s performance history or current status

e The School Board will vote to approve/deny the renewal at the March 19, 2013
School Board Meeting.

e If the School Board approves the renewal, a new charter agreement will be
negotiated with the SMA Governing Board and voted upon by the School Board
of Sarasota County at a subsequent meeting. The new term of the charter would
take effect on July 1, 2013.

The following charter school renewal documents are submitted for consideration:

e SMA Charter Review Committee Summary and Background Information
e Charter Review Committee’s Clarification Questions and SMA Responses
e SMA Charter School Renewal Application
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The School Board of Sarasota County, Florida
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Fund Balance Excluding Loss on Demolition of Buildings

Selected Charter School Analysis

Sarasota Military Academy

Account 12/31/2012 6/30/2012 6/30/2011 6/30/2010 6/30/2009 6/30/2008
Revenues $3,932,799 $6,780,551 $7,169,748 $6,135,975 S$5,664,356 $5,209,021
Less Expenditures $3,883,177 $7,014,396 $6,741,846 $6,211,743 $5,520,807 $4,804,607
Revenues Over (Under) Expenses $49,622 (5233,845) $427,902 (575,768) $143,549 $404,414
Beginning Net assets $2,191,103 $2,424,948 $1,997,046 $2,072,814 $1,929,265 $1,524,851
Ending Net assets $2,240,725 $2,191,103 $2,424,948 $1,997,046 $2,072,814 $1,929,265




Sarasota County Public Schools

2012-2013 Charter Renewal Application for
Sarasota Military Academy
Information Considered to Determine Recommendation for Charter School Renewal

e Sarasota Military Academy (SMA) is seeking a 15 year charter extension.

e SMA currently serves students in grades 9 — 12. December 2012 enrollment is
at 954 with 21% minority students and 33% on free/reduced lunch.

e SMA is not planning to add additional grade levels or to expand enrollment
beyond the projected student enrollment trends. The student enroliment history
and projected enrollment is attached.

School Finances and Financial Viability

The audited financial statements as of June 30, 2012 indicate the unassigned fund
balance of Sarasota Military Academy (SMA), Inc. was $802,553 or 11.59% of total
revenues. The total gross fund balance was $906,417 as of June 30, 2012. The
December 31, 2012 financial statement indicates the unassigned fund Balance to be
$970,746 or approximately 16% of total revenues and a gross fund balance of
$6,255,432. The gross fund balance contains a $4,000,000 contribution for construction
of a new building that will begin this winter. In summary SMA has maintained an
acceptable level of unassigned fund balance during the period of their contract that
expires June 30, 2013.

Appropriate information and supporting documentation is in place that the school is in
compliance with the requirements of financial accounting, including evidence of
financial accounting procedures, evidence that monthly financial statements are filed
timely with the District, evidence that the annual audit is consistent with GASB 34
requirements and submitted by the required date, evidence that capital projects
allocations are expended in accordance with an approved plan and the school has an
established system of accounting for fixed assets in accordance with Rules of the State
Chief Financial Officer.

Student Achievement and Accountability

SMA was rated an “A” school in 2012. Over the past five years student proficiency
levels are higher than the district’s average in reading, mathematics and science. The
graduation rate for SMA seniors was 95.6% in 2012, and remains above the district’s
average graduation rate. Achievement data for SMA compared to neighboring high
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schools and the district are attached. The addenda to the renewal application submitted
by SMA provide detailed data for the FCAT and other indicators of student
achievement, such as college readiness and performance on advanced coursework.

The school participates in all district and state-required assessments and adheres to all
school improvement planning and school grades reporting requirements.

Curriculum & Instruction

The educational focus set forth in the application is evident in the school environment.
SMA’s curriculum is aligned with the Next Generation Sunshine Standards and the
Common Core State Standards. Instructional strategies are differentiated for students
reading at and below grade level. SMA’s instructional staff participate in professional
development activities that support effective teaching. The schools has submitted an
application to implement an International Baccalaureate program and plans to offer Pre
IB classes during the 2013-2014 school-year.

Exceptional Student Education (ESE) and ELL Services

Procedures are in place and followed for determining eligibility and placement in the
least restrictive environment and the provision of special education and related services
to ESE students as set forth in the IDEA guidelines. ESE education and related services
are being delivered as indicated on the student’s IEP. Service delivery models
implemented at the school align with the level of service indicated in the application.
Over the years, in those instances where state or district monitoring findings indicated
discrepancies in ESE required documentation, SMA staff acted responsibly to work with
district ESE staff to correct or resolve the matter in a timely manner.

Historically the school's ESOL program follows the district plan and has met all
requirements to ensure compliance with the META Consent Decree. ESOL education
and related services are being delivered as indicated on the student’s ELL Plan. Results
of the district’s routine 2012 ELL monitoring found that in some cases that the school
was not in full compliance with maintaining appropriate documentation and coding, but
these discrepancies have been addressed to the satisfaction of district staff and the
CRC.

Human Resources

Instructional staff meets the teacher certification and/or the highly qualified
requirements. ESOL and ESE endorsed teachers serve the needs of ELL and ESE
students, respectively. As per the 2012-13 Opening of School Checklist, a complete list
of SMA employees is on file and all employees have been fingerprinted and have
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background screenings on record. SMA’s personnel handbook is made available to their
employees.

Business Operations

SMA has submitted documents and evidence that transportation services and food
services are consistent with requirements. Evidence of fire, safety and health
inspections are on file and meet facilities requirements. Insurance policies are on file
documenting active coverage for all of the required areas of insurance.

Future plans for the facilities: Construction is underway on the third phase of SMA’s
long range expansion and remodeling plan. This phase is scheduled to be completed on
1 August, 2013 and will include a three story, 32,000 sq ft. classroom building and
counseling and registrar offices. The new 32,000 sq. ft. building will house 23
classrooms and include a music room, art room, computer lab, and counseling and
registrar's offices. Because of the generous donation from Mr. and Mrs. Jack Urfer,
SMA incurred no additional debt associated with this construction.

Contract Compliance

The school has a good track record of submitting all required documents, manuals,
handbooks, as listed on the Opening of School Checklist and all state-required reports
in a timely fashion.
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School Pringipal:

The School Board of Sarasota County, Florida
Sarasota Military Charter School

Mr, Daniel Kennedy Year School Opened 2002
School Address: 801 Orange Avenue Sarasots, FL 34236 Buildings and Properiy owned by charter
School Phone (941) 926-1701 Free / Reduced Lunch Percentage 32.58%
School Web Site sarasotamilitaryacademy.com Title One School No
Student Enrollment for the Period 2010-2011 through 2017-2018
Historical Student by enroliment by Grade level information (Based upon October of each school year).
Student Enrollment by Grade Level
Grade Level 2010-2011 | 2011-2012 | 2012-2013 | 2013-2014 | 2074-2015 | 20152016 | 2016-2017 | 2017-2018
PreKindergarten
Kindergarten
Flrsi
Second
Third
Fourth
Fifth
Sixth
Seventh
Elghth
Ninth 258 267 2672 292 252 292 262 202
Tenth 228 224 277 277 277 277 277 277
Eleventh 174 218 220 220 220 220 220 220
Twelfth 139 152 178 200 200 200 200 200
Total by Grade 796 858 887 989 989 988 889 989
4 Students by Program funded through the Florida Education Finance Program
Easic Educaiion B85 748 818 838 835 836 838 836
Dropout Prevention
ES.0OL. 3 4 4 4 4 4 4 4
Students with Disabilities k-3
Students with Disabilities 4-8
Students with Disabilities §-12 74 77 83 84 84 84 84 84
ESE Levsl 4
ESE Level 5 3 0 0 0 0 0 0
- oo Vocational 12 14 21 21 21 21 21 21
1otal Students by Program 774 847 925 946 946 848 946 945

Historical and Projected Student Enrollment
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Office of Research, Assessment, Evaluation and School Improvement

National Governors Association formula

Federal Uniform Graduation Rate formula

Graduation rate

Graduation rate

Graduation rate

Graduation rate

Graduation rate

2009-2010 2010-2011 2005-2010 2010-2011 2011-2012
School (percentage) {percentage) {percentage) (percentage) (percentage)
District Totals 84.3% 83.5% 71.4% 70.7% 78.0%
Sarasota Military Academy 92.2% 94.3% 92.2% 91.1% 95.6%
Riverview High School 83.0% 82.7% 73.6% 71.0% 78.4%
Sarasota High School 81.5% 83.0% 70.8% 70.5% 75.9%
Booker High Schoal 77.8% 74.4% 64.5% 60.1% 68.1%




2012-2013 Charter School Renewal Application Review
The following questions and/or request for additional information is based upon the review of the Charter Renewal Application submitted by the school as
well as the current Charter Agreement, results of routine annual monitoring conducted by the district, and other evidence of documentation that the
school is in compliance with requirements and policies. Please respond to the Charter Review Committee’s questions and submit any additional

information or documentation requested.

Name of Charter School: Sarasota Military Academy (SMA) Date: 2/8/13

** please note that because Sarasota Military Academy was scheduled to undergo accreditation renewal this year, the school received approval to submit
the application to renew its charter the prior year, in 2011-2012, ahead of the district’s planned timeline. Therefore some of the information requested is
for the school’s current student/teacher demographic information and student achievement data.

Location in Renewal Document

Question or Concern Additional Information or Documents Requested

Or source of information
Regarding enrollment counts ** Pp3—5inapp See updated Section |, pg. 3 -5 information
Does SMA have plans to expand grade levels Subject to financial requirements, we plan to keep our
or enrollment? enrollment at current levels.
2012-13 Governing Board ** Tab D in app See updated Board Member List
Clarify the ELL services provided to ELL Pp3-—5inapp

See updated Section |, pg. 3 -5 information
student (reference is to ESE, not ELL) up Pe

ESOL Teachers ** P 9in section 1

No teachers (0 count) are reported as having
ESOL endorsement.

Sarasota County Public Schools

See updated Section V, pg 9 information

ELL Requirements District ELL monitoring findings Documentation has been filed in the student’s individual
In some cases the school is not in full August 2012 school records and appropriate entries have been posted
compliance with maintaining appropriate to the AS400.

documentation and weighed funded codes
do not appear on the student schedules

In some cases, lack of evidence that 3-year
re-evaluations are conducted and students
who exited ESOL are being monitored;




SMA’s student achievement trends: what

are SMA's proficiency and graduation rates
over the past 5 years?

See attached Updated Section VII, pg 12 information, and
FCAT and graduation rate documentation.

New construction/building
Given that the plans for the new building
were only conceptual last year, now that
construction has begun:
1) When is the new building scheduled
to be complete?
2) How will the new addition/space be
used?

Pp 14, section 9 of app

See included Section IX, pg 14 and floor plans.

1. Construction has begun and we are currently on
schedule for a projected completion date of 1 August,
2013.

2. The new, 32,000 sq. ft. building, will house 23
classrooms, and include a music room, art room, computer
lab, and counseling and registrar’s offices.

Transportation:

What are the school’s plans for the bus loop
and parent pick up after the new building is
complete and occupied?

Busses will enter via the South entrance on Lemon Avenue
and exit via the South exit onto 8" Street.

Parents will enter via the North entrance on Orange
Avenue and exit via the North exit onto Lemon Avenue.

See included site plan.

You may respond directly on this Word document or provide a separate document that will be amended to your application. Please respond by February

15, 2013. Please contact Dr. Natalie Roca, Executive Director, Integrated Instructional Services, if you have any questions or need additional time to
respond. Dr. Roca may be reached at 941-927-9000, ext. 32250.




Section |. Current Information about the Charter School

School Name: Sarasota Military Academy

School Address: 801 North Orange Ave, Sarasota, Fl. 34236
Telephone Number: (941) 926 - 1700

Fax Number: (941) 926 - 1701

Number of students per grade level as of the October 2012 Survey period:

GRADE LEVEL NUMBER OF STUDENTS ROOMS / Sections
Freshmen 287 5/65
Sophomores 276 4/35
Juniors 215 3/30
Seniors 176 6/32
Multi Grade NA 27 - 165

Number of ESE students and services provided as of the October 2012 Survey period:

GRADE LEVEL NUMBER OF STUDENTS SERVICES PROVIDED
Freshmen 41 Speech/language, small group
instruction, consultation,
Sophomores 24 :
counseling as a related
Junbons 14 _service fmd appropriate
interventions as referenced
Qb 21 on the student's IEP




Number of ELL students and services provided as of the October 2012 Survey period:

GRADE LEVEL NUMBER OF STUDENTS SERVICES PROVIDED
Freshmen 13 ESE Services as appropriate,
Soph 5 modified curriculum, oral
GpRoIoTe strategies, word
Tanios 7 pronunciation and meaning,
whole language approach,
Seitois 3 and study habit enforcement
NUMBER OF STUDENTS
SCTI Part Time 20
SCF Part Time 27
SCF Full Time 19




Ethnicity, socioeconomic status and gender composition of school for 2012-2013 school year:

Freshmen | Sophomores Juniors Seniors TOTAL
Female 105 112 92 66 375
Male 181 163 125 110 579
White 223 217 166 144 750
African Am. 10 17 6 7 40
Asian 7 5 + 2 18
Hispanic 36 27 28 15 106
Native AM. 10 9 13 8 40
Other 0 0 0 0 0
]f:& 96 85 68 50 299




The School Board of Sarasota County, Florida
Sarasota Military Charter School

Student Enroliment
Historical Student by enroliment by Grade level information (Based upon October of each school year)

Student Enroliment by Grade Level
Grade Level 2008-2009 | 2009-2010 | 2010-2011 | 2011-2012 | 2012-2013 | 2013-2014 | 2014-2015 | 2015-2016 | 2016-2017
PreKindergarten
Kindergarten
First
Second |
Third
Fourth
Fifth -
Sixth [
Seventh
Eighth
Ninih 218 254 258 267 270 270 270 Z70 270
Tentn 178 188 228 224 280 260 260 260 260
Eleventh 126 160 171 215 210 210 210 210 210
Twelfth 82 111 139 152 200 2=Dﬂ 200 200 200
Total by Grade 614 713 796 858 840 _840 940 840 840
Students by Program funded through the Florida Education Finance Program
Basic Education 498 Lﬁ“uo‘#——ﬁa_s"‘" 721 790 780 | 790 790 790
ES.O.L. 3 3 3 3 5 3 3
Students with Disabilities k-2
Students with Disabilities 4-8
Students with Disabilities 8-12 83 82 74 8 92 92 92 92 92
ESE Level 4
ESE Level 5
Vocational 9 12 12 14 15 15 15 15 16
[ Total Studens by Program 591 694 774 B22 800 800 500 500 900 |
Historical and Projected Student Enroliment
e S0 940 90 540 50
900 —
8
T 800 7
% 700 71
3 61~
a"', 600
ATS j\%/
‘s 500 o 428 A7
E 400
300
E
S 200
z /
100
ole 9 o 9o o o o o
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Sarasota Military Academy

Board Members’ Information

LTG Howard G. Crowell, Jr., USA (Ret) Frederick M. Derr

Chairman Treasurer

3970 Prairie Dunes Drive 3801 Orange Avenue, North
Sarasota, FL 34238-2818 Sarasota, FL 34236-4755

H: 941-924-2523 or 941-552-5301 W:941-355-8575 Ex. 226

C: 941-400-0713 F: 941-351-8854

F: 941-552-5364 H Fax: 941-929-7408 fred@frederickderrcompany.com

howsall@verizon.net

Alexandra Quarles

Herb Jones 1515 S. Osprey Ave.

Vice Chairman & Audit Committee Chair Suite B-4

4274 Boca Pointe Drive Sarasota, Fl. 34239

Sarasota, FL 34238-5574 H: 941-927-0376

H: 941-925-9435 C:941-374-9236

C: 941-320-7784 AgualQ8@verizon.net

F: 941925-9744

HRjones05@verizon.net Mr. F. Steve Herb
2070 Ringling Boulevard

Woody Wolverton Sarasota, FL 34237-7002

Development Committee Chair H: 941-349-6126

1226 N. Tamiami Trail, Suite 201 W: 941-366-7550

Sarasota, FL 34236-2461 C: 941-780-4804

W: 941-366-5443 F: 941-955-3708

C: 941-228-8083 sherb@nelsonhesse.com

wolvertonw @stifel.com

COL Benjamin M. Knisely, (Ret)

Dan Kennedy Planning Committee Chair
Headmaster 2030 Scarlett Avenue

2352 Burton Lane North Port, FL 34289-9488
Sarasota, FL 34239-4116 C: 941-416-5306

H: 941-955-2572 inspgfla@aol.com

W:941-926-1700, ext 223

C: 941-812-5406

F: 941-926-1701

Daniel Kennedy@sarasota.k12.fl.us

BG Frank Laudano, FLARNG
Commandant of Cadets, Finance Manager
4512 Spring Flower Court

Sarasota, FL 34233-2279

H: 941-927-2125

W: 941-926-1700, ext 285

C: 321-689-7653 (military cell; private)

F: 941-926-1701

Frank Laudano@sarasota.k12.fl.us

Last update: 12/31/2012




Section V. Teacher Qualifications

The requirements for certain teachers changed in 2002 with the passage of the No Child Left Behind Act (NCLB).
The NCLB requires charter school teachers assigned to teach core academic subject areas (i.e., English, reading or
language arts, mathematics, science, foreign languages, civics and government, economics, arts, history, and

geography) to be “highly qualified.” To be “highly qualified,” a teacher assigned to teach a core academic subject
area must hold a bachelor’s degree and demonstrate competency in each area of assignment

In addition, all teachers must be certified to teach in the areas of their assignments. Please submit the following
information about your current 2012-2013 instructional staff:

NU“&EER KU IO‘IBF ER | NUMBER OF NUMBEROF NUMBER OF N—
Subject HIGHLY TEACHERS TEACHERS TEACHERS TEACHERS WITH OF AP
Area QUALIFIED OUT-OF- WITH ESE WITH ELL READING TEACHERS
TEACHERS FIELD CERTIFICATION | ENDORSEMENT ENDORSEMENT
English 9 5 2
Math 7 1-VE 6 1
Science 5 2-SLD 3 3 — English 1
. 1 -EH 1 — Math
Social 5 4 3
Science ) 2—-ESE 1 — ESE Coordinator
Foreign 1 — MH 2
Lang 4
Arts 1
° 2 Instructors with Doctorates

° 25 Instructors with Masters

° 47 Full-Time Instructors

13 Part-Time Instructors

If there are grade levels without teachers holding credentials to provide ESE, ELL or specialized Reading
services, how are students in those grade levels accommodated?

All students requiring ESE certified teachers are assigned accordin
accommodations made based on the student’s IEP or 504 plans. Ad

made available for students requiring special assistance on an unannounced basis.

Describe your process for dealing with teachers who are considered “out-of-field”.

ﬁly. There are also daily classroom
itionally, an ESE resource room is

1. The Headmaster sends out a letter to the parents of any student taught by an out-of-field teacher.

2. The Headmaster sends the teacher to Human Resources at the Landings to find out exactly what they
need to do to achieve certification by the Florida Department of Education.

3. If the employee does not complete all certification requirements within the three year period, the
employment relationship will end and the school will look to hire a replacement.

9



Section VII. Student Achievement
Please provide the following information:

e Please attach a copy of your latest School Improvement Plan

e Please describe any discrepancies in goals between the School Improvement Plan and the Charter goals.

No discrepancies are noted between goals in the current and previous School Improvement Plans and
Charter Goals as stated in the original 2002 SMA charter.

e Please explain any instructional methodologies that are critical to the success of your program goals.

Administration, faculty and staff have been diligent in the analysis of all FCAT scores since the
inception of SMA. Due to this continuous focus on student achievement, the following research-based
instructional methodologies have been implemented and have been successful for increasing student
achievement:
School-wide literacy component is utilized by EVERY faculty and staff member. This strategy has
been ongoing since school-year 2009-2010 with marked improvement noted. The literacy
strategies are research-based and PD activities were provided to ALL faculty and staff. The
component is also listed in the School Improvement Plan. Every faculty and staff member creates
two Professional Development Plans for the school year; one directly related to literacy and the
other focused on their own professional growth within their content.
Differentiation of instruction is also utilized in every classroom. Professional development is
provided to all faculty and staff members. This is documented through lesson plans, faculty
observations, walkthroughs and team meetings. Differentiation of instruction has been utilized
since school-year 2009-2010 and has also shown marked improvement in FCAT scores. This
component is listed in the School Improvement Plan.
KAGAN professional development was offered in the Fall of the 2012-2013 instructional year.
Research supports the use of KAGAN instructional approaches as positively impacting student
achievement. Eight instructors attended the professional development with ongoing reviews with
the team. SMA plans to continue the professional development offerings for KAGAN and
monitor its impact on student achievement. The use of KAGAN is documented in walkthroughs
and faculty observations. This component is listed in the School Improvement Plan.
On-going professional discussions with teams regarding implementation of Algebra, Biology,
Geometry and US History End of Course Exams and their components.
Purchase and use of Study Island which provides an additional resource for all content areas,
especially those that experience End of Course Exams. This component is listed in the School
Improvement Plan.
Attendance and Truancy Procedures and Policies were also revised starting the 2009-2010 school-
year. The policies follow the Sarasota School District with additional restrictive items. A Truancy
Officer also works closely with the Attendance Clerk and attendance rates have been positively
impacted as well. This component is listed in the School Improvement Plan.




Implementation of MTSS/RtI provides instructional methodologies that better enhance student
achievement and provides appropriate intervention strategies for students. This component is
listed in the School Improvement Plan.

Instructional Focus Calendars were required for all faculty members and on file with appropriate
administrators. This was implemented in 2009-2010 and is ongoing. Core Strands will evolve in
content areas as well. Faculty members are also required to complete and turn in a syllabus for
each class. Instructional Focus Calendars allowed the instructional staff to delete any gaps that
may have occurred previously and provided more appropriate pacing of instruction.

Marzano book studies will begin for the 2013-2014 school year. Marzano provides research-based
methods for faculty and staff and supports newly implemented evaluation processes as well.

In any area in which there is needed improvement, please highlight the strategies in place to remediate
problems or strengthen achievement.

SMA experienced a drop in its school grade for the 2008-2009 school-year. In recognition of this drop
in school grade for one year, the administrative team, faculty and staff analyzed the data and
determined a slight drop in achievement for the economically disadvantaged students. In accordance
with this discovery, the above instructional methodologies were implemented and monitored.
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You selected:
District: SARASOTA
Years: 2010-2011, 2009-2010, 2008-2009, 2007-2008, 2006-2007, 2005-2006, 2004-2005, 2003-2004, 2002-2003
School Grades:
Report Type: Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP)

= Modify Selections | ' " Return to Summary Reports | *_; Return to List of Schools | |(¥

2010-2011 Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) Report - Page 2 |Sarasota SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY 0074
Number of students enrolled in the grades tested:|Read: 467 [2010-2011 DfdkmehdScho:: it
Ir Click here to see Number of students in each group 1 |Math: 218 }school Grade!: \",1:&:! P;‘;:e;?
This section shows the p tt d and perfi for each group used to determine AYP (Parts a|This section shows the This section shows the percent
and cz,_ improvement for each group used tofof students "on track" to be
determine AYP via safe harbor (Part [proficient used to determine
b?). AYP via the growth model.
79% B80% % of
Reading | Math scoring | scoring P;S::;g Psal:: enr:t:f students ;’: Ofl
Tested | Tested | ator | ator Improved increased beiow |52 | “peow | Safe | on track |Growth | *HCE T Larowth
Group 5% of | 95% of | above | above | performancein Graduation rada Harbor rada Harbor| tobe |model |° i maodel
the the grade grade | Writing by 1%? Rate®by 2%7 Ig 1in Reading| I:vel in Math |lproficier ding o, .e math
students?|students?| level in | levelin Re\::lin Maﬂ'll in I—lﬂ i
Reading?| Math? g reading

2011 Y/N[2011]y/Nf2011]ym[2011]v/N|2010[2011] YN | 2009 [2010fv/Nj2010[2011] YN Jz010f2011] YN | 2011 Y/N 2011 YIN
[ToTALY 100 Y (100 Y |56 [N J82 Y y 89 92 |Y |41 | 44 N 19 18 | NA 54 N 85 NA
(WHITE 100 Y [99 JY |58 |NJ83 |Y X 90 Y | 39 || 42 N 18 || 17 NA 57 N 87 NA
IBLACK INA NA NA INA NA INA NA NA NA NA
HISPANIC 100)Y NA INA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
IASIAN NA NA INA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
AMERICAN INDIAN NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
ECONOMICALLY
DISADVANTAGED 100 | Y 100 | ¥ |49 N |78 [N Y NA || 52 | 51 N 25 || 22 Y 48 N 78 NA
ENGLISH LANGUAGE
|LEARNERS NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
STUDENTS WITH
DISABILITIES 100 | Y NA MNA MNA NA NA NA NA NA NA
KEY: Y/N - Was the required target met?

Economically Disadvantaged - Eligible for free or reduced price lunch Yes or No

ELL - English Language Leamers MNA - is shown when the number of

SWD - Students with Disabilities students in the group is less than 30%

lor the data are not applicable.

1 Under Florida's AYP plan, schools with a grade of D or F cannot be designated as making AYP.
2 The "part" designations used in this table correspond to the three main paragraphs in the Federal regulations for Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) under the No Child Left Behind Act of
2002. The regulations, effective January 2, 2004, were published in the Federal Register, Vol. 67, No. 231, on December 2, 2003. Sections 200.13-200.21 describe the Indicators to be

collected and how to determine AYP.

3 The school-wide data for writing and graduation rate are used in Part a. Any group not meeting the reading or mathematics targets under Part a is reviewed in Part b-Safe Harbor. When
the writing percent proficient is =90 or the graduation rate is =85, increases are not required.

4 I the total number of students in a school is greater than ten, adequate yearly progress for the school will be determined; however, a minimum of 30 students and represents more than

15% of the school's tested popul or 100 students is required for each group within a school,

Note: All percentages are rounded to the whole ber. The Y and N designations indicate if there was a 1% increase.

Note: in order to maintain the anonymity and privacy of students, proficiency data is not displayed for values <=5% and >=85% =

Percent Tested and Proficiency Levels (Part a and ¢?): A school or school district makes AYP if 95% of afe Harbor (Part b2): Ifany |Growth Model: If any group does not

leach group is tested, if each group meets the proficiency targets in ding and math t and if the roup in Part a does not meet Imeet the proficiency and safe harbor

school-wide writing percent proficient and graduation rate increases. the proficiency target, the requir is, the per ge of students
percentage of students in that |in that group who are on track to be

roup who are below the proficient within three years should be 79%

proficiency target in reading or |for reading and B0% for math. That group
mathematics should be must also make progress in writing
[reduced by at least 10%. That |p iency and graduation rate. No group
luroup also must make is eligible for the Growth Model if the
progress in writing proficiency |school fails to meet participation criteria for

and graduation rate. No group [all subgroups and the writing, graduation

is eligible for Safe Harbor if the |rale, and school grade criteria for the

school fails to meet school in total,

participation criteria for all

subgroups and the writing,

graduation rate, and school
rade criteria for the school in
tal.

Data provided by the Florida Department of Education, August 2011. Subject to review and verification by local school district staff.

_————————— I
|Guld¢s to the Calculations

» 2012 School Grades Guide Sheet (POF)

e School Grades Technical Assistance Paper 2011-12 (PDF)
-A '.' prove = ;'._l‘ 'l_': Assista £
{PDF)

e Annual Measurable Objectives (AMOs) Technical Assistance Paper 2011-12 (PDF)

http://schoolgrades.fldoe.org/default.asp 2/13/2013
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High School Components
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SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY

2010-2011
| Graduation | Graduation ”gg;glerationl Acceleration || Readiness ||Readiness || HS Component
Rate: Overall || Rate: At-Risk || Participation || Performance || Reading Math Points Earned
Previous Year 92 85 32 82 76 58 | I
Current Year 94 82 _ 45 74 85 62 |

Sarasota School District }l

Bonus/Deduction 2 0 13 0 9 “ |
Points Earned 192 82 : 102 93 94 66 629
I Points for Points for Weighting (%) Points || Adequate Progress || Final
FCAT Components || HS Components FCAT Points / HS Points || Earned || for At-Risk? (Y/N) | Grade

523 629 50/50 1,152 YES B

* Schools that serve high school grade levels will receive a grade based on a weighting of FCAT-based
components and non-FCAT-based components proportional to the number and level of non-high-school
grades taught at the school at tested grade levels. Please see the 2010-2011 School Grades Technical
Assistance Paper (http://schoolgrades fldoe.ora/pdf/1011/SchoolGradesTAP2011.pdf) or page 2 of the guide
sheet at http://schoolgrades.fldoe.org/pdf/1011/Guidesheet2011SchoolGrades.pdf'> for additional
information.

Guides to the Calculations

2012 School Grades Guide Sheet (PDF)

School Grades Technical Assistance Paper 2011-12 (PDF)

Alternative School Improvement Ratings Technical Assistance Paper 2011-12
(PDF)

¢ Annual Measurable Objectives (AMOs) Technical Assistance Paper 2011-12 (PDF)

http://schoolgrades.fldoe.org/default.asp

2/13/2013
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Years: 2010-2011, 2009-2010, 2008-2009, 2007-2008, 2006-2007, 2005-2006, 2004-2005, 2003-
2004

School Grades:

Report Type: Report Card
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Microsoft OLE DB Provider for ODBC Drivers error ‘80004005’
[NEON][SCOD32.DLL][DB2]Session start failed

/Code_Library/Functions_Data.asp, line 88

2010-2011

SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY (74) SARASOTA (58)
801 N ORANGE AVE, SARASOTA, FL 34236-4116
School Phone: 941-926-1700, Principal: DANIEL KENNEDY

Subject State o;,ll:;ﬁ"da i Federal No Child Left Behind Act

B
This grade is calculated
by adding points earned
from each of the
performance areas below.

92 % of criteria satisfied
NO
School Grade

This percent is based on a total of 39 criteria that
every school must meet, if applicable.

* 59% of students reading | WHITE, ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED
at or above grade level |students in this school need improvement in

« 53% of students making | R€ading.
a year's worth of
progress in reading

* 49% of struggling
students making a
year's worth of progress
in reading

Reading

« 84% of students at or All subgroups met this criteria.
above grade level in
math

* 80% of students making
a year's worth of

http://schoolgrades.fldoe.org/default.asp 2/13/2013
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progress in math
« 74% of struggling
students making a

Math
year's worth of progress
in math
» 74% of students are This school has met this criteria.
= meeting state standards
HEnG in writing.
* 50% of students at or
Sclance above grade level in
Science.
Retakes

Possible Choice
Options

* Your child is not eligible for an opportunity scholarship for public school

choice under the A+ Plan.

+ SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY has not met federal adequate yearly
progress under No Child Left Behind because it needs improvement in one
or more areas. Because this is not a Title | school, your student is not
eligible for school choice options under No Child Left Behind.

» Contact your district office at 941-927-9000 for other choice options available

to you.

“*Title | refers to the federal law that provides funding for low-income students. A school is eligible
for Title | status when at least 35% (targeted assistance) or 40% (school wide) of its students qualify
for free or reduced-price lunch based on their families' income levels.

http://schoolgrades.fldoe.org/default.asp

Page 2 of 2

2/13/2013
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You selected:
District: SARASOTA
Years: 2010-2011, 2009-2010, 2008-2009, 2007-2008, 2006-2007, 2005-2006, 2004-2005, 2003-2004, 2002-2003
School Grades:
Report Type: Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP)

« Modify Selections | . -Return to Summary Reports | ' . Return to List of Schools |.,G°:

|2009-2010 Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) Report - Page 2 |Sarasota SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY 0074
Number of students enrolled in the grades tested:YRead: 426 [2009-2010 ﬁ:k‘:;:::oge YES
i i 1. u
L Click here to see of in each group ) IMath: 427 |school Grade!: Vdahy Pibprans?
This ti h the p t tested and performance for each group used to determine AYP (Parts ajThis section shows the This section shows the percent
land :2]_ improvement for each group used tojof students "on track” to be
idetermine AYP via safe harbor (Part |proficient used to determine
Ibzl- JAYP via the growth model.
72% T4% % of
Reading | Math scofing | scoring F:;‘?T:t:f Pse:Lc;nttof students .t
Tested | Tested ator ator Improved Increased Delte;w Safe beI::r $ | sate | on track |Growth stut:;rg? {Growth
Group 95% of | 95% of | above above performance in Graduation radi Harbor caile Harbor| tobe [ model mlu b model
the the grade grade | Writing by 1%7 Rate®by 2%7 lgvel = Reading| Igvel B Math |proficientireading oro € | math
tudents?|students?| levelin | level in . in ;
Reading?] Math? Heading Math reading [ ma
2010fY/Nj2010] Y/Nf2010fym2010]v/N|2009f2010] Y/N | 2008 J2008fv/nfzoosf2010] vm  J2008f2010] Yin | 2010 Y/N 2010 YIN
itoTaL? 100 (Y 100 ¥ |59 N |81 ]Y Y 50 B9 |Y |50 | 41 ¥ 23 |19 | NA 60 NA B3 NA
IWHITE 100 Y 100 { ¥ ]161 |N |84 | ¥ X 91 90 Y |47 | 39 Y 21 |16 | NA 62 NA 87 NA
[BLACK NA NA INA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
HISPANIC 100 || Y [[100 || ¥ INA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
IASIAN NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
IAMERICAN INDIAN NA na NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
ECONOMICALLY
DISADVANTAGED 100 | Y (100 J Y J48 [N |75 | Y |90 g NA | 64 | 52 % § 30 |25 | NA 48 NA 73 NA
ENGLISH LANGUAGE
ILEARNERS NA NA NA NA NA INA NA NA NA NA
[STUDENTS WITH
DISABILITIES 100§ Y 100§ Y INA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
KEY: Y/N - Was the required target met?
Economically Disadvantaged - Eligible for free or reduced price lunch Yes or No
ELL - English Language Leamers NA - is shown when the number of
SWD - Students with Disabilities students in the group is less than 30*
or the data are not applicable.

1 Under Florida's AYP plan, schools with a grade of D or F cannot be designated as making AYP.
2 The "part" designations used in this table correspond to the three main paragraphs in the Federal regulations for Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) under the No Child Left Behind Act of
2002. The regulations, effective January 2, 2004, were published in the Federal Register, Vol, 67, No. 231, on December 2, 2003, Sections 200.13-200.21 describe the indicators to be

collected and how to determine AYP.
* The school-wide data for writing and graduation rate are used in Part a. Any group not meeﬂng the reading or mathematics targets under Part a is reviewed in Part b-Safe Harbor. When

the writing percent proficient is >90 or the graduation rate is >B5, i are not

4 |f the total number of students in a school is g than ten, ad yearly progress fnr the school will be determined; however, a minimum of 30 students and represents more than

15% of the school's lested population or 100 stud is required for each group within a school.

Note: All perc ges are ded to the whole ber. The Y and N designations indicate if there was a 1% increase.

Note: In order to maintain the anonymity and privacy of students, proficiency data is not displayed for values <=5% and >=95%

Percent Tested and Proficiency Levels (Part a and c?): A school or school district makes AYP if 95% of afe Harbor (Part b?): If any |Growtn Mode: It any group does not

leach group is tested, if each group meets the proficiency targets in reading and mathematics, and if the roup in Part a does not meet |meel the proficiency and safe harbor

ischool-wide writing percent proficient and graduation rate increases. e proficiency target, the requirements, the percentage of students
percentage of students in that fin that group who are on track to be
group who are below the |proficient within three years should be 72%
proficiency target in reading or {for reading and 74% for math. That group
mathematics should be must also make progress in writing
reduced by at least 10%, That |proficiency and graduation rate. No group

roup also must make is eligible for the Growth Model if the

rogress in writing proficiency |school fails to meet participation criteria for
land graduation rate. No group jall subgroups and the writing, graduation
lis eligible for Safe Harbor if the |rate, and school grade criteria for the
school fails to meet school in total.

participation criteria for all
{lsubgroups and the writing,
graduation rate, and school
grade criteria for the school in
total.

Data provided by the Florida Depariment of Education, August 2010. Subject to review and verification by local school district staff.

e 2012 School Grades Guide Sheet (PDF)
+ School Grade nical Assigtance Paper 2011-12 (PDF!
s Alernative School Improvement Ratings Technical Assistance Paper 2011-12

{EDF}
» Annual Measu jecti T ical Assisla Paper 1-12 (PDI

http://schoolgrades.fldoe.org/default.asp 2/13/2013




School Accountability Report .

Page 1 of 1

Return to Normal View

[FE®RIDA SCHOWL €%

High School Components

"' Grade Level Details | '®' Back to Selected Schools | (_’New Query |Go|

Sarasota School District
SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY
2009-2010

Graduation || Graduation ||Acceleration || Acceleration || Readiness || Readiness||HS Component
Rate: Overall || Rate: At-Risk || Participation || Performance || Reading Math Points Earned

Previous Year 90 79 31 99 69 60 |
Current Year 92 85 32 82 76 58
Bonus/Deduction 2 6 1 -5 7 0 . |
Points Earned 188 91 66 ! 77 83 58 563
I Points for Points for Weighting (%) [ Points Adequate Progress || Final
FCAT Components || HS Components FCAT Points / HS Points || Earned || for At-Risk? (Y/N) || Grade
568 563 50/50 1,131 YES A

* Schools that serve high school grade levels will receive a grade based on a weighting of FCAT-based
components and non-FCAT-based components proportional to the number and level of non-high-school
grades taught at the school at tested grade levels. Please see the 2010-2011 School Grades Technical
Assistance Paper (http://schoolgrades.fldoe.org/pdf/1011/SchoolGradesTAP2011.pdf) or page 2 of the guide
sheet at http://schoolgrades.fldoe.org/pdf/1011/Guidesheet2011SchoolGrades.pdf'> for additional
information.

Guides to the Calculations

2012 School Grades Guide Sheet (PDF)
School Grades Technical Assistance Paper 2011-12 (PDF)
e Alternative School Improvement Ratings Technical Assistance Paper 2011-12

(PDF)
e Annual Measurable Objectives (AMOs) Technical Assistance Paper 2011-12 (PDF)

http://schoolgrades.fldoe.org/default.asp

2/13/2013




School Accountability Report . Page 1 of'1

Return to Normal View

[FRIDA SCHOWL [ch:mmmei=s)]

You selected:
District: SARASOTA
Years: 2010-2011, 2009-2010, 2008-2009, 2007-2008, 2006-2007, 2005-2006, 2004-2005, 2003-2004, 2002-2003
School Grades:
Report Type: Adequate Yearly Progress (AYF)

“ Modify Selections | ~ Return to Summary Reports | ~ 'Return to List of Schools | |§Ei

2008-2009 Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) Report - Page 2 arasota SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY 0074
Number of students enrolled in the grades tested:|Read: 398 [2008-2009 c :fkiehic?mt:lle NG
L Click here to see Number of students in each group | [Math: 398 |school Grade: vearly Pr:zress‘?
This section shows the percent tested and performance for each group used to determine AYP (Parts a|This section shows the This section shows the percent
land c?). improvement for each group used tofof students "on track" to be
determine AYP via safe harbor (Part |proficient used to determine
IEZI- |AYP via the growth model.
65% 88% % of
Reading | Math scoring | scoring F;L?;:t:f F’Setmeen:ﬂ:f students st::I:r:ts
Tested | Tested ator at or Improved ) Inl:reasgd Halow Safe biaiow Safe | on track |Growth o vk Growth
Group 95% of | 95% of | above above performance in Graduation Harbor Harbor| to be | model model
the the | grade | grade | Writingby 1%? | Ratedby1%? | 229 |Reading] 9% | wmatn pmﬁciaer dingl ©°¢ | math
students?|students?| levelin | level in fiin sl in proficenty
Reading?| Math? Reading o reading Inmth
2008]Y/N|2008]Y/N|2009]Y/N[2009]Y/N|2008[ 2008 Y/N | 2007 |2008[Y/Nj2008[2000] Y/N |20082009] viN | 2009 | viNn | 2008 | vin
ToTALY 99 |y Jo9 [y [s0 [n]77 |¥ |86 Y B9 oo |y [42 50 Na |25 23| na | 50 NA 78 NA
WHITE 100 Y 100 Y [ S3 [N |79 |Y |87 Y 92 91 | Y | 40 || 47 NA 23 |21 NA 52 NA 81 NA
IBLACK INA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
HISPANIC 97 Y |91 |N NA NA NA INA NA NA NA NA
IASIAN NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
IAMERICAN INDIAN NA IINA NA INA, NA NA NA NA NA NA
S 10|y |os |y |as[n]70]Y 9 | v Nalss [ea | na Jaofao | na| 37 [ na | 73 | nNa
IEEE;;SE";?NGU“GE nal  INA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
'grs“g?mi;m” 99 |v o8 |v NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
KEY: 'Y/N - Was the required target met?
[Economically Disadvantaged - Eligible for free or reduced price lunch 'Yes or No
ELL - English Language Learners NA - is shown when the number of
ISWD - Students with Disabilities students in the group is less than 30*
Jlor the data are not applicable.

1 Under Florida's AYP plan, schools with a grade of D or F cannot be designated as making AYP.

2 The "part" designations used in this table correspond to the three main paragraphs in the Federal regulations for Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) under the No Child Left Behind Act of
2002. The regulations, effective January 2, 2004, were published in the Federal Register, Vol. 67, No. 231, on December 2, 2003. Sections 200.13-200.21 describe the indicators to be
collected and how to determine AYP.

3 The school-wide data for writing and ‘?.raduation rate are used in Part a. Any group not meeting the reading or mathematics targets under Part a is reviewed in Part b-Safe Harbor. When
the writing percent proficient is >90 or the graduation rate is >85, increases are not required.

4 |f the total number of students in a school is greater than ten, adequate yearly p for the school will be determined; however, a minimum of 30 students and represents more than
15% of the school's tested population or 100 students is required for each group in a school.

Note: All percentages are rounded to the nearest whole number. The Y and N designations indicate if there was a 1% increase.
Note: In order to maintain the anonymity and privacy of students, proficiency data s not displayed for values <=5% and >=95%

Percent Tested and Proficiency Levels (Part a and c?): A school or school district makes AYP if 95% of Safe Harbor (Part b?): If any
each group is tested, if each group meets the proficiency targets in reading and mathematics, and if the roup in Part a does not meet
school-wide writing percent proficient and graduation rate increases. e proficiency target, the
percentage of students in that
group who are below the
proficiency target in reading or
athematics should be
uced by at least 10%. Any
subgroup is eligible for Safe
Harbor as long as the school
meets participation criteria for
all subgroups and the
subgroup meets the
participation, writing, and
graduation requirement.

Data provided by the Florida Department of Education, Augusi 2009, Suh!ect to review and verification by local school district staff,
Guides to the Calculations

* 2012 School Grades Guide Sheet (PDF)
# School Grades Technical Assistance Paper 2011-12 (PDF)
« Allemative School Improvement Ratings Technical Assistance Paper 2011-12

rowth Model: If any group does not

eet the proficiency and safe harbor
uirements, the percentage of students
in that group who are on track to be
proficient within three years should be 65%
r reading and 68% for math. Any
subgroup is eligible for the Growth Model
as long as the school meets participation
criteria for all subgroups and the subgroup
meets the participation, writing, and
graduation requirement.

http://schoolgrades.fldoe.org/default.asp 2/13/2013
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You selected:
District: SARASOTA
Years: 2010-2011, 2009-2010, 2008-2009, 2007-2008, 2006-2007, 2005-2006, 2004-2005, 2003-2004, 2002-2003
School Grades:
Report Type: Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP)

= Modify Selections | . Return to Summary Reports | ' Return to List of Schools | EGU.;

2007 -2008 Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) Report - Page 2 |Sarasota SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY 0074
Number of students enrolled in the grades tested:{Read: 293 [2007-2008 - D’dk‘h::’“m": No
: 4 make Adequale
l__ Click here to see Number of students in each group ] Math: 294 School Grade!: Yearly Progress?
This ti h the p 1t d and performance for each group used to determine AYP (Parts a{This section shows the This section shows the percent
land ;1)‘ improvement for each group used tofof students "on track” to be
termine AYP via safe harbor (Part |proficient used to determine
b?). AYP via the growth model.
58% 62% % of
Reading Math scoring (| scoring F::::rlrtz{ Igehrf::“ff students tﬂ:of "
Tested | Tested ator ator Imp d Inc: d bt Safe bel M8 | sate | on track |Growtn| ® uten: Growth
Group 985% of || 95% of | above | above | performance in Graduation ratle Harbor :;;: Harbor| tobe | model °:' r:: model
the | te | grade | grade | Witingby 1%? | Rateoy 1%? | \oveyn [Reading| 0T | Math foroficientlreading] '2°¢ | math
sludenis'?hstudents?' levelin | levelin Readin Math in P w::
Reading?] Math? 9 reading nm

2008] Y/NJ2008| y/N[2008]Y/Nfz008]Y/N|2007]2008] Y/N | 2006 |z007|v/nf2007§2008] YN f2007j2008] yin | 2008 | v | zoo8 | vin
TOTALY 99 Y J100 Y |58 JY §75 | Y 86 N 78 B9 |Y |58 || 42 NA 31 |25 NA 59 NA 83 NA
WHITE 99 Y J100)Y |60 AY 77 |} Y a7 N 78 92 |Y || 56 || 40 NA 28 | 23 NA 61 NA 84 NA
|BLACK INA INA NA NA NA NA NA NA, NA NA
HISPANIC NA NA INA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
IASIAN NA, NA INA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
IAMERICAN INDIAN NA NA INA NA NA INA NA NA NA NA,
ECONOMICALLY
DISADVANTAGED 100[Y J100fY |45 [N |61 |N NA NA | 69 || 55 NA |49 J39 | NA 51 NA 74 NA
ENGLISH LANGUAGE
LEARNERS NA NA INA NA NA INA NA NA NA NA
[STUDENTS WITH
DISABILITIES 100 1Y 100 (Y J238 N |56 [N NA NA § 75 | 62 NA, 42 || 44 NA 42 NA 68 NA
KEY: Y/N - Was the required target met?

Economically Disadvantaged - Eligible for free or reduced price lunch 'Yes or No

ELL - English Language Learners NA - is shown when the number of

SWD - Students with Disabilities students in the group is less than 30*

lor the data are not applicable.

! Under Florida's AYP plan, schools with a grade of D or F cannot be designated as making AYP.
2 The “part" designations used in this table correspond to the three main paragraphs in the Federal regulations for Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) under the No Child Left Behind Act of
2002. The regulations, effective January 2, 2004, were published in the Federal Register, Vol. 67, No. 231, on December 2, 2003. Sections 200,13-200.21 describe the indicators to be

collected and how to determine AYP.

2 The school-wide data for writing and graduation rate are used in Part a. Any group not meahng the reading or mathematics targets under Part a is reviewed in Part b-Safe Harbor. When
the writing percent proficient is >90 or the graduation rate is >85, int are nol req

4 |f the total number of students in a school is greater than ten, adequale yearly progress for the school will be determined; however, a minimum of 30 students and represents more than
15% of the school's tested population or 100 students is required for each group within a school

Nole: All percentages are rounded to the nearest whole number. The Y and N designations indicale if there was a 1% increase.
Note: In order to maintain the anonymity and privacy of students, proficiency data is not displayed for values <=5% and >=95%
Percent Tested and Proficiency Levels (Part a and c2): A school or school district makes AYP if 85% of Safe Harbor (Part b?): If any |Growth Model: If any group does not

leach group is tested, if each group meets the proficiency targets in reading and mathematics, and if the roup in Part a does not meet |meet the proficiency and safe harbor
deud—wide wriling percent proficient and graduation rate increases. e proficiency target, the requirements, the percentage of students
rcentage of students in that [in that group who are on track to be

roup who are below the {proficient within three years should be 58%
ficlency target in reading or h‘or reading and 62% for math. That group

{Imathematics should be must also make progress in writing
reduced by at least 10%. That |proficiency and graduation rate. No group
llgroup also must make is eligible for the Growth Model if the

progress in writing proficiency |school fails to meet participation criteria for
jand graduation rate. No group jall subgroups and the writing, graduation

is eligible for Safe Harbor if the frate, and school grade criteria for the
school fails to meet school in total.

lparticipation criteria for all
subgroups and the writing,
igraduation rate, and school
igrade criteria for the school in
total,

Data provided by the Florida Depariment of Education, August 2008. Subject to review and verification by local school district staff.

|Guidu to the Calculations

» 2012 School Grades Gulde Sheel (PDF)

. 5 | Grades Technical istance 1 2011-12 (PDF

. ive School Improvement Ratings Technical Assistance Paper 1-12
(EDF}

. easurable Objecti s5) Technical A: ance Paper 2011-12 (POF’

http://schoolgrades.fldoe.org/default.asp 2/13/2013
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You selected:
District: SARASOTA
Years: 2010-2011, 2008-2010, 2008-2008, 2007-2008, 2006-2007, 2005-2006, 2004-2005, 2003-2004, 2002-2003
School Grades:
Report Type: Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP)

« Modify Selections | | Return to Summary Reports | ., Return to List of Schools | [Go|

|2006-2007 Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) Report - Page 2 |sarasota SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY 0074
Number of students enrolled in the grades tested:|Read: 273 l2006-2007 5 Didkm;:;;h":t' L
: - : 1 make quate
[ Click here to see Number of in each group | [Math: 273 {school Grade ' Yearly Progress?
IThis section shows the percent tested and performance for each group used to determine AYP (Parts a|This section shows the This section shows the percent
and czl_ improvement for each group used to|of students "on track" to be
termine AYP via safe harbor (Part |proficient used to determine
b2). AYP via the growth model.
51% 56% % of
Reading | Math | scoring | scoring jrarata Foromn students i
Tested | Tested ator at or Improved Increased bl Safe hel:n 5 | safe | on track |Growtn|® uﬁm:: Growth
Group 95% of | 95% of | above above performance in Graduation Harbor o Harbor| tobe | model [°" b model
i grade grade a5is Y to be
the the grade grade Writing by 1%7? Raleshy 19%7 \avel i Readlng1 level i Math (iproficier .~ | math
istudents?lstudents?| levelin | level in RZ::H;“ T““;ﬁ;" n H;uuua;u
Reading?| Math? 9 reading .

2007 Y/N|2007] Y/NJ2o07]Y/N[2007 ] v/N[ 2006 2007] YN | 2005 J2008[Yini2 71 viN J2006[z007] vin | 2007 YIN 2007 || YN
TOTALY 98 JY |98 |Y J42 [N J69 |Y Y 81 78 |N | 55 | 58 NA |23 | 31 NA 48 NA 74 NA
WHITE 98 Y 98 Y 44 [N |72 |Y Y 83 78 N |53 | 56 NA (21 [ 28 | NA 50 NA, 75 NA
|BLACK NA NA NA NA NA 75 60 fNA NA NA NA NA
HISPANIC NA NA INA NA NA 86 NA NA NA NA NA
IASIAN NA NA INA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
IAMERICAN INDIAN NA NA INA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
ECONOMICALLY
DISADVANTAGED 89 Y |90 [Y |31 [N |5 IN NA | B0 |79 NA 6 | NA |45 J4o | Na | 40 | NA | B0 | Na
ENGLISH LANGUAGE
LEARNERS NA NA NA NA NA 687 NA NA NA NA NA
ISTUDENTS WITH
DISABILITIES 100 fY 100 Y |25 §N |58 | Y NA 83 B7 [NAJ T3 |75 NA 39 | 42 NA, 3 NA 69 NA
KEY: b Y/N - Was the required target met?

Economically Disadvantaged - Eligible for free or reduced price lunch Yes or No

ELL - English Language Leamers NA - is shown when the number of

SWD - Students with Disabilities [lstudents in the group is less than 30

or the data are not applicable.

! Under Florida’s AYP plan, schools with a grade of D or F cannot be designated as making AYP.
2 The "part” designations used in this table correspond to the three main paragraphs in the Federal regulations for Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) under the No Child Left Behind Act of
2002. The regulations, effective January 2, 2004, were published in the Federal Register, Vol. 67, No. 231, on December 2, 2003. Sections 200.13-200.21 describe the indicators to be

collected and how to determine AYP.

3 The school-wide data for writing and graduation rate are used in Part a. Any group not meeting the reading or mathematics targets under Part a is reviewed in Part b-Safe Harbor. When
the writing percent proficient is >80 or the graduation rate is >85, increases are not required.

4 |f the total number of students in a school is greater than ten, adequate yearly progress for the school will be determined; however, a minimum of 30 students and represents more than
15% of the school's tested population or 100 students is required for each group within a school.

INote: All percentages are rounded to the nearest whole number. The Y and N designations indicate if there was a 1% increase.
[Note: in order lo maintain the anonymity and privacy of students, proficiency data is not displayed for values <=5% and >=85%

Percent Tested and Proficiency Levels (Part a and c?): A school or school district makes AYP if 95% of afe Harbor (Part b?): Ifany |Growth Model: If any group does not

leach group is tested, if each group meets the proficiency targets in reading and mathematics, and if the roup in Part a does not meet |meet the proficiency and safe harbor

school-wide writing percent proficient and graduation rate increases. e proficiency target, the requirements, the percentage of students
percentage of students in that {in that group who are on track to be
group who are below the proficient within three years should be 51%
proficiency target in reading or |for reading and 56% for math. That group
mathematics should be must also make progress in writing
reduced by at least 10%. That |proficiency and graduation rate. No group
[group also must make is eligible for the Growth Model if the

|lprogress in writing proficiency f§school fails to meet participation criteria for
and graduation rate. No group lall subgroups and the writing, graduation

is eligible for Safe Harbor if the frate, and school grade criteria for the
school fails to meet school in total.

participation criteria for all
subgroups and the writing,
graduation rate, and school
grade criteria for the school in
total.

Data provided by the Florida Department of Education, August 2007, Subject to review and verification by local school district staff.

e e
[Gulm to the Calculations

# 2012 School Grades Guide Sheet (PDF)

. des Technical Asslstance Paper 2011-12 (POF

. tive School Improvement Ratings Technical Assistance Paper 2011-12
(ERR)

* Annusi Messurable Objectivas (AMOs) Technical Assistance Paper 2011-12 (PDF)

http://schoolgrades.fldoe.org/default.asp 2/13/2013



School Accountability Report . Page 1 of 6

Return to Normal View

FBRIDA SCHOWL [clzmmoi=r

SYear: 2010-2011,2009-2010,2008-2009,2007-2008,2006-2007,2005-2006,2004-2005,2003-
2004,2002-2003

You selected:
District: SARASOTA
Years: 2010-2011, 2009-2010, 2008-2009, 2007-2008, 2006-2007, 2005-2006, 2004-2005, 2003-
2004, 2002-2003
School Grades:
Report Type: Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP)

‘6 Modify Selections | ' Return to List of Schools | | Go|

2010-2011 Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) || Sarasota SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY -
Report - School Level - Page 1 0074
[ Detailed Report |
Did the School Make
Adequate NO Percent of Criteria Met: 92%
Yearly Progress?
s 3.3 2010-2011

Total Writing Proficiency YES School
Met: .

Grade:
Total Graduation Criterion YES
Met:

95% Tested | 95% Tested Reading Prol:zit:nc
Reading Math Proficiency Met y
Met

TOTAL YES YES NO YES
WHITE YES YES NO YES
BLACK NA NA NA NA
HISPANIC YES NA NA NA
ASIAN NA NA NA NA
AMERICAN INDIAN NA NA NA NA
ECONOMICALLY
DISADVANTAGED WES b e s
ENGLISH LANGUAGE
LEARNERS NA NA NA NA
STUDENTS WITH
DISABILITIES YED A W A

http://schoolgrades.fldoe.org/default.asp 2/13/2013
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2009-2010 Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP)
Report - School Level - Page 1

Sarasota SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY -

0074

[ Detailed Report ]

Did the School Make

Adequate YES Percent of Criteria Met: 100%
Yearly Progress?
" LR 2009-2010
T0t€-|| Writing Proficiency YES Sthool
Met:
Grade:
Total Graduation Criterion YES

Met:

95% Tested || 95% Tested Reading Pro'::it:nc
Reading Math Proficiency Met Met y

TOTAL YES YES YES YES
WHITE YES YES YES YES
BLACK NA NA NA NA
HISPANIC YES YES NA NA
ASIAN NA NA NA NA
AMERICAN INDIAN NA NA NA NA
ECONOMICALLY

DISADVANTAGED YES b YES YES
ENGLISH LANGUAGE

s NA NA NA NA
STUDENTS WITH

DISABILITIES Yes YES NA NA

2008-2009 Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP)
Report - School Level - Page 1

Sarasota SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY -

0074

[ Detailed Report |

Did the School Make

Adequate NO Percent of Criteria Met: 90%
Yearly Progress?
" gy 2008-2009
Lot:l Writing Proficiency YES School c
e Grade:
Total Graduation Criterion YES
Met:
95% Tested | 95% Tested |  Reading i
Reading Math Proficiency Met it y

Page 2 of 6

i Ll I

http://schoolgrades.fldoe.org/default.asp 2/13/2013
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TOTAL YES YES NO YES
WHITE YES YES NO YES
BLACK NA NA NA NA
HISPANIC YES NO NA NA
ASIAN NA NA NA NA
AMERICAN INDIAN NA NA NA NA
ECONOMICALLY

DISADVANTAGED YES YES NO YES
ENGLISH LANGUAGE

et NA NA NA NA
STUDENTS WITH

DISABILITIES YES YES NA NA

2007-2008 Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) | Sarasota SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY -
Report - School Level - Page 1 0074

[ Detailed Report ]

Did the School Make
Adequate NO Percent of Criteria Met: 87%
Yearly Progress?
s o 2007-2008
Total Writing Proficiency NO School B
Met: i
Grade:
Totz_ll Graduation Criterion YES
Met:
95% Tested | 95% Tested Reading Prol;?zit:nc
Reading Math Proficiency Met Met y
TOTAL YES YES ) YES YES
WHITE YES YES YES YES
BLACK NA NA NA NA
HISPANIC NA NA NA NA
ASIAN NA NA NA NA
AMERICAN INDIAN NA NA NA NA
ECONOMICALLY
DISADVANTAGED i YES NG NG
ENGLISH LANGUAGE
LEARNERS NA NA NA NA
STUDENTS WITH
DISABILITIES =D IES ) B

http://schoolgrades.fldoe.org/default.asp 2/13/2013
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2006-2007 Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP)

Sarasota SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY -

Report - School Level - Page 1 0074

[ Detailed Report |

Did the School Make

Adequate NO Percent of Criteria Met: 85%

Yearly Progress?

- s 2006-2007
'I:'ﬂt;?l Writing Proficiency YES Sehool B
’ Grade:
Total Graduation Criterion
. NO
Met:
95% Tested | 95% Tested Reading Pm';,':git:nc
Reading Math Proficiency Met y

Met

TOTAL YES YES NO YES

WHITE YES YES NO YES

BLACK NA NA NA NA

HISPANIC NA NA NA NA

ASIAN NA NA NA NA

AMERICAN INDIAN NA NA NA NA

ECONOMICALLY

DISADVANTAGED 1ES VES Ne NG

ENGLISH LANGUAGE

LEARNERS NA NA NA NA

STUDENTS WITH

DISABILITIES e ks e i

2005-2006 Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP)
Report - School Level - Page 1

Sarasota SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY -
0074

[ Detailed Report |

Did the School Make

Adequate Provisional Percent of Criteria Met: 95%
Yearly Progress?
- - 2005-2006
;IO?I Writing Proficiency YES Eiskool P
. Grade:
Total Graduation Criterion
NO
Met:
95% Tested | 95% Tested Reading Math
Reading Math Proficiency | Proficiency

http://schoolgrades.fldoe.org/default.asp

Page 4 of 6
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Met Met i
TOTAL YES YES YES YES |
WHITE YES YES YES YES
BLACK NA NA NA NA
HISPANIC NA NA NA NA
ASIAN NA NA NA NA
AMERICAN INDIAN NA NA NA NA
ECONOMICALLY
DISADVANTAGED YES YES NA NA
ENGLISH LANGUAGE
| EdmkEns NA NA NA NA
STUDENTS WITH
DISABILITIES YES YES NO YES

2004-2005 Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) Report - Sarasota SARASOTA MILITARY

School Level - Page 1 ACADEMY - 0074
| Detailed Report |
3:::; epsrgg:'..l:slsl\gake Hadgpat Provisional Percent of Criteria Met: 97%
Total Writing Proficiency Met: YES e B
Total Graduation Criterion Met: YES

95% Testord Prol?;::lc':‘nget Profi:;‘:r::y Met

TOTAL YES YES YES
WHITE YES YES YES
BLACK NA NA NA
HISPANIC NA NA NA
ASIAN NA NA NA
AMERICAN INDIAN NA NA NA
ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED YES YES YES
ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS NA NA NA
STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES YES NO YES

2003-2004 Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) Report - Sarasota SARASOTA MILITARY
School Level - Page 1 ACADEMY - 0074

http://schoolgrades.fldoe.org/default.asp 2/13/2013
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[ Detailed Report |
3::;:; ePSrE;?;)slsl\fl?ake Adequsie NO Percent of Criteria Met: 87%
Total Writing Proficiency Met: YES (23{:(;3;2:004 e c
Total Graduation Criterion Met: NA

5% Tested Proit:il:iz:i:yg Met — Pnrno:ticiency
TOTAL YES YES YES
WHITE YES YES YES
BLACK NA NA NA
HISPANIC NA NA NA
ASIAN NA NA NA
AMERICAN INDIAN NA NA NA
ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED NO NO YES
ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS NA NA NA
STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES NO NO YES

2002-2003 Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) Report - School Level - Page 1 || Sarasota - 0074

[ Detailed Report |

Guides to the Calculations

2012 School Grades Guide Sheet (PDF)
School Grades Technical Assistance Paper 2011-12 (PDF)
Alternative School Improvement Ratings Technical Assistance Paper 2011-12

(PDF)
e Annual Measurable Objectives (AMOs) Technical Assistance Paper 2011-12 (PDF)

http://schoolgrades.fldoe.org/default.asp 2/13/2013




Section IX. Future Plans of the School

The Charter School should briefly discuss the future plans for the school, its students, and
community.

Please itemize any new instructional approaches planned for the future.

SMA students consistently achieve high marks on FCAT, PERT and EOC exams, and their acceptance
rate to the Military Academies and State Universities is outstanding. We intend to continue to expand
our Honors, AP, Dual Enrollment, and provide enrichment opportunities for students interested in
presenting at the District, State, and National Science Fairs.

We have also begun the International Bachelorette application process, and will offer SMA Pre IB
classes during the 2013-2014 school-year.

In addition to the use of the Kagan approach, we will implement Marzano book studies next year.
Marzano provides research-based methods for faculty and staff, and supports newly implemented
evaluation processes as well.

Please submit any facility drawings or other building improvement documents (if applicable).

Construction is underway on the third phase of our long range expansion and remodeling plan. This
phase is scheduled to be completed on 1 August, 2013 and will include a three story, 32,000 sq ft.
classroom building and counseling and registrar offices. Since this entire phase was paid through the
generous donation from Mr. and Mrs. Jack Urfer, SMA incurred no additional debt associated with this
construction.

Please define any ongoing concerns for which the school will need external assistance. N/A
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SARASOTA MILITARY
ACADEMY

\ UNITED STATESOF AMERICA /
\ UNITEDWESTAND

Charter Renewal Application
2012-2013



Sarasota Military Academy

March 31, 2012

School Board of Sarasota County

1950 Landings Boulevard

Sarasota, Florida 34233

Attention: Ms. Katrina Ward, Director of Charter Schools

Dear Ms. Ward;

Within please find a request for renewal for the charter of the Sarasota Military Academy.
Although our charter doesn't expire until 2013, this request is submitted early because of next
year's requirement for our school to also undergo our accreditation renewal process. I hoped to
avoid having both activities ongoing simultaneously. I'm very concerned that a confluence of
requuements would simply overwhelm our small administrative staff. For this reason, your
assistance in processing this early apphcatmn would be deeply appreciated.

Before delving into the application, I would like to thank you and the staff of the Sarasota School
District for the outstanding support provided to SMA over the last ten years. You've been
magnificent, and we truly appreciate the outstanding efforts.

As to the application itself, I would like to mention three key items. First of all, it should be noted
that our high school achieved an 'A’ rating for the 2009-10 school year, and should have achieved
the same rating this year but for a minor issue involving the obsolete No Child Left Behind
legislation. Our academic achievement is exceptional by any standard, and 1 believe it should
weigh heavily in our favor. Most importantly, given this high standard of achievement, we
respectfully request a fifteen year charter extension for SMA.

Secondly, in the realm of administration, the district renewal application asks for proof of public
notification for Board of Director meetings. We use the electronic filing system with the Sarasota
Herald Tribune for which no proof/record is provided upon submittal (a print screen of a request is
at Tab G). The notice is printed in the appropriate section of the paper. Also, we do place notice in
our reception area and halls similar to that shown at Tab G, when special meetings are called.

Financial stability is the final issue I'd like to highlight. We have consistently maintained fiscal
viability with a small surplus reported each year. While not specifically requested in the district
renewal application form, I've provided a financial report as of January 1, 2012, and a copy of our
audited financials for 2010-2011 (Tab N). They clearly indicate financial viability.

I look forward to hearing from you concerning our application in the near future. Please address
questions to either myself (812 5406) or Colonel (Ret) Stephen Cork (812 5407).

Sing€rely,
s
Headmaster

Address: 801 North Orange Avenue Sarasota, FL 34236
Phone: (941) 926-1700 Fax; (941)926-1701
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SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY, FLORIDA
CHARTER SCHOOL
RENEWAL APPLICATION

Deliver or Mail to:

Deadline:
January 9, 2012 School Board of Sarasota County
4:30 P.M. Eastern Time Office of Charter Schools
Blue Awning Building, Room 107
1950 Landings Boulevard

Please submit one original and 20 copies of the application.

Sarasota, Florida 34233
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Explanation of Renewal Process and Application Instructions

ter renewal is a function of the charter sponsor, the School Board of Sarasota County. As authorized in Florida Statute
33(8), the sponsor may choose not to renew or may terminate a charter for any of the following grounds:

1. Failure to participate in the state’s education accountability system created in s 1008.31, as required in this section, or
failure to meet the requirements for student performance stated in the charter.

2. Failure to meet generally accepted standards of fiscal management.

3. Violation of law.

4, Other good cause.

F.S. 1002.33 contains additional information about charter renewal.

The charter renewal process consists of reviews of the following areas of accountability: student performance, business
operatlons and ﬁscal management and comphance

Student Performauce The review of this area of accountablhty is pnmmly based on examining state and Federal
accountability ratings that have been issued since the charter school began operating and determining whether the charter holder
has satisfied the student performance requirements under the applicable statutes and rules. In addition, the review will address
the performance objectives identified in the charter itself.

Business Operations and Fiscal Management: The review of this area of accountability primarily consists of examining the
annual financial and compliance reports filed by the charter holder with School Board of Sarasota County. The sponsor will
evaluate whether the charter holder has filed all of the required reports and whether the reports demonstrate that the charter
holder has satisfied generally accepted accounting standards of fiscal management under the applicable statutes and rules.

Compliance: The review of this area of accountability involves evaluatmg the charter holder’s compliance with the initial
charter contract, federal and state requirements, and reporting requirements. This review includes but is not limited to services
provided to ESE and ELL students, health and safety requirements, class size requirements and general services to parents and
= ents at the school. This review also consists of evaluating the information provided in the completed renewal application.

The unarter renewal process provides an opportunity for schools to communicate with the sponsor about their current practices.
The renewal process is separate from the charter amendment process. Generally, significant changes from the original charter
should not be made in the renewal application unless a charter amendment has been granted.

Selected Definitions

Listed below are selected terms and definitions:

e Charter school - a Florida public school sponsored by the School Board of Sarasota County, Florida that operates under a
contract authorized by Florida Statute 1002,33.

= Governing body of a charter school — the board of directors that governs the charter school in accordance with Florida
Statutes 1002.33 (9) and maintains accountability to the sponsor.

s Management company — a person or entity, other than a charter holder, who provides management services for an authorized
charter school.

v Administrative personnel of a charter school — the principal, director, or other chief operating officer of a sponsored charter
school; an assistant principal or assistant director of charter school; or a person charged with managing the finances of a
charter school or any personnel defined as administrative by the State of Florida Department of Education.

- rd chair or chairperson — generally the board president or presiding officer of the governing board



APPLICATION INSTRUCTIONS
This application precess is designed to give the district, through its Charter Review Committee, a
v plete picture of the Charter School and its recent history to enable the School Board of Saraseta County to
make an infermed decision related to the remewal of the charter ending June 30, 2009. By gathering
information available from a variety of sources into one document, the Board will have the opportunity to
review the school’s operation, ifs record of student performance and its compliance both with appropriate Jaws
and the school’s charter. This application will provide the basis from which a discussion between the School

Beard and the Board of the Charter School can ensue. This application with one original and 20 copies is due

by January 9, 2012,
The following guidelines are to be used by the Charter School in the preparation of this application:

e The Charter School should use existing documents, wherever possible, to compile the application.

e The school may request that copies be made of materials already available in the district’s Office of Charter
Schools to avoid unnecessary effort. (Items such as School Improvement Plans, Financial Recovery Plans, etc
would represent such documents)

e While it is not imperative, the Charter School is encouraged to submit copies of parent surveys, special
recognitions or other items that support the application as appendices.

e The application is specifically designed to examine the past and current performance of the school. A brief
section is included to discuss the school’s future plans. It would be most helpful in that section to comment
upon any significant problems that have been addressed and the maoner in which they will be handled in the
future. However, most of the discussion of the future of the school should be held until a new charter 1s
negotiated,

e The narrative used to describe any aspect of the school’s performance should be thorough and yet concise.
The intent of the narrative sections in the application is to provide the school the opportunity to explain
discrepancies, identify rationale for changes from the original charter and document compliance with both

laws and the charter language.
e The School should be prepared to answer questions of the Board in a workshop scheduled in February, 2009.

Please address guestions about the application process to Katrina Ward in the Office of

>~ter Schools at 927-9000 ext 32171, or Katrina Ward@sarasota.k12.fl.us



Section L. Current Information about the Charier School

Sewvol Name: The Sarasota Military Academy

School Address: 801 North Orange Avenue, Sarasota, FL, 34236
Telephone Number: (941) 926-1700

Fax Number: (941) 926-1701

Number of students per grade level as of the October 2011 Survey peried:

GRADE LEVEL NUMBER OF STUDENTS TOTAL
Freshman 262

Sophomores 226

Jumiors 206

Seniors 161 858

Number of students enrolled in off-campus instruction as of the Uctober 2011 Survey period:

NUMBER OF STUDENTS TOTAL
SCTI Part Time 23
SCF Part Time 26
SCF Full Time 10 5%

Number of ESE students and services provided in the school as of the October 2011 Survey period:

GRADE LEVEL

NUMBER OF STUDENTS

SERVICES PROVIDED

Freshman

i8

Speech/language, small group
instruction, consultation,
counseling as a related service and
appropriate interventions as
referenced on student’s IEP

Sephomeores

22

speech/language, small group
instruction, consultation,
counseling as a related service and
appropriate interventions as
reterenced on student’s IEP




Jumiers

21

Speech/language, small group
instruction, consultation,
counseling as a related service and
appropriate interventions as
referenced on student’s IEP

Senlors

i0

Speech/language, small group
imstruction, consuitation,
counseling as a related service and
appropriate interventions as
referenced on student’s [EP

Number of ELL students and services provided by the school as of the October 2011 Survey:

GRADE LEVEL

NUMBER OF STUDENTS

SERVICES PROVIDED

Freshmen

2

Speech/language, small group
instruction, consultation,
counseling as a related service and
appropriate interventions as
referenced on student’s LEP

Sophemores

Speech/language, small group
instruction, comsultation,
counseling as a related service and
appropriate interventions as
referenced on student’s LEP

Juniers

Speech/language, small group
instruction, consultation,
counseling as a related service and
appropriate interventions as
referenced on student’s LEP

Seniors

Speech/language, small group
instruction, consultation,
counseling as a related service and
appropriate interventions as
referenced on student’s LEP




Ethnicity, socioeconomic status and gender composition of school for 2009-2010:

GRADE TOTALS
 LFYVEL Freshman Sephomores Jumiors Seniors

Gender:

78 68 58 32 236
Female
%Iﬁle 154 169 20 72 425

thnicity

191 149 130 4 564
White
African 8 2 1 3 14
Amm,
Asian 2 ¢ 2 2 4
Hispanic 22 22 11 3 58
Native ¢ 0 3 0 3
AWM.
Cther 9 4 3 2 18
Lunch:

130

Free
Reduced G4
Ev  city, socioeconomic status and gender composition of schoel for 2010-11:
GRADE
LEVEL Freshmen Sophomores Juniors Seniors TOTAL
Gender:

102 77 64 52 295
Female
glaﬁe 145 149 108 83 485

thnicity

195 181 144 119 639
White
African 8 1] 4 i 23
Am.
Asian 5 2 0 ¢ 7
Hispanic 23 22 20 9 74
Native 0 0 ¢ 3 3
AM.
Other 16 i1 4 3 34
Lunch:

210
Fr

Reduced 47




¢ Please include any information about your students or the services that you provide to those students that you
might consider unigue to your school.

In the 2010/2011 school vear, there were se many whe requested 2 dual enrellment option that SMA
arranged for four additional teachers to become gualified to feach college classes. SMA’s dual
enrcliment student population increased by 40%. Additionally, we have encouraged students to dual
enroll by taking classes at the campus of the State Coliege of Florida so that they mgdy gualify for an
Associates degree while attaining their high school diploma. Students are also provided an opportunity
to enroll in the Advanced Placement International Diploma Program that qualifies students via the
College Board for advanced g!acememt in college classes. SMA continues to expand curriculum to
provide an exceptionally high guality instructional program.

Section I1. Principal and Board Chair Information

The school principal and/or the charter governing board chair will be contacted by agency staff if there are issues to be resolved
in any of the sections.

Principal Cortact Information:

Headmaster’s Name: Daniel Kennedy
Telephone Number: 941 926 1700
—FaA Number: 941 926 1701
E-mail Address: dan_kennedy(@sarasota.ki2.fl.us

Governing Board Chair Contact Information:

giﬁ:g?; g:rl:: r Board Lieutenant General (Ret) Howard Croweil
Telephone Number: 941 400 0713

Fax Number: 941 924 7408

E-mail Address: howsall @verizon.net

e Please attach a copy of the Headmaster’s resume and any other information that documents the Instructional
and organizational leadership capacity of the Principal (Tab A).

o If there are other administrative personnel in the school, please include a resume for those personnel and the
administrative duties assigned to them (Tab B).



Section III. Governance Structure ang Procedures

The following information is to be submitted to document Charter School compliance with
statutory requirements.

Please submit a copy of the current organizational chart (Tab C).

Please list all of the Governing board members, their addresses, phone numbers, e-mail addresses and employers
(Tab D).

Please attach a copy of the governing boards’ current bylaws (Tab E).
Please attach copies of the last six governing board’s meeting minutes (Tab F).
Provide evidence of the public notification of the governing board meetings for the last six meetings (Tab G).

Please identify any governing board member who is directly or indirectly receiving financial compensation from
the school and describe the nature of that compensation. NONE



Section 1IV. Instructional Facilities

The following information is to be submitted related to the instructional facilities used by the
school:

Please submit a floor plan of your facility including the square footage of the building (s) and grounds (Tab H).
The facility is located on 5.6 acres in downtown Sarasota. It consists of two major buildings as diagrammed
in the attachment. The building closest to Orange Avenue is approximately 72,000 sqg ft. and is the original
structure of SMA. It contains 20 classrooms. The second, new building is to the west of the original
structure and is approximately 61,000 sq ft. The new structure contains a gymnasium and 12 classrooms.

Please submit copies of your latest facility health and safety reports, including fire inspections (Tab I).

Please provide a brief description of your technology, access to the internet and any other resources used for
administrative and instructional purposes.

At SMA, we enjoy a ratio of one computer per three students. Every computer located at SMA is connected
to the internet. Each classroom has at least six computers. We have four classrooms designated as computer
labs with 18-25 computers in them. We have three resource rooms; Guidance, ESE and JROTC that have
3-6 student work stations for special requirements. Every computer is state-of-the-art and connected to
designated printers. Each one is connected to a school internal server. Additionally, each student is assigned
an internal email address that links throughout the school, SMA is linked externally with two Category

ne fiber optic data lines that connect internet, and that interface with district resources. JROTC special
data links are also required and established with the JROTC Cadet Command systems. Fach staff member
is provided a personal desk top computer, and three staff members are assigned laptops for special needs.
Teachers are also provided two resource rooms that each have two computers for use during planning
periods. We are linked te district sites for attendance, email and grades using Jupitergrades, Trakker, and
Cutlook. Study Island and Townsend Press are software systems being used for the Reading Program and
Math/Science classes. In addition science classes have access to explorelearning.com and brainpop.com.
Also, we have each teacher with a web page to help keep parents informed as to student homework,
attendance and grades.

Each classroom is outfitted with 2an ActivBoard that is connected to a desktop decument reader and the
teacher classroom computer.

Please submit any plans for changes in the facility inciuding expansions, upgrades, moves or changes in use of
various parts of the facility or grounds.

In the future, SMA intends to construct another 61,000 sq ft bldg and demolish the current classroom
wings. Additionally, plans are for an auditorium to be built to replace the temporary auditorium installed
in the gymnasium. These plans remain in the conceptual stage while funding is identified. In the interim,
plans are being made to install four-five temporary portables. One will meet office space needs for a
growing Guidance office, and the others will meet classroom requirements for additional AP classes.



Section V. Teacher Qualifications

T equirements for certain teachers changed in 2002 with the passage of the No Child Left Behind Act (NCLB).
The NCLB requires charter school teachers assigned to teach core academic subject areas (i.e., English, reading or
language arts, mathematics, science, foreign languages, civics and government, economics, arts, history, and

geography) to be “highly qualified.” To be “highly qualified,” a teacher assigned to teach a core academic subject
area must hold a bachelor’s degree and demonstrate competency in each area of assignment

In addition, all teachers must be certified to teach in the areas of their assignments. Please submit the foilowing
information about your current 2010-11 instructional staff:

NUMEBER NUMBER NUMBER OF NUMBEROF NUMBER OF NUMBER
SURBRJECT OF OF TEACHERS TEACHERS TEACHERS OF AP
AREA BIGHLY TEACHERS | WITH ESE WITH ELL WITH READING | TEACHERS
QUALIFIED | OUT-OF- CERTIFCATION | ENDORSEMERNT | ENDORSEMENT
TEACHERS | FIELD
English 9 1 2 2
Math 3 1 3 1
Science 3 3 2
Hist/Econ/Gov 3 4 5
Foicign Lang 5 1 1
Read Spec 1 1 1
JROTC 8

g @ & 2

20 _ Teachers Have Masters Degrees
2 _ Teachers Have Doctorates

34  Number of Full-Time

7 Number of Part-Time

The above does not reflect teachers in music, art, and PE. The totals in those areas are 8 full-time and 5 part-time.



» If there are grade levels without teachers holding credentials to provide ESE, ELL or specialized Reading
services, how are students in those grade levels accommodated?

1t students requiring ESK certified ¢eachers are assigned accordin%ly. There are alse daily classroom
accommodations made based on the student’s IEP or 504 plans. Additionally, an ESE resource room is
made available for stuadents requiring special assistance on an unannounced basis.

= Describe your process for dealing with teachers who are considered “out-of-field”.

1. The headmaster sends out 2 letter to all parents who are taught by an out-ef-field teacher.

2. The headmaster sends the teacher to Human Resources at the Landings to find out just what they need
to do to achieve certification by the Florida Department of Education.

3. If the teacher does not complete all certification requirements within the three year period, the
Employment relationship will end and the school will look to hire a replacement.

10



Section VI. Admissions Policy

I se submit the following information to document you admission practices:

&

1.

The School enrells eligible students by timely application. Open enroliment will be between the dates
of September 1* through April 30" of the academic year, If the registered enroflment exceeds the
capacity or the student projection for the following academic school year, all applicants shall have
an equal chance of being admitted through a random selection process. In accordance with Florida
State statutes, preference will be given to siblings of students enrolled in the School, to the child of 2
member of the governing board of the School, or to the child of an employee of the School.

H the number of applicants is below the desired number (projection) of students the School reserves
the right to extend the application deadline provided sufficient public notice is given.

If space is available during the academic year, admission will be given on a first-come first-serve
basis among those desiring admission.

Enrollment is subject to compliance with Florida state statutes, concerning school entry health
examinations and immunizations.

Students may withdraw from the School at any time and enroll in another public school, as
determined by School Beard pelicy. The Scheol shall werk in conjunction with parent(s) and the
receiving schoel to assure that, to the greatest extent possible, such transfers occur at logical
transition points in the school year (e.g. grading periods or semester breaks) that minimize impact
on student grades and academic achievement.

Students with disabilities and students served in English for Speakers of Other Languages pregrams
shall have an equal epportunity of being selected for enrollment in the School.

The School will assure that students with disabilities are provided a free appropriate public
education (FAPE) in the least restrictive environment, These students whose needs cannot be
adequately addressed at the School will be appropriately referred for services from the Sponsor’s
Exceptional Student Education (ESE) Program.

The School shall clearly delineate in its registration materials the levels of special education
available to assist parents in making informed decisions regarding enrollment.

For Limited English Proficient students the School shall follow the procedures detailed in the
Sponser’s LEP Plan.

Please submit a copy of your school student application (Tab J).

Please submit a copy of your student registration packet or forms (Tab K)

o If you have used a lottery for admission, please describe that process in detail. See Above

11



Section VII. Student Achievement

P* -se provide the following information:

L]

&

L]

Please attach a copy of your latest School Improvement Plan (Tab L).
Please describe any discrepancies in goals between the School Improvement Plan and the Charter goals. N/A
Please explain any instructional methodelogies that are critical to the success of your program goals.

Teachers rely upon differentiated instruction to meet the learning needs of individual students. They
use varying learning styles and techniques fo ensure that each student is successful. Teachers get to
know their students on an individual basis and therefore ocbserve how they can best reach each
stndent. Modifications and accommodations are then made on a2n individual basis.

In any area in which there is needed improvement, please highlight the strategies in place to remediate
problems or strengthen achievement.

The teacher professionsl development training for this school year will strengthen student achievement
and increase teacher quality. Included are subjects such as classroom management; differentiated
instruction, and reading improvement strategies. Students are also provided an opportunity to enroll in
the Advanced Placement International Diploma Pregram that qualifies students via the College Board
for advanced placement in college classes and is recognized worldwide for students applying for more
elite colleges. High performing students are also encouraged to enroll in a dual enroliment classes with
the State College of Florida, as mentioned earlier, that will allow some to complete their Associates
Degree in combination with a high school diploma.

12



Section VIII. Financial Sustainability

P° +se provide the following information to document the school’s financial sustainability:

@

Please submit a copy of the school’s financial policy and procedure manual including all instructions for
managing internal controls (Tab M).

Please submit a copy of the school’s Financial Recovery Plan (if applicable). N/A

Please detail any anticipated significant changes in school revenue or expenditures during the next five years,
including grants or other external funding, enrollment changes, and capital needs.

The SMA Beard of Directors established a Foundation Board whose purpose is to raise funds for school
improvement. The Foundation has had two meetings,

If there is a plan for a change in the school’s current site or a plan to move to another site, please give a
detailed description of the manner in which those changes would be financed. N/A

13



Section IX. Future Plans of the School

T - Charter School should briefly discuss the future plans for the school, its students, and
community.

e Please itemize any new instructional approaches planned for the future.
SMA has great momentum already underway with current instructional approaches. We believe our
programs are solid and teachers understand the school’s direction. Students are performing well.
Therefore, we have no plans to alter cur instructional approaches.

e Please submit any facility drawings or other building improvement documents (if applicable).
Although we have plans for building new facilities, the plans are only conceptual at this point and no
formal plans are completed. At this time, the planning for portables is also not past conceptual
planning, although we hope to have them installed for the 2082-2013 school year.

e Please define any ongoing concerns for which the school will need external assistance. N/A

14



Section X. Special Education Assurances

The charter holder certifies that it has policies and procedures in place that ensure implementation of all federal laws
and regulations, Florida laws, State Board of Education rules related to students with disabilities and further certifies
that any future amendments to the laws, regulations, and rules will be incorporated and implemented.

i .
; -~ .‘\ Vi '//: ' ‘/“/. ' P p ’../, ]
v (ﬁﬁ\ﬁ/m{ﬁlL - /L;' £
Signature of Charter Board Chair ’ Date

(must sign in blue ink)

English Language Learner and Section 504 Assurances

A.The charter holder certifies that it has policies and procedures in place that ensure that it complies with the legal
and regulatory requirements concerning identifying and providing appropriate educational services to English
Language Learner students.

Check one:
X Yes
‘No

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 U.S.C. §794, prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability in
any program receiving federal financial assistance. A recipient that operates a public education program or activity
shall provide a free, appropriate public education to qualified individuals.

B.The charter holder certifies that it has policies and procedures in place that ensure that it complies with the legal
and regulatory requirements concerning identifying and providing appropriate educational services to students
protected by Section 504.

Check one:
X Yes

[ ]No

I the undersigned hereby certify that the information contained in this document is, to the best of my knowledge, correct and that
the governing body of the charter holder has authorized me to provide these assurances.

7 RF n /] A
- _'*;’:Za.«m&;% wd 2 / 4 (/2

Signature of Charter Board Chair Date
(must sign in blue ink)
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Section XI. Certificate of Acknowledgement

This section requires at least a majority of the governing body of the charter holder to certify that it has had an
opportunity to review the completed renewal application and has authorized, during an open meeting, submission
of the application to the district for consideration of renewal of the charter.

CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
The under51gned members of the governing body of the charter holder hereby acknowiedge that they have had an

opportunity to review the completed renewal application and have authorized its submission, during an open meeting,
to the Sponsor for consideration of the renewal of the charter:

*Members are to sign the acknowledgement during an open meeting; therefore, the date next to each signature should

be the same
Typed Name Signature Date*
(type name next to corresponding signature) (must sign in blue ink) e
LTG (Ret) Howard Crowell /4/ g ) /
1L ‘Q{;M’./!/ 7/’ /L/ (L

Mr. Herb Jones ;%/d % k/// (?// g
‘Ir. Fred Derr L //hf/{’%/‘/\(’#’/ LYZ”L'L/" 4/ / / 0 / | 2~
Mr. Steve Herb Q/ f; > ’; ”z /Z’;ff; 2 AZ) —

Mr. Woody Wolverton

COL (Ret) Ben Knisely

16



DANIEL F. KENNEDY

Position: Headmaster

Education:

B.A. University of Kentucky, Business/Education/Economics

M.A. University of Kentucky, Vocational Edueation

Rank One Education Administrator, 45 Credit Hours Post M.A., University of Kentucky
Background

Headmaster, Sarasota Military Academy, 2002-Present

Principal, Sarasota High School 1994-2001

Teacher, dean, assistant principal, Sarasota District Schools 1078-1994

Teacher and assistant principal in Kentucky 1968-19738

Awards, Accomplishments & Memberships

Sons of the American Revolution
Descendants of Washington’s Army at Valley Forge
University of Kentucky Fellow

Member Phi Delta Kappa




BRIGADIER GENERAL FRANK LAUDANO, USANG

Position: Commandant of Cadets and Chief Financial Officer

Education:

BS, Mathematics Education, University of South Florida

MS, Strategic Studies, US Army War College

Expefiences:

Commandant and CFQ, Sarasota Military Academy, 2011-Present |

Teacher of Mathematics, Riverview High School, 1997-2010

Teacher of Science and Mathematics, Laurel Middle School, 1992-1997

Teacher of General Science, Mary Help of Christian School, 1991-1992

Staff & command positions in active US Army & US Army National Guard, 1981-Present
Brigade Commander of 164" Florida National Guard Air Defense Brigade, 2009-Present

Awards, Accomplishments & Memberships:

Distinguished Military College Student
Member of Pi Mu Epsilon, Phi Theta Kappa, and Arts and Sciences Honor Societies

Multiple military awards and decorations to include the Defense Meritorious Service Medal and
the Meritorious Service Medal



CHRISTINA BOWMAN

Position: Assistant Headmaster

Education:

BA, Middle School Education, Murray State University

MA, Middle School Education, Murray State University

MA, School Administration, Murray State University

Expertences:

Assistant Headmaster, Sarasota Military Academy, 2010-Present

Teacher, Science, & Discipline Adminisirator, Sarasota Military Academy, 2009-2010
Teacher, Math and Science, Woodland Middle School, 2008-2009

Teacher, Science, Data Coach, & Testing Administrator, Mclntosh Middle School, 2007-2008
Assistant Principal, Murray Middle School, 2005-2007

Teacher, Math Science and General Education, Murray Middle School, 1997-2005

Awards. Accomplishments, Memberships:

Outstanding Middle School Education Major, Murray State University, 1996
Recipient of Dewey and Addie Crass Memorial Scholarship
Murray Education Association Treasurer, Vice-President, and President, 2002-2005

Member of Alpha Chi, Gamma Beta Phi, Alpha Sigma Lambda



JODI KOPACZ

Position: Assistant Headmaster

Education:

B.A. English Literature, West Chester University, PA

M.Ed. Magna Cum Laude, Multicultural Education Certification 6-12, Eastern College, PA
Ed. Specialist, Educational Leadership, Cum Laude, Nova Southeastern, FL

E.Ed. Educational Leadership, Magna Cum Laude, Argosy University, Sarasota. FL.
Background:

Assistant Headmaster, Sarasota Military Academy, 2010-Present

Teacher, Language Arts, Sarasota Military Academy, 2006-2009

Teacher and department chair, Language Arts, Sarasota School of Arts and Sciences, 1999-2006
Teacher of Language Arts grades 7-8, St. Martha's School, 1997-1999

Awards & Memberships;

Bridge to China National Delegate, 2011

Teacher of the Year, Sarasota Military Academy, 2007-2008

Sylvan Learning Center Golden Apple Teacher of the Year, 2006-2007

Who's Who Among America's Teachers, 2005-2009

Who's Who Among Executives, Professionals and Entrepreneurs, 2008-Current
Phi Beta Kappa International Honor Society |

U Phi Beta Kappa (National Education Honor Society)
Association for Teacher Educators National Council of Teachers of English

National Association of Secondary School Principals

SA Level 1 national triathlon coach

Ironman triathlete: Competed in Thailand, Australia, Mexico, Bahamas, and throughout the U.S.



WILLIAM F. BROCKMAN

Position: Operations Officer

Education:

B.S. Secondary Education, Texas Christian University

M.B.A. Vanderbilt University

Experience

Director of Operations, Sarasota Military Academy, 2010-Present

Dean of Students, Sarasota Military Academy, 2008-2010

Teacher of History and Economics, Sarasota Military Academy, 2002-2008
Teacher of History and Economics, Manatee County 1996-2002

Adjunct Instructor, Economics and Management, Central Florida Community College,
1993-1996

Chief Executive Officer and Hospital Administrator, 1980-1995 (Includes active duty
assignment, USAF Reserve First Tactical Fighter Wing, 1980-1989)

Active duty, US Army, 1969-1980 (Assignments-Recruiting Command, 101* Airborne, Military
Assistance Command, Vietnam, and JFK Special Warfare Center)

Director of Civil Air Patrol Civics Leadership Academy, 2002-Present

Awards, Accomplishments & Memberships

US Army ROTC Distinguished Military Graduate
Numerous military awards and decorations to include the Silver Star and Bronze Star

Established the first middle school CAP program in Florida
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LTG Howard G. Crowell, Jr., USA (Ret)

Chairman

3970 Prairie Dunes Drive
Sarasota, FL 34238-2818

H: 941-924-2523 or 941-552-5301
C: 941-400-0713

F: 941-552-5364 H Fax: 941-929-7408

howsall@verizon.net

Herb Jones

Vice Chairman & Audit Committee Chair

4274 Boca Pointe Drive
Sarasota, FL 34238-5574
H: 941-925-9435

C: 941-320-7784

F: 941925-9744
HRjones05@verizon.net

Woody Wolverton
Development Committee Chair
1226 N. Tamiami Trail, Suite 201
Sarasota, FL 34236-2461

W: 941-366-5443

C: 941-228-8083
wolvertonw@stifel.com

Dan Kennedy

Headmaster

2352 Burton Lane

Sarasota, FL 34239-4116

H: 941-955-2572

W: 941-926-1700, ext 223

C: 941-812-5406

F: 941-926-1701

Daniel Kennedy@sarasota.k12.fl.us

Frederick M. Derr

Treasurer

3801 Orange Avenue, North
Sarasota, FL 34236-4755
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BYLAWS OF

SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY, INC.
A FLORIDA CORPORATION NOT-FOR-PROFIT

ARTICLE ONE

Name

The name of this Corporation is Sarasota Military Academy, Inc.

ARTICLE TWO
Corporate Purpose

Section A,
Educational Objects

1. The purposes for which the corporation is organized are exclusively religious,
charitable, scientific, literary and educational within the meaning of Section
501€(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 or the corresponding provision
of any future United States Internal Revenue law. The corporation s also
organized for the purpose of owning and operating a charter school pursuant
to Chapter 228, Florida Statues.

2. The general nature, objects and purposes of the corporation shall be to operate
without profit and to accept and receive property of whatever kind, and
wherever situate, received by it by gift, grant, purchase, devise, bequest, of in
any lawful manner and to administer and distribute such property exclusively
for health, welfare, scientific, educational, environmental, cultural and other
charifable purposes, including:

(a)  To distribute property in accordance with the terms of gifts, bequests,
o devises made to the corporation, which are not inconsistent with its
purposes;

)  To modify any restriction or condition on the administration and
distribution of funds for any specified purpose consistent herewith if in
the sole judgment of the board of directors (without the necessity of
the approval of any trustee, custodian or agent), such restriction or
condition becomes, n effect, unnecessary, incapable of fulfillment, or
inconsistent with the designated purposes of the corporation.




3 Wo part of the net earnings of the corporation shall inure to the benefit of or be
distributable to its members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, éxcept
that the corporation shall be authorized and empowered 1o pay reasonable
compensation for services rendered and to make payments and distributions in
fartherance of the purposes set forth herein. No substantial part of the
activities of the Corporation shall be the carrying on of propaganda, or
otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and the Corporation shall not
participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or distribution of
statements) any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for pubhic
office. Notwithstanding any other provisions of these Articles, the
Corporation shall not carry on any activities not permitted to be carried on by
# corporation exerpt from Federal Income Tax under Section 5010(3), of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (or the corresponding provision of any future
United States Internat Revenue Law),

Section B.
Operation of Charter School

Upon issuance of a Charter by the Sarasota County School District, the Corporation shalt
operate a Charter School in Sarasota County pursuant to Chapter 228.056, Florida
Statutes. The School, to be known as “Sarasota Military Academy, a Charter School”,
shall provide a learning experience in a military environment that will present academic,
social and personal skills to children who need to become life-long learners and
productive members of society; and provide additional academic choices. The period
during which the Corporation’s Charter is tn effect shall be referred to herein as the
“Charter Period”. The period during which the Corporation’s Charter is not yet in effect,
o has expired, shall be referred to as the “Non-Charter Period”™.

ARTICLE THREE
Board of Directors

Seciion A
Beard Composition

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) will be comprised of up to sleven directors. The
Board of Directors may, at its diseretion, appoint lifestime Emeritus Directors who shall
enjoy the rights and privileges of the Board except that they shall not have a vote.

Section B
Election of Directors

Directors shall be elected by the Board at the Annual Meeting, When necessary to fill a
vacancy, a Director may also be elected to the Board at any regular or any specially




called meeting of the Board, provided that the notice of such meeting clearly indicates the
election of 2 new director will be considered.

The Board will be comprised of up to eleven Directors serving three-year terms. The
maximuin tenure for service on the Board Is three consecutive terms., However, a
Director may be elected to serve more than three consecutive terms by an affirmative
vote of at least 2/3 of the number of Directors who constitute the Board at the time of the
vote: Any Director elected at a meeting other than the Annual Meeting shall serve until
the next Annual Meeting and shall be eligible for election to a full term at that time.
Service for a partial term in excess of one year shall be considered 2 full term.

Section D

ualifications of Directors

Directors shall be natural persons of a minimum age of eighteen years and who possess
diverse experience and talent to enhance the success of the Charter School. Parents of
students currently enrolied in the school and paid staff members shall not be eligible for
election to the position of Director.

Section E
Board Attendance Requirements: Removal

if a Director (shall be absent from) shall have three unexcused absences ot more from
regularly scheduled meetings of the Board in any twelve (12) month period, the Board,
may, in its discretion, may remhove the Director; provided that the Board shalt first
comply with the procedural requirements of Section 617.0808, Florida Statutes.

Section I
Bole of Bogrd

The role of the Board of Directors shall be to establish policy, adopt budgets, exercise
general oversight of the school operation; provided, however, that individual Board
mertbers do not have a direct role in the day-to-day operation of the school. Individual
Board meimber meetings with staff shall be scheduled through the Headmaster.




Section G
Miscellaneous Provisiens

I. The Board may require adequate bond for such offices and employees as it
deéems necessary.
2. No committee or individual shall have the power to obligate the Corporation

to any financial outlay orto commit it to any other undertaking or policy
without the prior authorization of the Board.

3. The Board shiall designate the appropriate persons who shall be authorized to
sign checks, drafls, notes, and orders for payment.

4. No compensation shall be paid to any Director for service upon the Board,
except for reimbursement of expenses as authorized in advance by the Board.
Nor shall Directors receive compensation as an employee of the Corporation.

5. The Board shall hold monthly meetings to conduet its business, which
meetings and records thereof shall be subject to Chapters 119 and 286.011
F.§. The Board shall have the power to suspend any regulasly scheduled
meeting and to schedule special meetings, notice of which shall be consistent

with applicable law.

6. The Board shall submit its annual report to the State of Florida as required by
law,

7. A majority of the Board shall constitute a quorurm, and the affirmative vote of

a majority of & quorum shall be necessary for any action taken by the Board.
The person presiding over a Board meeting, whether it is the Chairperson, or
in his or her absence, the Vice-Chairpersor, shall participate in all Board votes
and may participate in all Board debates.

8. The administrator/principal or his or her designated representative, shali
attend all Board meetings, and shall provide reports to the Board on the
operations of the School and the Corporation as needed.

Section H
Apenda

An agenda shall be prepared for each Board meeting and, during the Charter Period, the
agenda shall in all cases provide a period during which the public, the press, and
individua! Directors may be heard. The Chairperson, in conjunction with the school
principal or his or her designee, shall establish the tentative agenda, which shall be
formally approved by the Board at the comrencement of the meeting.




ARTICLE FOUR
Officers

Section A
Designatisn

The Officers of this corporation shail be Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, Secretary and
Treasurer,

Section B
Election

The Board at the Annual Meeting shall elect officers. When necessary to file a vacancy,
Officers may also be elected at any regular or specially called meeting, provided that
notice of such meeting clearly indicates that such election will be considered. The
election shall be held following receipt by the Board of the nominations of the
Nominating Committee, provided, however, that nominations from the floor shall also be
permitted,

Section €
Term of Office

Officers shall serve a term of one year or until their successors are elected, and their term
of office shail begin at the close of the Annual Megting at which they are elected.
Officers may be elected for two additional terms so that the term of office does not
exceed a total of three consecutive years, provided, however, officers may be elected for
additional terms by a vote of st least 2/3 of the Directors who constitute the Board at the
time of the vote.

Section D
Puties of Chairpersen

The Chair shall preside and have power to vote at all meetings of the Board and the
Executive Committee. The Chair shall be an ex-officio member of all other committees
and shall perform such other functions and exercise such authority as may be provided in
the corporaie charter and/or by directive of the Board.




Section E
Duties of Vice-Chairperson

The Vice-Chair shall perform the functions of the Chair in the latter’s absence. The
Vice-Chair shall succeed to the position of Chair in the event of resignation, disability, or
death of the Chair.

Section ¥
Duties of Secretar

The Secretary shall cause the proceedings of all meetings to be recorded on the official
hooks or records of the Corporation. Al records shall be kept at the principal office of
the Corporation.

Section G
Duties of Treasurer
The Treasurer shall oversee the necessary financial reporting requirements as per the

requirements of the charter contract and any other applicable law. The Treasurer shall
provide to the Board & monthiy report of the financial status of the school.

ARTICLE FIVE

Executive Commiittee

Section A

The Officers of the Corporation shall constitute the Executive Commiiites.

Section B
Powers, Rale

The Executive Committee shall have general supervision of the affairs of the Corporation
between the Board meetings and shall perform other duties as are delegated to it by the
Board. The Executive Committes shall be subject to the orders of the Board, and none of
its acts shall conflict with action taken by the Board.




ARTICLE SIX

An_Ad hoe advisory committee may be appointed by the Board 1o assist the Board in

meeting the goals of the Corporation. Members of these committees shall consist of
committed individuals from the community and representatives of cooperating/supportive
institutions. These committees shall serve at the pleasure of the Board and shall provide

advice and recommendations 1o the Board on all aspects of the school, including but net

limited to; fund raising; capital improvements; suppott services; avenues for parents, and
community outreach, The recommendations and input by the committees shall be
advisory only and shall not be binding on the Board. The Chairman of the Board shall be

2 nop-voting member of each ad hioo committee.

Section B
Parent Association

A Parent Association consisting of all parents or legal guardians of currently enrolied
students shall be established. All parents shall be deemed members of the Parent
Association. The Parent Association shall elect its own-officers and shall adopt its own
bylaws, which shall be subject to approval by the Board.

ARTICLE SEVEN
Standing and Special Committees

Section A
Creation, Duties

The Board may, at its discretion, create standing or ad hoc committees and shall
specifically define the duties and responsibilities delegated to these committees.




At the first Board meeting following the Annual Meeting, the Chairperson shall appoint
the chairperson and members of any and all standing committees other than the Parent
Committee. The Chairperson shall also appoint the chairperson and members of any and
all ad hoc conumittees. Standing committees shall meet at all appropriate times necessary
1o perform their duties and responsibilities and shall report to the Board. Standing
committees shall have no power to bind the Corporation unless such power is expressly
granted o the commitiee.

Section C
Nominating Committee

Nominations shall be made by any Board member at a regular or special Board meeting
and shall be approved or disapproved by a majority of the Board. No prospective Board
memmber may be contacted to determine interest in serving on the Board unless so dirscted
by & vote of the Board.

ARTICL

E EIGHT

Section A
Generally
Meetings of the Board or.of & committee shall be held at the principal office of the

Corporation or at such other suitable place converient to the Board or committee as
designated by the chairperson of the Board or committee.

Section B
Annual Meetings

The Annual Meeting of the Corporation shall be held in the month of June of each year,
Directors and Officers shall be elected at the Annual Meeting and a report shall be
rendered concerning the progress, activities and projections of the Corporation and the
Chaster School,




Section €
Motice of Meetings

It shall be the duty of the schoel headmaster, or his or her designee, to give a misimum of
seven day’s notice of each Annual Meeting, regular or special meeting of the Board or
any committee meeting. Notice shall be in writing and shall be transmitted to the Board
or committee member by 1§, Mail, by facsimile, by electronic mail or by personal
delivery.
section D)
Charter Period; Open to Public

During the Charter Period, in addition to providing the Directors and committee members
with the notice in Section B above, it shall be the duty of the school headmaster, or his or
her designee, to give the public reasonable notice 10 the Board or committee meeting,
utilizing the following guidelines:

1. The notice shall contain the time and place of the meeting and, if available, an
agenda {or if no agenda is available, subject matter summations may be used);

2. ‘The notice shall be prominently displayed in the area in the school’s offices
set aside for that purpose at least seven days prior to the meeting, except in
case of an emergency, in which case the notice shall be displayed at least 24
hours prior to the meeting and a press release shall be transmiited
electronically to the news media.

3. The place of the meeting shall be accessible by the general public, ina
sufficiently large facility to accommodate the expected turnout. Steps shall be
taken to insure that discussion among Board or committee members is audible
by members of the public who attend the meeting.

ARTICLE NINE

Fiscal Year

The fiscal year of the Corporation shall begin on July 1 and shall end on June 30 of
each and every year,

ARTICLE TEN
Amendments

The Board shall have the power to alter, amend, of repeal these bylaws or adopt new
bylaws at any Board meeting; provided that written notice of same shail have been
given at least ten days prior to such meeting. Such alteration, amendment, repeal, or
new bylaw shall require the affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3} of the total number of
Directors constituting the Board at the time of the vote. Provided, however, that any




present or former Director who shalf have personally guaranteed 2 financial
obligation of the Corporation, shall have the power to veto any action altering,

amending, or repealing these bylaws or adopting new bylaw during such time as the
financial obligation remaing outstanding.

ARTICLE ELEVEN
Parlismentary Authority

“Robert’s Rules of Order Newly Revised” shall be the parliamentary authority for all
matters of procedure not specifically covered by these by laws.

ARTICLE TWELVE
Corporate Seal

The Board may provide a seal for the corporation, which shall be in charge of the
Secretary or such othier officers the board may from time to time direct, and shall be
affixed to such docoments as may require the corporate seal.

Books and Records

The Corporation shall keep correct and complete books and records and records of
account and shall also keep minutes of the proceedings of the Board and committees
having any authority of the Board.

ARTICLE FOURTEEN
Tax Exempt Corporate Status

The Corporation shall not carry on propaganda or otherwise attempt to influence
legislation, nor shall any of its funds be used to support or oppose any political issue
or candidate or do any other acts which could endanger its qualification as a Non
Profit Corporation in the State of Florida or its Tax exerupt statues as a 5010(3)
corporation under the Internal Revenue Code.

I CERTIFY that the Board of Direcjors of the Corporation adopted the foregoing
Bylaws this 2> day of April zaeéy

0y

Ch.mnnm Saraséta Mihtary ﬁcadsemy Inc. ’
A Florida Corporation Not for Profit
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rector Members tn Attendanes:

LG Howard Crowell, Jr., USA (Ret), Chaliman
wr. Herh Jones, Wice Charman

My, Fred Dierr, Treasurer

Mr. Sleve ri.erb, kember

CO4 Ben Kaisely, USA (Ret), Member

Mr. Woody Wolverion, Member

Mr. Bon Ciaravella, Member

Board of Directer Member Absent:
P, Celta Edmundson, seorelary

A A
f“sf‘@:’i "'

in Altendgnes:

My, Dan Kennedy, Headmasier & ChO
B Frank Laudane, Commandant of Cadets

The Chatrman called the meeting to order at 2:05 pan.
The first order of business was approval of the minutes of April 19, 2011, A brief discussion

followed. Mr. Jones made a motion 1o accept the minutes. Mr. Herb seconded the motion; voted
and appr aved.

Headmaster’'s Renord:

1. fmm!in ent is Currei tly at 787. The school anticipates about o(f(} caddets for the 2011-12
| e d 106 students on the aew schood vear waiting, Hst

<
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6.

a.

et

o

e

FCAT and testing. 98% of cadets tested in the writing category. The thresbold 1o meet our
school grade with an “A” 15 96 % tested. 73% of all students tested scored above 4.0 on
writing. Wath FOAT begins oday. Mr. Kennedy cautioned the Board about FCAT scores
overall for this year. First, the students lost almost two woeks of their school focus beeause
of the grict that they expericnced over the death of their friends. {(This was prime FCAT
school vear prep thime.} Second, the State and District increased the number of mandated
tests for this school year. The Stare added a new Iind of Course (EOC) test for Algebra and
Geometry students. (This is the first year for BOC exams. The EOC testing is a chalienge
for students that took math courses during first semester.) Last but not lcast, there was
FAIR and FOCUS resting all school vear, The students are struggling with test buwm oul.

Show Chorus Performance on May 5th. Songs (rom Gles were performed. 1 wag an
outsianding congert.

g%‘-;“ff‘ncr There will be some faculty/staff changes/reductions for the coming school year.
ew faculty will be placed before the end of the month.

Other budget reductions. Carctul review on expenses for text books, technology. gencral
supplies and services. (Mr. Tierr will address the current and upcoming year budget plans
and gxpectations.)

Survey Five., Annual survey five (staff demographics) 18 being completed by Iiizabeth
Elliott.

Five Star. We will be submitting our data for Five Star recognition again this year,
Elizabeth Elliott working with PTCC s Denise Spetsios and Barbara Lynn are completing
the materials,

Graduation. The SMA Graduation will be held al the Van Werel on Thursday, May 261h at
7:00 p.m. Please arrive no later than 6:30 pom. 132 students are expected to graduate that
evening. The State requires that a student pass FCAT and meet all education requirements
in order qualify for graduation and be awarded a diploma. I a student fails the FCAT, the
gtudent 15 1ssued a ‘ceﬁiﬁmte of attendance”. Students can by-pass the FCAT requircment
by passing the ACT or SAT thereby sarning the SMA diploma.

Jim Young centinues to fight cancer and is complehng chemo and radiation treatments. (A
benefit barbeque is pianned this week on campus (o raise funds for Mr, Young and Miss
Ashley Kiuger. All proceeds will be split and issued to them.)

. Ashley Kruger. A wonderfid student fighting sertous health issues.

Jodi Kopacs. Planmed surgery. She will he out of work for & couple of weeks,

. High per{’mm%no charier schools, From the ceent State legislation, seme changes could

benefit SMA. Tt is proposed that high performing charter schools may be able to qualify for

| ﬁa ge 2 of 6
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5 year charter. We are rescarching the standards, By gualifying on this topie. SMA
would benelit with lower [Dsirict expenses. A savings of approstimately $30,000 per vear

et
e

. Time Magazine, Two SMA Cadets were featured in an article with two full page pictures in
the issue, They were part of & class that President {;cc}rge Bush was visiting when the 0911
attaches ook place. The article came to the attention of a man i New York, He contacted
the Headmaster with an offer to donate, plan, build and install 2 memerial on the SMA
campm The plan would use u seventeen foot section from the World Trade center site,

Phey would be responsible for permitting, building and financing. The only requircment
ami request is that the memorial be installed in an arca that is aceessibie by the public.

Mz, Kennedy stated he met with representatives and was offered a drawing of the memorial
concept (tentative drawing attached). It was discussed that the area near the old flag pole
(near 1o the comer of 2" Streel and Orange Avenue) would be an ideal setting. Mr.
Kennedy understood that there would be no obligation or liability on the parl of SMA. The
organization would bear all expenses related to this memorial. If the Board agreed and
approved of the plan, it would be built and dedicated on 09/11. Mr. Kennedy stated that it
would receive national publicity and be a great format to sharve the SMA message
througlonut the country.

Tiscussion followed by Board members. Mr. Kennedy stated that this was preliminary
mformation with .spemﬁﬁ details 1o follow at the Junc m cc,tmg: A gift agreement and
mission statement would need to be reviewed and upproved. The organization 1s Fallon
Heroes Memorial, the construction company is MTT and the foundation is Salt of the Earth.

14 End of Year and Final Exams. Year end hndl exams are scheduled for June 2 7% and 3% with

make-up exams planned for Monday, June 6%, An end of year luncheon is planned for all
faculty and staff members. Type and }nwmn to be determine by vote of majority.

Fimancial Beport:

M. Derr began his repoit by addressing the topics he planned to discuss. SMA's relationship with
Wachovia, the balance sheet and income statement for period end April 2011, the ending budget for
period June 30, 2011 and ihe proposed budget for period ending June 30, 9012

Mr. Derr began by advising the Board & meeting was held on campus Friday, May 3% I
aliendance were SMA executive staff and representatives from Wachovia (soon to be Wells Fargo).
/“ ttending via speaker phone was Mr, John Wooten, Wachovia bonds expert. In person was #Ms,
Hrin Young, a derivatives expert from the Charlotic, NC headqnm ters. Also attending were local
bdnk;m_. officials Mr. Kevin Spensick and My, Shawn Byrd.

The meeting started about information related to the banking merger of Wachovia and Wells Fargo,
All Wachovia banks in Florida were scheduled to unveil the Wells Fargo name and logo changes in
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mid-June. The 8% A relationship stays basically the same and automatically [ollows through with
the changes for the organizational merger.

The agenda for the meeting was based on new banking rules. Banles that issue letiers ol credit will
be required to cover the letier of credit with reserves at 100 pereent on the principle value of the
letier of credit. i the casc of Wachovia, we have two bonds at a total value of approximately
$5,460,000 with {he expiration date of February 2013, When these expire and il we want (o
comdinae on the same basis with a letter of credin, they will have to place 100% of the principle
value of the new letter of credit in their reserves. Mr, Derr emphasized that they do not want (o use
corporate reserves in this fashion. Wachovia proposes (o buy the SMA bonds for themselves,
negotiate a different commitment with SMA and n turn, they can use the financial instrurent m
corporate banking investment markets. Mr, Derr stated his support for the proposed traisaction.

SMiA bonds were originally created and based on a line of eredit which related (o ftve bond rateg
plus an adjustable rate that changed every month, When the relationship began, SMA was in a
favorable position of positive gain and decreasing expense. However, the changes in the general
cconomy. as it relates 1o the SMA bonds, placed our exposure to an increasing (wncontrollable and
unpredictable) expense.

Cieneral discussion amongst Board members followed. Mr. Derr stated that no action was required
at this time; however, there is a need to be prepared to take another look at this matier in six
months. BG Laudano advised that the real risk was in February 2013 if we were not prepaied to
handle the bonds at maturity. That would position SMA at visk of default. At this time, we are
looking at aliernatives and sceking new financial opportunities. The topic was fabled and returned
to Mamagement, with the help of Mr. Diorr, to review and research the matfer further.

The Chairman stated a concern over current and future 8MA expenses and finances, This matier of
managing the mataring bonds and keeping the school viable for the educationally future of our
students highlights the importance of creating and establishing a SMA Foundation.

Next, Mr. Derr noted that al the end of Apvil, the Profit and Loss Statement reflects 2 Net Income of
$478.065 compared to the prior year's $191,056. He noted that toial cash funds were §1,104,436
{inchudes reserve funds). (urrent asscis to current Habilitics are pood at a ratio of 2.32. Mr. Derr
stated that the year will finish with a positive net income over expenses of approximately $500.000.
Dhscussion followed regarding the investments of the funds.

MNext, Mr. Derr directed the members attention 1o the Proposed August 201 1 to July 2012 Budget.
The staiement is based on an FTE of 785,46 students. In the expense line, Saluries do nol mclude
pay raises. Mr. Kennedy staied that the Disirict had informed him of their tentative plans i keep
salaries flat as well as the likelihood that employees would have to pay a large portion of medical
coverage 10 ofT set the reduction in funding. Mr. Jones noted that the County was subject 1o
coffectivie bargaining and there had been discussions of using reserves. e also noted that no
decision had been made to date. Mr. Kennedy advised that the plan for the start of the SMA scheol
vear would be a student count of 825,
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{iencral discussion followed. Mr. Herb made & motion 1o accept the {nancials as presented. Mr
Kunisely seconded the motion. Voted and approved.

Audit Committee Repori:

Mr. Jones reported that there had been a meeting on April g%, (Wimres report dated Apeit 1§,

2011 attached.) Mr. Rob Lane, Kerkering, Barberio & Company, advised the attendees the
advantages and disadvaniages of out sourcing accounting functions for SMA.

Chairman Crowell informed that BG Frank Laudano would be undertaking the financial
responsihilities for SMA. Mr. Kennedv advised that Mr. Steve Kok was hired as steff accountant (o
work with BG Laudano for SMA sccounting. COL Cork will be contracied to work as a consuliant
for the SMA accounting trangition.

Aczdemic Leadershin Commiitier BEepoyt:

In Dr. Edmundson’s absence, Mr. Kennedy reporied thatl there had been a recent leadership
commiftee meeting. Dr. Edmundson with SMA Staff reviewed the procedures and practices of the
SMA School Improvement Plan. Dr. Edmundson has been and is an active and full fledged
member of this group., With her guidance and help, the commities has been able (o tighten the
SMA standards for continued best practices.

Development Commitice Repori: No report.

Planping Cemmitiee Reparls ™o report.

Alomel/PTOC Report:

iz, Kemnedy advised that a new PTCC Presidert was elected, Ms. Tonya Farley, She plans to be
present at future meetings.

Chatrman’s reparts

The Chairman addressed an interest and destre that the mecting minutes reflect the sentiment of the
Board’s appreciation and well wishes for COL Stephen Corle and Mrs. Peg Cork for their future
endeavors and enjoyment in a retivement well carned. Today’s cercmony was well planned,
organized and enjoved. All members voice their agreement.
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Next, the Chalrman noted that an upcoming mesting on Monday, May 23" was scheduled tor
invited puest to see, hear and leel the SMA formation as well ag learn the history of the school, The
purpose of the meeting is to seek the inpul of the guesis i plan and formulaie a Foundation Tor the
school. CGeneral discussion followed.

Erld Business: Mo report.

Discussion followed regarding the next Board meeting. Chalrman Crowed|
= =1 =

Board meeting would be Thursday, fune 23rd; 9:00 a.m. The Chairman ad

335 pam.

ammouneed thar the next
owrned the meeting af

ETG Howard Crowell, I, USA (Ret), Chairman D, Celiz Edmuadson, Scoretary

Drafied: B, Eiiion
Ldited:  Dr, €, Edmundson




MEMEBERS:

Herl: fones-Chair

Howard Crowell-Ex Officio

Fred Darr

in Attendans

Dan Kennedy

Steve Cork

Rob Lane-Kerkering Barberic & Co.

A& meeting was called with the proger announcement at The Gffices of Dan Kennedy

The meeling was called to order at ©:008M, Aprit 18%, 2011,

The purpose of the meeting was to review the needs and support of the accourting and Financial aress
after the retirement of Col. Cork

Mr. Lang discussed the pros and cons of outsourcing rmany of the functions that are now being pregared
by Col. Cork and his staff. Col. Cork will prepare 2 very detailed check off list of the many reports he now
prepares and oversees so the reports can continue without inferruptions.

The meeting was adjipurned at 103 5am.

Subritted by
Herb Jones-Chair
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Sarasota Military Academy

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ANNUAL MEETING MINUTES

Jume 23, 2013

Bonrd of Direcier Members i Atiendancs:

LTS Howard Crowell, Jr, USA (Ret), Chairman
Wr, Herb Jones, Vice Chairman

M, Fred Derr, Treasurer

D Celia Edmundson, Secretary

Wir. Steve Herb, Member

COL Ben Knisely, USA (Ret), Member

Mr. Woody Wolverton, Member

®r. Bon Ciaravella, Member

SMA Frecutive Siall in Attendance:

Mr. Dan Kennedy, Headmaster & CEQ
BG Frank Laudano, Commandant of Cadets & Financial Manager
COL. Stephen Corle, USA (Ret), Retiring Commandant of Cadeis & CFO

Cropegts:

fvir. Ken Perry, Ken Perry & Associates, Inc.




SR Anmwal Hoard Mimges, June 2011 (Cont”d)

The Chairman called the meeting 1o order at 918 ain.

The first order of business was Mr. Ken Perry’s presentation and proposal for the upcoming SMA
emiployee health benefits package. Mr. Perry began with a general history of the plans to date. During
May, SMA management advised Mr. Perry that the new school year education budgets were severely
reduced. Mr. Perry was encouraged io seek an early plan review for management {0 consider expenses
refated to the upcoming employee beneftt package renewal daie of September |, 2011, My Perry
addressed his agency’s effort to seek and provide SMA management with options. He also explained
the two different platforms of services provided in health plans, A POS (point of service} plan provides
coverage for a person to seek out the service provider(s) of choice. A HMO (health maintenance
organization} plan stoctly prohibits coverage 10 a select group of service providers. 1f an employes
chooses to go outside the covered group, they experience 2 significant cut of pockei expense.

hr. Perry informed the Board that the curreni SMA Major Medical plan was 2 POS with United
HealthCare. Mr. Perry’s agency requested competitive bids with Aetna, Biue Cross and a renewasl with
United HealthCare. Aetna and Blue Cross declined quoting due to a major medical claim against the
current carrier. Umnited HealthCare refurned a bid with three options.

Option one; the contract would stay the same {(POS coverage} and be renewed with 2 5.5 percent
merease in premium (approximately $23.00 per ‘employee only’ coverage).

Option two; the contract would stay a POS covered plan but change to a dual deductible option
package. The deductible coniribution plan would be selected on the basis of one of two options; 2
3500 deductible or a $1000 deductible. [The inerease on deduciible would also increase the
exposure of out of pocket expenses for empioyees.] The cost to SMA would be managed by giving
an employee the ‘election” of which plan they preferred to use. SMA would offer the plan with a
$1000 deductivle as the “basic employer coverage plan’ or an employee could elect (o stay with the
$500 deductible coverage and pay the difference per month. [The $1000 deductible option would
decrease the current SMA premium at approximately a .05 percent expense giving a savings of
approximately $30.00 per month per ‘employee only’ coverage ]

Option three; change the package to an HMO plan. This package is strictly limited to a specific Jist

of network service providers. An employvee would have severely limited benefits outside of the
network; however, it would reduce the SMA employer per employee premium.

Mr. Perry advised the Board of positive and negative topics related to the selection for each option. In
addition, Mr. Perry informed the Board how the SMA package compared in coverage and costs to the
Dhstrict plans.

Board members questioned, discussed and commented on selected points of each plan. Mr. Kennedy
affirmed to the Board that the District had dual option medica! coverage plans. He recommended that
SMA stay with the United HealthCare POS plan offering the dual options to SMA emplovees. Dr.
Edmundson made a motion to accept the proposed dual option United HealthCare insurance plan using
the $1,000 deductible option as the basic Employer funded plan expense for SMA employees. Mr.
Knistey seconded the motion. Voted and unanimously approved.

Page Z of g
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Election of OUfficers:

The Chairman informed the Board members that an election of officers was the next e of business.
General and open discussion followed, Mz, Derr made a motion o keep and mamitain the current and
same slate of officers:

LTG Howard Crowell, Jr, Chatrman
Rz, Herb Jones, Vice Charman

Mr. Fred Dery, Treasurer

By, Celia Edmundson, Secretary

Mr. Wolverion seconded the motion Voted and unanimously approved. The Chairman expressed his
appreciation for the unanimous vote of confidence.

The next order of business was epproval of Board minutes dated May 17, 2011, A brief discussion
followed. COL Cork advised that the spelling of 2 Wachovia representative be corrected in the financial
section, page 3, paragraph two, from “Wharton” 1o “Wooten”. Mr. Derr advised a correction in the
financial section on page 4. paragraph two, line four from “$4,800.0007 t0 “$5,460,000”. My Desr cited
two corrections in the Academic Leadership Committee Report, page 5, line one from “absent” to
“ahsence” and on hne three from “fledge” to “fledged”. Mr. Knisley made a motion to accept the
minutes with corrections. Mr. Ciaravella seconded the motion; voted and approved.

Financial Report:

Wi Derr began his report by addressing the Balance Sheet dated May 31, 2011, SMA Current Assets of
L ash accounts are in 2 good position with over $1,000,000 (one million). The current ratio of total
current assets to total current kabilities is approximately 2.25. Mr. Derr noted Net Income at $413,610.

®r. Derr asked COL Cork to explain a recent negative impact on the budget m account fundmg Charter
School Capital Outlay. The May Financizl Statement reflected 2 line item budget loss of $25,961
against the vear 1o date budgeted total $469,898, COL Cork explained that the State of Flonda issues
these funds against a formula based on the total number of State registered Charter Schools as well as
the number of students attending the schools for 2 specific school year. The $42,000 dollar figure per
month had been used year to date (from July, 2010} in the Board approved budget for SMA school year
2010 - 2011, However, at the beginning of the school vear, the State had not completed and advised
SMA of the addition of newly registered Charter Schools to share in the funding. Therefore, the State
informed SMA Management after the fact that their portion of the Charter School Capital Qutiay figure
changed to $28,000 per month i order to account for all registered Charter Schools for school year 2010
- 2011, Additionally, the State withheld total overpayments of funds year to date for the account and it
was reflected in the May Statement.

(eneral discussion followed on knowledge, uming and the relationship of students leaving District
Schiools for Charter Schools as # relates to the State funding standards and practices for Charter Schools
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and Dhstrict Schools Capital Cutlay. Mr. Kennedy explained that the State of Flonida Legislature
annually determines and sets a specific pool of monies for all State Registered Charter School for
Capital Qutlay as well as all State County District Schools. The fund pool is set and allotied for
distribution from the State after the State of Florida Education budget is completed. The State Capital
Gutlay funds are (¢ be used at the discretion of the Charter Schoot management. In addition, Mr.
Kennedy stated his concern for future reduced funding from the District as it refates to Millage Capital
Funds. The District shares .30 percent an the Millage Capital Funds to SMA. This represents
approximately $338,000 per year. These funds are strictly reserved for Capital costs. Mr. Kennedy
commented o his belief that the State should reguire Districts to share on an equal basis the Millage
rate per student.

M. Kennedy explained that totaling the funds received by the Disirict fom Fedesal, State and tocal
sources {then divided by the total number of students) would be approximately $11,500 per student.
SMA receives approximately 37, 000 per student. The District decides what is needed for their
infrastructure and how much they can then allocate to schools. A difficult 1ssue for SMA is that 2 public
District School can call upon the School Board District for Capital Projects, Le. new roof, new
driveway, new air conditioner, ei¢. However, SMA has to use the limited allocated monies from the
District for the same type of projects.

General discussion tumned fo concerns of comrmunicating with State Legislators for promoting and
supporting responsible, adeguate and proportionate funding for Charter Schools. The Chairman
requested that Mr. Kennedy draft a letier to State and District Legislators for SMA Board Members
support and signatures. The Board requested that letters be prepared for sending to the Honorable FL
Senators hMike Bennett and Nancy Detert with regard to equitable distribution of funds from the State
and District, Additionatty, this communication should be shared with the Charter School Consortizm.

Mr. Berr continued his comments with an address on the Profit and Loss Statement. The Net Income
vear ta date is a positive $413,610, He directed the Board's attention to the per month reports for Actual
Profit and Loss that confirmed the to-date Net Income figure. Mr. Derr stated he was satisfied with the
Stafement of Cash Flows repori.

Mr. Drery then directed the Board's atteniion fo the Revised Budget for the current fiscal year 2010 -
201§, He noted that Total Income of $6,8 16,668 with Total Expenses of $6,566,680 left a net Income
for Operations of $249,988. Allowing for Depreciation/ Amortization and Bond Principal, the reporied
Net Income was stated at $94 988, COL Cork commented that fine items Federal Job Funding and
ARRA Funding were a one time opporiunity funding to SMA during schoot year 2010 - 2011,
Discussion followed reparding several jine liems.

COL Cork informed the Board that he had made comments and recommendations to Treasurer Derr,
Headmaster Kennedy and Finance Manager BG Laudano to move approximately $230,000 into the
Wachovia Bond Account so that SMA was prepared for the upcoming bond debt. BG Laudano stated
his agreement that this transfer was good fiscal finance planning. Mr. Derr made a motion to give the
Finance Manager discretion to move a total of $230,000 from either the Wachovia and/or the SunTrust
account and move the noted funds into the Bond Account.  COL Knisley seconded the motion. Voted
and approved.

Page 4 of
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Mr. Dery next stafed a desire and recommendation 10 the Board to move somsa e50ess monies 1o the
stifel investment account. Board discussion followed related to 2n amount. Mr. Derr made a motion to
move $10,000 from the SunTrust cash account into the Stifel investment account. COL Kaisley
seconded the motion. Voted and approved.

COL Cork request Board approval for ihe May Financials Report as submitted and the revised 2010 —
201§ Budget.

Mr, Jones made & motion to actept the May Financial Repost as submitied. COL Knisley seconded the
motion. Voted and approved.

MNext, COL Knisely made a motion to accept the Revised 2010 — 201 1 Budget as submitted by
management. Mr. fones seconded the motion. Voted and approved.

Headmaster’s Renort:

[ Mr Kennedy thanked the Board for thew support during this past vear.

2. Packet. A packet of stems have been prepared and distributed 1o all Board Members, Inside are
the Class of 2011 picture, recording of the actual 2011 Graduation at Van Weasel, a recording
from the SMA Raiders Team citing their many ascomplishments and correspondence dacuments
with envelopes.

ek

911 Memorial. Attorney Kim Walker met with the 11 Memorial representative and Mr.
Kennedy to discuss the issues refated 10 2 911 Memorial being installed on campus. After
constderable and serious discussion, it was determined that the project was not a wise choice for
SMA. Mr. Kennedy voiced his opiion o the Board not to support the project. Board discussion
followed. Mr. Jones made 2 motion to not accept the peoject. COL Knisely seconded the
motion, Vofed and approved.

4. Enrollment. With dismissals and transfers, i is expected that SMA will open at approximately
835 students. Net FTE should be about around 825 or less.

LA

Graduation. May 26%, graduation seni 133 SMA graduates into the real world.

6. FCAT Scores. SMA held tt's own with scores in the range of the other high schools.

~3

SMA School Grade and State mandated tests. Mr. Kennedy expressed a concern aver the School
Grade and the many State reguired tests as well as the challenges students experienced over the
tragic events during the school year. Additionally, the State stanted EQC {(end of course)
Computer Base Testing, Faculty members had expressed their concerns regarding student’s
accornplishments and the issue of test distress and burn-out,

Page 5 of §
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Scheduling. We have a number of cadets to schedule in the computer. The process should be
completed within a day or two. Major Marx is retiring. Major Thacker is retiring. Two new
Guidsnce Counselors have been employed. Counseling staff will be reduced by one unit.

w2

9 New Faculty. Al staffing is complete as this tme. New faculty will be introduced o the board
at the August meeting. It is vital that we remain competitive with the district in terms of salaries
and benefis,

10, Gifted program. We may be able to utilize a gifted consultant o allow us to develos a gifted
program which can bring in increased FTE funding,

11, Science Accelerated Based RFEasearch (SABRE) Program will be re-activated for 2011-2012,

12, Music Program will offer a strings ensemble program for the 2011-2012 school vear. it will be
smali but it's important since many gified students are accomplished string musicians.

[

. SMA was approved as a Five Star Schoo! for the Sth year in 2 row.

berorh

14, Ashley Kruger. Surgery is planned and she continues fighting bone cancer

Audit Committee Report;

M. Kennedy informed the Board that Kerkering Barberio (SMA Board approved audit accounting firm)
was advised to hold off quoting SMA Management for outside accounting services until the end of the
cuirent year audit. Mr. Jones clarified with the Board that the engagement of Kerkering Barberio for
accounting services was an SMA Management decision. The Audit Committes is charged with
reviewing and bringing to the Board any need to change auditing firms. There are no plans at present to
change auditors.

Academic | cadership Committee Repory; Mo report.

Devetepment Cemmiftee Report: No report.

Planninge Committee Report: No report.

Alempi/PTCC Renart:

Mr, Kennedy advised that a new PTCC President was elected, Ms. Tonya Farley. She plans o be
present at future meetings.

Page 6 o
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Chiairmain’s reports

The Chairman informed the Board that Fleadmaster Kennedy hosted a special formation and meeting on
Monday, May 23™ for invited guest to see, hear and feel SMA. The purpose of the meeting was to
address and solicit ideas for 2 SMA Foundation Commitiee. There were only two visiting guests; the
Honorable Bob Johnson and Mrs. Margaret Mason. The Chairman voiced a real disappointment for this
effort. Board discussion followed. Dr. Edmundson voiced an opinion that the project was hurried and
did not have a clear focus for outside invitations. She emphasized that there was a need for a clear
format and plan before having another meeting. COL Kaisley commented that SMA bas 2 unique and
valuable message to share with the community. Mr. Ciaravella stated a concern for the time of the day
for mvitees and the importance of the SMA story. He continued his comments on the focus for
inierested groups with & “hot spot’ interest in SMA. Mr. Ciaravella also commented that finding the
group interested in the education of Sarasota students and their personal interest 1s a small percentage of
our community and area; .e. parents, grandparenis, refired military and friends of the school. He
commented that the formation of the Foundation was a must for the fiture of SMA.

COL Cork recommended a monthly retreat for a short, formal and planned event o present 2 standardize
tormat and mission statement. COL Cork also mentioned that there are professional organizations that
specialize in this business. Mr. Derr addressed the issues of time of year as well as hining a persos o
find the target audience. Mr. Kennedy commented that #t would be wise for visitors to be closer to the
students. The possibility of an afternoon onentation could be considered.

Addisionally discussion focused on a Foundation Committee. COL Knisley strongly supports the
formation of & Foundation. He noted that SMA has a remarkable commodity for the community that os
preparing the leaders of tomorrow. The challenge is to connect the Academy with people in the
commumnity that would have an interest in SMA. Mr. Knisley volunfeered to be the Board Member
Liaison to oversee 2 SMA Foundation Cormnities.

Ms. Kennedy shared with the Board that Mr. Wolverton and Mr Kennedy plan to meet with a potential
candidate for the SMA Foundation Committee. If a person is selected, an investmend of monies
authorized from the Board for a set period of time should be used to start the project. Mr. Jones stated
that he also knew of an individual that might be someone 1o consider. After much discussion, the Board
agreed that a Foundation Committee would be created. The Chairman accepted COL Kaisley as the
Board Member Liaison and requested a tentative plan for the next meeting.

The Chairman next addressed the relationship of SMA with the School of Arts and Sciences (SASS).
The Headmaster talked about a desire to have & working relationship with them to best prepare their
students for the transition to high school. The Chairman asked that Mr. Kennedy bring to the Board a
olan for promoting this relationship. The Board would welcome a visit from SASS management at &
future SMA Board meeting,

In closing, the Chairman, on behalf of the Board, expressed appreciations to COL Cork and Mrs. Peg
Cork for their many years and tireless efforts to bring SMA to this point m ime.

FE
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Old Business; No report,

Mew Buginess: No report.

Public Commeni:

Major Schroeder commented about schoois she had been associated with in the past had the same
problems for fund raising until they hired a person focused on the program. As the institutions grew. s0
1o, the level of fund raising and foundation funds grew. The institutions now have large endowments.

Next, Major Schroeder expressed a concern over the options on the United Health Care plan. Chairman
Crowell and Mr. Jones explained that in order for vou to keep the same plan. it would cost the individual
a slight increase per month.

Major Gillotte requested a clarification regarding the District and mandated merit pay. Mr. Kennedy
explained that the school had one year (if nothing changes) to clarify the topic

Comments;

The next Board meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, August 16th; 9:00 a.m. One issue tor the meeting will
be meeting with the retuming faculiy and siaff. The Chairman adjourned the meeting at 11:30 2.,

r'j:’ /j . ,_;‘;:‘/1 'r, _ PR
LTG Howard Crowell, Jr., USA (Ret) D, Celia Edmundson
Chairman Secrefary

Drafied: E. Bilioit
Bdited: Dr. C, Edmundson
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“arasola Military Academy
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETING MINUTES

August 16, 2011

Board of Director Members in Atiendance;

LPG Howard Crowedl, B LISA (Ret), Chairman
Wir. Herb lones, Vice Chairman

COL Ben Knisely, USA (Ret), Member

fr. Woody Wolverton, Member

By Celia Fdmundson, Secretary

Beoard of Director Members in Attendance vig Speaker Phone:
bir. Fred Derr, Treasurer
Board of Director Members Abgent;

My F. Steve Herb
Rdr Ron Ciaravella, Member

SHMA Executive Staff in Attendsunce:

Mr. Dan Kennedy, Headmaster

BC Frank Laudano, Commandani of Cadets

Col. Bill Brockman, Director of Operations & Board Lizison

The Chairman called the meeting to order a1 901 am.

Mr. Kennedy introduced new faculty and staff as well as visitors, Katring Ward, District Charter
School Liaisen, and George Kennedy, her temporary assistant

The first order of business was approval of the minutes of June 23, 2011 Mr, Jones made a
motion to accept the minutes, Mr. Knigely seconded the motion, and the minutes were approved.

Financial BReport:

WMr. Dievr stated that there was 3 small financial loss 1n July becanse SMA was paid for 792
cadets instead of 835 Current assets to curvent lisbilities are at a ratio of 228 1

BG Laudano reported the finanoal history July 1, 2017 to dune 30, 2011, My, Kennedy stated

projections came cut better than originally forecasted. Chairman Crowell made a motion to
accept the financials as presented; Mr. Knisely seconded and the amended budget was approved.

Page Lol 3




BG Laudano then presented the proposed budgst for July [, 2011
discussion followed. Chatrman Crowell made 2 motion w accept
Krnisely seconded and the proposed budget was approved.

Kr. Derr complimented BG Laudane o a job well done.
Headmaster's Report:

T Net FTE of 835 is expected. Approximately 23 cadets will attend Sarasota County
Tachnical Institute and approximately 21 cadets will attend State College of Florida 1o
include eight fulltime and two or three part time. Generally a departure of 10-15 cadets
during the first two weeks is expected. There are more than 100 students on our waiting
list for this school year. There are 84 gifted cadets enrolied this year. One cadet received
a perfect FCAT score and will be recognized af mormng formation.

2

s

is being considered and the District is arranging for books to be downloaded to student”
personal elecironic devices.

AP dual enrollment book costs are up 1o $140 per book. The option of electronic readers

3. Bus accident on 11 December 2010, One of the residents of Casa Santa Marta, Thomas
Paine, has brought a lawsuit against SMA. He walked into the bus and the police report
does reflect the pedesirian is at faukt. The insurance company doss have a copy of the
police report,

4. The Schell is now affiliated with FHS AA (Florida High School Activities Association) in
Lacrosse and Soccer. Golf and CUross Country should be added next school year.

5. Pam Donehew 15 m rehiab due to her back surgery and will be out another two or three
weeks,

<h

Faculty/Stalf Insurance. SMA will be offering dental insurance but will not be paying the
premium. Basic hife insurance is being offers all employees for 5 cost of $3.000. Staff
will be advised tomorrow. The staff was given a choice of furlough days or decrease in
benefits and they chose the decrease in benefits

IHscussion followed regarding offering salary increases o teachers of 3%, after the first
semester evaluation of financials. Mr. Knisely stated he does not want 1o take anything
else from teachers if the Trstrict isn't. Mr. Jones stated that there maybe a downturmn and
SMA should be building up reserves

T The District is mesting this month regarding moving capital funds from charter schools
next year. This has a destabilizing impact on charter schools and he would like to see
legislative action to fund charter schools equally with district schools. Charter Schools
recerve 30% of what other schools receive, and this may be eliminated. Mike Bennett is
pursuing legislative action

Aundit Connmitice Remort: No Report
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Aeademic Leadership Compitiee Bepori: No Report

Development Commitiee Repory:

SMA Foundation formation. Mr. Knisely gave 2 presentation to include foundation background,
current acitons, concept of SMA Foundation Conunittee, and recommendations. The hiring of
Victoria Finley was discussed. Mr. Kennedy, BG Laudano and Mr. Wolverion will meet with
Yictoria Finley m the next two weeks to discuss her plans for the foundation which will be
presented at & special Board of Directors meeting. 1t was discussed and agreed that Victornia
Finley would receive a contract for $15,000 compensation with a 1099 for a six-month peried.
Mr. Drerr stated this would be the avenue by which to terminate the contact if necessary. Mr.
Korisely stated an operational budget will be necessary.

A motion was made by Mr. Jones to form g foundation committee, Mr. Knisely seconded the
motion. Chairman Crowel) opened the floor for nominations of a foundation committee chair.
Mr. Wolverton nominated himself, Mr. Knisely made a motion to elect Mr. Wolverton as §MA
Foundation Committee Chairman, Chairman Crowel! seconded and the motion wag passed
unanimousty

Planning Commities Report: No Report,

Denise Spetsios represented the PTCC in the absence of Tonya Farley. She stated that SMA has
30 business partners. There is a meeting tonight and plans will begin for the Veteran's Day
event. Mr. Kensedy expressed gratitude to Denise for ail she has done for the SMA PTCC since
2004,

Chairman’s Report; No Report.

Old Business: No Report

New Busimess: No Eeport

Comments:

Discussion followed regarding the next Board mesting. Chairman Crowsll announced that the
next Board meeting is Thursday, September 15, 2011 at 2200 p.m. The special meeting date for
the development plan will be announced. The Chairmad adjourned the-meeting at 1037 am.

LTG Howard Crowell, Jr., USA (Ret), Chairman Dr. Celiz Edmundson, Secretary

Dratied 5 Marucs
Edied: In € Edmundson
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Sarasota Military Academy
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETING MINyTES

Oetober 20, 201

Boord of Pirector Members n Attendance:

LTG Howarg Crowel} Jr, USA {Ren), Chatrman
Mr. Herh Jones, Vige Chairman

Dr. Celiz Edmundson, Secretary

Mr. F. Steve Herb. Member

COL Bern Kaisely, Usa (Ret), Member

vir Woody Wolverton, Member

Board of Birectos Members Absene:

br. Freg Drary. Treasurer
Mr. Ron Céaraveiia, Member

SMA Executive Staff in Attendance:

Mr. Dap Kennedy, Headmaster

BG Frank Laud&na, €ommandant of Cadets

COL Bifi Broekman, Director of Uperationg & Board Liaison
Ms. Victaria Finley_ Foundarion Birector

Guesis in ﬁitmsﬁmm:

The Chairman called ithe MEStng {0 order u 204 pm.
Regimenty] Commander Bep LeBoutiilier, Battafion Commangder Stephen Butalis and Commang

Sergeant Major Peyton Hodge were introduced and Chairman Crowej] thanked them or, behalf of
the Board for their dedication
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PTCC Report;

Iy, Kennedy introduced Tanya Farley. FTCC President. Ms. Farlev stated the first PTCC
nieeting was recently held with good attendance by parents, staff, and cadets. The PTCC has
adopted a club policy and is now on a budget. They are currently working on Veteran's Day
activities and the “Wreaths Across Americe” project.

Foundation Bepori:

M. Wolverton stated that Wednesday, Getober 19, 2011 marked the first Foundation Board
meeting and the preliminary operational details are done. Mr. Wolverton stated the meeting was
well organized by Ms. Finley, Ms. Finley siated the structural base is almost in place. The
website will be five and active within the next three weeks and will be able to capture online
donations for not only the Foundation but also other fundraising activities. Discussion followed
regarding the Operating Account for SMA and the Foundation. Mr. Wolverton stated that greas
ideas were given at the Foundation meeting, everyone is like-minded and he feels it will go well
& hist of current members was distributed. Those members are: LuAnne Kirschner, Al Purmorn,
Sr., Henry Rodriguez, Richard Goldwater, and Dr, Gary Kompothecras.

Audit Commitiee Repori:

Rob Lane, CPA of Kerkering, Barberio & Co., P.A., veported to the Board the audit resuits. He
thanked COL and Mrs. Peg Cork, BG Laudano and Cavanaugh & Co for their help in the audit
process. Rob repoited that the audit was ungualified. All items from previous audit had been
properly addressed with appropriate procedures implemented. The audit accomplished the
accomplished the objective of reasonable assurance about the financia! statements. The audit did
not identify any significant or unusual transactions or significant accounting policies in
controversial or emerging areas for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus.
The following recommendations were made in the audit: the Board should monitor the process
used o compute and record accounting estimates, and closely monitor Conflict of Interest forms
to insure no potential conflicts of interests may exist. Chairman Crowell expressed his
appreciation for everyone’s hard work,

Financigl Repert:

in Mr. Derr’s absence BG Laudano discussed the financial statements and noted that the school
finished the month with $896,962 total in the bank. The cash flow for the guarter was & negative
$74,536, but it was noted that two Capital reimbursement requests, totaling approximately
$80,000, were due in from the District. Once those funds are received, the cash flow would be
positive for the vear to date. It was further noted that the Profit and Loss statement, Monthly
Year over Year, was almost identical t¢ the first quarter of last vear, and that the school was in
the black almost $20.000. No other concerns were brought up with the monthly financial report.
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Headmaster®s Renori:

t. Ernroliment. Net FTE remains at approximatety 835,

2. Dental Insurance. A one year wait period was discovered for new employees. SMA has
meved o another policy effective November 1, 2011 which will eliminate the wait
period.

Bus Accident. Our driver, George Hill had a major accident on Fruttville Road on 26
September. No mjuries and no children on board.

Lt

4. Veteran's Day Activiies. 11 November. The entire Academy will participate in the
parade along with about 1000 parents. PTCC will self food and drinks after the parade
Cadets will be dismissed at 12:40 p.m.

$ Martial Arts training for girls. Denise Speisios, a black belt SMA mom. will provide free
training for SMA girls on Saturdays.

6. Testing. Extensive FCAT, FAIR and Focus testing is well under way

=4

Potential school srade.

§. Guidance Department. The SMA guidance department is doing an outstanding job under
the new leadership of Caroline Nielubowicz,

9. 2012-2013 enroliment. We have over 100 new cadets signed up for next year

10, Class size; 22.5/23.49 +/-,
H. Goodwill clothing drive, over 12,164 pounds of clothing was collected by the students.

11 A presentation by the Special Agent in Charge at the Wounded Knee Incident wili be
given on Friday, 21 October, at 1230 pm.

Academic Leadership Committee Renort: No Report

Planning Commitice Report:

COL Knisely stated he bas not received any further input from the Board and will meet with Ms,
Finley o begin working on a formal document based on the drafl prescnted at the September
Board meeting.

Cheirman’s Repert: No Report.

Old Business: Mo Report

New Busimess: No Report
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Comimends:

} Drscussion followed regarding the next Board meeting. Chairinan Crowell announced that the
next Board meening is Thursday, November 17, 2011 at 2:00 p.m. The Chairman adjourned the
meeting at 3,38 p.m
R i s e
Dprdisd

N f rl?’;

;J ‘ 7 R — /r"
LA VA T I ERE !'@{2" :

LTG Hm;.rarﬂ Créwaih Qﬁr., UBA (‘Réﬁ;w{f'haiman Dr. Celia Edmundson, Secretary

Attachments

Drafied; S, Maruca
Fdited: By € Edmundson
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Beard of Director Membere in Attendanes:

LTG Howard Crowedl, Jr, USA (Ret), Chairman
Wi Herb Jones, Vice Chairman

Dy Celia Fdmumndson, Secretary

Mr. F, Steve Herb, Member

COL Ben Knisely, USA (Ret) Member
Mr. Fred Desr, Treasurer

Board of Director Members Algen::
Mr. Woody Wolverton, Member

BA Execpiive Stafl in Attendance:

]

! I Mr. Dan Kennedy, Headmaster
} BG Frank Laudano, Commandant of Cadets

The Chatrman cailed the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m,

The first order of business was approval of the minutes of October 20, 2611 Chairman Crowel)
entertained a motion 1o accept the minutes Col K nisely made 2 motion to approve the minutes.
Mr. Herb seconded the motion, and the minutes were approved.

Mr. Kennedy announced the resignation of Ron Claravella from the Board,

Figaneisl Bengri:

Mr. Deerr discussed the financial statements and stated we received the Capial reimbursement
funds that were due from the District, Current assets to current labilities are at 2 ragio of 311
Working capital s $1,085,565. Mr. Herb ssked the status of the legislation regarding mcreased
funding for charter schools. Mr. Kennedy siated there is & good probability # will happen.
Piscussion followed regarding the funding ro charter schools versus nublic schools from the
State and County. Mr. Jones made 2 motion for approval of the financials as presented: Col,
K msely seconded the motion, and the financial report was approved. Chairman Crowell
expressed s appreciation for the job the new commandant has dove and how well the FEROTIS
§ have been prepared.
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Comenis]

Discussion followed regarding the next Board mesting. Chairman Croveell announced

fag

next Board meeting is Thursday, January 19, 201 2‘. 2:60 pan. The Chairman adiou

mgeting at (628 a

RN

LT¢r Howard Crowell, Irl USA (Ret), Chairman

Atvtachments

Dralied B Maries

ek Eufse: ‘%‘ joe Charmen
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SARASOTA COUNTY GOVERNMENT 6750 Bee Ridge Road
- Pegivated o Quality Sesvice - Sarasots, FL 34241

FIRE SAFETY INSPECTION REPDRT PH {941} B61-2284

FAX {941) 373-7568
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Prevention Code, or Superseding Qrdinances, or other County Ordinances as referenced. Failure to correct the deficiencies on the date
specified can result in ar affidavit or statement of violation to be filed with the Code Enforcement Special Master, charging you with the
viclation set out above, upon which a hearing will be held which you may attend. If the Code Enforcement Special Master finds a violation

exists, penalties may be imposed in the amount of $256.00 per day, for each day the violation exists beyond the date set for corrective action
in this notice.
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SARASOTA COUNTY GOVERNMENT 5750 Bee Ridge Road
FIRE SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT Sarasota, FL 34241
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FAX {241} 373-7566
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FAILURE TO CORRECT & PENALTIES ~ Pursuant to Sarasota County Code Enforcement Ordinances No. 93-006, and Chapter 162, Florida Statutes, empowered

by County Ordinance 2000-052, you are natified that lterns nated in this report are in violaticn of Florida Fire Prevention Code, or Superseding Ordinances, or

other County Ordinances as referenced. Failure to correct the deficiencies on the date specified can result in an affidavit or statement of violation to be filed

with the Code Enfercement Special Master, ¢harging you with the vioiation set out above, upon which a hearing will be held which you may attend. If the Code

Enforcement Special Master finds 2 violation exists, penalties may be imposed in the amount of $250.00 per day, for each day the violation exists beyond the
set for corrective action in this notice. :
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PURPOSE:
2 ROUTINE
1 CONSTRUCT

T— QASURVEY

STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

—J REINSPECTION

T3 CHANWNGE OF OWNER
TOMPLAINT ™ CONSULTATION

[—1 GTHER

3 OTHER

FOOD SERVICE
INSPECTION REPORT

AEDRES'S

NAME OF ESTABLISHMENT _%,ﬂ; Mﬂ// s

Hor . M&Aﬁg S ciry S
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.y, ve'

Zip
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Caerrect Violations by
= Next Iuspection
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FOOD SUPPLIES
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i FOOD PROTECTION

Z. Siored temperature

%}

s

. Thawing

(5

. Raw fruiis

=3

Pork cocking

7. Poultry conking

o

- Dther animal cookimg

[l

. Least comtaci/Reheating

=g

. Food container

NIRRT

. Buffei requirements

112, Self-service condiments
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- Ne further cooking/Rapid cooling

= 4 Sneeze oua]dt

CJ 15, Transportation of feod

3 16, Poisonovus/Toxic materials

PERSONNEL
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L3 18 Cleanliness

a1 19 Tobaceo use

£ 20. Handwashing

=3 21. Handling of dishware
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"

23. Sinks

[

I3

poonud

26. Dishwashing facilities
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DL‘
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S 30
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0
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a3
—
35
o]
f—
 —
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. Plumbing

Teilet facilities

Handwashing facilies

. Garbage disposal

Vermin contral

OTHER FACILITIES

AND OPERATIONS
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™ 41, Veading machines
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1 44 Inspection/Enforcement
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THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY, FLORIDA
STUDENT REGISTRATION FORM - PLEASE PRINT

yDate ' Code_

_ School _____

_ TescherTeam

J Address verification ) ': : |:| Birth cé&iﬁcate 2
I:I.'Custo'dyverlﬁction.-;-" el _.j_lmn"lun_l'zation_s R
{7 custody alert ] physical

] Language survey -~ -
_ -';!:I:Reassignment
- D Pin number

N D Bds.number
-] carwalkiBike -
] after sehoof care

Special custady/health problems we should be aware of

Ciw CJF

Student legal name - Last Jr., I, Etc. | First Middle Entering Grad:
Home phone Unlisted
= [lves [wno
I Streetaddress - Apt. no. Mailing address -  Apt. no. - if different
! City/State/Zip City/State/Zip
| Student social security number Sex Date of birth Birth place - Gity and state or country Born in the U.S. ?

[JYEs [ NC

— - - - Py - If NO, date entered th
; 5 . )
Ethnicity: HispanicfLatino Origin? [JYes [} No (Explanation on back of form) Number of full years in U'S. schools Us.
Race - Please check all that apply
D American Indian or Alaska native I:l Asian |:| Black D Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander !:I White
| Student lives with DBoth parents [:IMother only |:| Father only D Parent and step parent D COther
{ Name Name
i Reiationship Relationship
¢ Home Cell Phone Home Cell
Work Work
. Email Emait
| Emergency contacts and phone - Other than parent/guardian Pick-1
| Name Retationship Home Phone Celi Phone Work Phone Yorl
Name of Last School or Pre-School Attended This schoal was a Was student ever retained? D YES
Sarasota C Public School '
D 0f ounty chool D NO
Address i .
D Public school outside Sarasota County
City [ Private schoot within UsA IF YES, what grade level
- Home Ed. Was student ever enrolied
State/Territory Zip Code D in Sarasota County? D YES
D Never enrofled/Out of country D NO
Country

Has student been in any special program? ﬁYES E NO

I:I Specific Learning Disability D Other Health Impairment
D Speech or Language Impairment D Autism

|:| Emotional Disturbance D Mental Retardation

If YES, please check the appropriate program(s)
D Deaf or Hearing Impairment
D Orthopedic impairment
D Traumatic Brain Injury

Is placement current? EYES |:| NO
D Visual lmpairment D
ESOL

[ cifted
D
[ other [1J propout

Participation prior to Kindergarten - {check one)
7 (C) Title 1 Prekindergarten I:l {F) Fee for Service

{D) Prekindergarten Program for Children with Disabilities [:| {H) Head Start

D(L) Readiness Program Operated by Local Coalition

D (M) Migrant Prekindergarien

D (N) None (did not participate in Prekindergarten program)
D(F’) Private Prekindergarten Program

El (T} Teenage Parent Program

(V) Voluntary Pre-K

(Z) Not Applicable {(student is not ¢
D Kindergarten student}

Other children in family - Name Age

Sex Name of School Grade Level

Parents are responsibie for familiarizing themselves with the information in the district Student and Family Handbook. The
handbook is available on-line at www sarasotacountyschools.net. Printed copies of the handbook also are available by request

at all school offices.

Release Information - Please see back of this form for explanations of each of the items below. Then indicate your wishes for your child.

Directory Information [for alt grades)]

rPIease indicate vour choice. t would like renort cards



THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY, FL.CRIDA
STUDENT SUPPORT SERVICES

SCHOOL REGISTRATION DISCLOSURE FORM

Florida Statute 1006.07(1}(b) requires the disclosure of previous school expulsions, arrests resulfing
in a charge, and juvenile justice actions. Failure to provide accurate information can result in denial
of educational participation.

D.0.0.64.C

Student Name Last First Middle DOB SS No.
Street Address City State  Zip Code

Phone - Home Phone - Cell Parent / Guardian Name
Has the above named studeni ever been expelled from a school or school system? Yes No
If yes, complete the following section:
Approximate Approximate
Date Began Date Ended Logation of School Reason for Expuilsion

Has the above named student ever beer arrested and charged with a iuvenile or adult crime?
Yes RNo

If yes, complete the following section: (three most recent events)

Approximate
Date Arrest Charge Juvenile Adult Heason

Has the abhove named studeni ever been involved with Juvenile Justice? Yes No

If yes, compiete the following section:

Approximate Approximate
Date Date Ended Status

The ahove information is correct and true.

Student Signature Parent/Guardian Signature Date

The School Board of Sarasota County, Florida complies with State Statutes on Veterans’ Preference and Federal Statute on non-
discrimination on the basis of race, color, sex, religion, national origin, age, disability, marital status or sexual orientation.

RET: Master, 5Y GW 025-98-858-INS
Dupl., O8A Rev.11-4-2008




YOU WILL NOT BE REGISTERED UNTIL YOU MAKE AN _
APPOINTMENT AND SIT DOWN WITH OUR REGISTRAR, LINDA
DAYSH.

PLEASE CALL: 926-1700 EX: 3 TO MAKE AN APPOINTMENT.

IF YOU ARE FROM OUT OF COUNTY OR FROM A PRIVATE SCHOOL,
PLEASE BRING ALL OF THE ITEMS LISTED ON THE ATTACHED
PAGE. %

AGAIN, TURN IN ALL PAPER WORK TO LINDA DAYSH ONLY.

THE REGISTRAR’S OFFICE IS THE FIRST DGGR BY THE 10™ STREET
ENTRANCE TO THE SCHOOL.

THANK YOU.

LINDA DAYSH

Address: 801 North Orange Avenue Sarasota, FL 34236
Phone: (941) 926-1700 Fax: (941)926-1701
Email: daniel kennedy@srqit.sarasota.k12.fl.us
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ATTN: LINDA DAYSH
941 - 926-1700 ex. 3
801 N. ORANGE AVE
SARASOTA, FL 34236
FAX: 941-806-1593

BEFORE T CAN REGISTER YOUR CHILD ! WILL NEED THE
FOLLOWING:

1. Birth Certificate

2. Blue Florida 680/Immunization Records (shots)

3. Yellow Physical within one year

4. FCAT Scores or most recent test scores

5. Report card/any grades/credits

6. Custody paperwork from the Court (if this applies)
7. Social Security Card (not mandatory)

8. Proof of Residency (either water bill or FPL bill)

If vou have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 926-1700 ex. 3

Thank you
s,

Linda Daysh

Registrar

Address: 801 North Orange Avenue Sarasota, FI. 34236
Phone: (941) 926-1700 Fax: (941)926-1701
Email: daniel kenmedy@srqit.sarasota k12 fl.us



As a cadet of Sarasota Military Academy, I , promise 10;

e Wear the proper uniform correctly every day, in accordance with the Regulation for Wear
and Appearance of the SMA Uniform.

¢ Remain quiet, orderly and on task in the classroom.

e Be responsible for completing and turning in class work assignments and homework.

¢ Care for textbooks, furniture, equlpment and rooms, leaving them unmarked and in as good
a condition as they were found.

s Help ensure the school grounds remain clean and presentable at all times.

Refrain from being disrespectful of others’ rights and property.

Demonstrate proper military courtesy to staff and faculty at all times.

Obey the directives of the cadet leadership appointed over me.

Speak courteously to any adult or child and display good manners at all times.

Refrain from fighting and using profane language and gestures,

Refrain from intimidating, harassing, or threatenihg others.

Exhibit the principles of good sportsmanship.

Move from one area of the school to another in a guiet and orderly manner.

Abide by the school rules as outlined in the SMA Cadet Manual.

Be respomnsible for bringing any notice from my teacher, parents, or guardian to or from the

school. ‘ :

¢ Understand my behavior at all other locations off school property reflects on the Academy
(bus stops, field trips, after-school activities, etc). Accordingly, I will maintain the same
standards of behavior expected while at school.

#  Adhere to the Academy Honor Code — Honoring Self, Family, Community, and Nation.

s  Comply with the school mandatory Drug Testing Policy.

B & & 8 2

$ & @ &

Further, T understand that SMA requires cadets with self - discipline, integrity, endurance,

- determination, willingness to work hard, and a strength of character. Additionally, ¥ am entering
SMA only because I want to — not because of pressure from parents, counselors, coaches, or peers.
[ understand that my personal commitment is essential to my success at SMA. Tn consideration of
all the above, I agree to retumn to my district school if this contract is not fulfilled.

Cadet Signature Date
Address: 8{)1 North Orange Avenue ' . Sarasots, FL. 34236
Phone: (941) 926-1700 Fax: (9411926-1701

Email: daniel_kernedy@srqit.sarasota. k12 flus



Ag a parent/guardian of a Sarasota Military Academy cadet, |

SOTA MILITARY ACADEMY
PARENT CONTRACT

promise to:

-]

=]

& & B

2 @

§ @ B &

Support the total Sarasota Military Academy programn, staff and administration, and the
Parent, Teacher, Cadet Council (PTCO).

Support the standards of student conduct.

Support the school’s codes of behavior, dress, and discipline.

Furnish a suitable study area for my child at home.

Be available for conferences by request.

Attend all regular PTCC meetings in person.

Participate in school activities inchuding volunteer work {minimum 9 hours/vear) as agrecd
upon by the school and myself. Four of these hours must be completed prior to Dec. 31% of
each year.

Immediately notify the schooli office, in writing, of any change of address and/or telephone
number where 1 can be reached during the school day.

Make arrangements to have my child taken home from school during the school day if I am
asked to for illness or for disciplinary reasons. This includes making advance
arrangements with a third party in the event | cannot provide immediate pickup myself.
Understand that Sarasota Military Academy is a drug free environment,

Understand and agree that my child may be subject to mandatory drug testing.

Ensure that my child practices required grooming habits,

Ensure that my child arrives to school on time for formation each day.

Ensure that my child knows that they are to arrive to each class on time each day.

Fnsure my child will arrive to school in his/her complete uniform and understand that my
child may be detained in In-School Suspension or sent home until the required uniform
parts are secured.

Understand that my child may be returned to his‘her district sehool should this contract

not be fulfilled.

Parent/Guardian Signature Date
Address: B0 North Orange Avenue Sarasota, FL 24236
Phone: (941) 926-1700 Fax: (941)026-1701

Email: daniel kennedy@srqit.serasotakil flus
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Sarasota Military Academy

801 N. ORANGE AVE.
SARASOTA, FL. 34236
941-926-1700
FAX: 941-806-1593
ATTN: LINDA DAYSH

REQUEST FOR RECORDS
TO:
PREVIOUS OR CURRENT SCHOOL
STREET ADDRESS
CITY, STATE ZIP CODE
Re: |
Student’s Last Name First Name
Date of Birth Grade Level

The above named student is enrolling in the Sarasota Military
Academy. Please forward all schoel records to Linda Daysh.

Parent Signature Date
Address: 801 North Orange Avenue Sarasota, FL 34236
Phone: (941) 926-1700 Fax: (941)926-1701

Email: daniel kennedy@srqit.sarasota.k]2.fl.us



THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY, FLORIDA
1960 LANDINGS BOULEVARD SARASOTA, FLORIDA 34231-3331
TELEPHONE (941) 927-9000 « FAX (941) 927-4020
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

To: All Sarasota County Students and Marents

From: Michael Jones, Executive Director
Human Resources and Labor Relations

Date: January 20, 2010

Subject: Social Security Number Policy

The law requires us fo inform you of the ways in which your social security
number is being used or may be used by the Sarasota County Public Schools.

Currently, it is used for:

1. State Reporting: The district is required to report student’s SSN to
the state on student surveys.

2. identification in our student information system.
We are required to inform you of any new uses of your social security number.
it is prudent for you fo safeguard your number. If at any time you are concerned
about how your number is being used by the Sarasota County Public Schools,

please feel free o discuss that with your schocl or the Human Rescurces

Department. It is our expressed intent to handle your number with the utmost
security and care.

An Equai Opportunity Employer



Sarasota Military Academy

PLEASE CONTACT CHILDREN’S WORLD TO PURCHASE THE UNIFORM THAT THE
STUDENT WEARS EVERY FRIDAY AND WILL WEAR EVERY DAY UNTIL THEY ARE
ISSUED THE JROTC UNIFORM. THE JROTC UNIFORM IS FREE FOR THE STUDENTS.
THEY WEAR THIS UNIFORM MONDAY THROUGH THURSDAY. THE UNIFORM THAT
THEY ARE TO WEAR EVERY FRIDAY IS A WHITE POLO AND BLUE PANTS. YOU CAN
PURCHASE THE SHORT AND/OR LONG BLUE PANTS. THE STUDENT IS TO WEAR
REGULAR TENNIS SHOES WITH THIS UNIFORM. YOU WILL ALSO GET THE BELT
THERE FOR THIS UNIFORM. CHILDREN’S WORLD IS LOCATED AT 4525 BEE RIDGE
ROAD IN SARASOTA. ALL SALES ASSOCIATES ARE INFORMED THERE AS TO WHAT
EACH STUDENT WILL NEED TO PURCHASE.

Address: 801 North Orange Avenue Sarasota, FL 34236
Phone: (941) 926-1700 Fax: (941)926-1701
Email: daniel kennedy@srqit.sarasota k12 flus



THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY, FLORIDA
1960 LANDINGS BLVD ~ SARASOTA, FLORIDA 34231

) STUDENT REASSIGNMENT APPLICATION FOR _SCHOOL YEAR 20 -20__

MIDDLE or HIGH SCHOOL

SEE DIRECTIONS ON REVERSE SIDE

Instructions: PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE

Name of Student Date of Birth / / Sex
(Last} (First) {Middle) (Mo/Day/Yr}

Florida Student 1dentification Number (if available)

Request permission to attend: - Grade From

{Schoel Name) (School Name)
Father's Name: Telephone: Home Work
Father's Address: Street City Zip
Mother's Name: Telephone: Home Wok
Mother's Address: Street City Zip
Legal Guardian, if any Telghone: Home ) Work
Guardian's Address; Street City Zip

With Whom Does Student Live

. The School Board may grant student reassignment based on evidence that meets.one of the following requirements, provided there is space available: (See back for
| planation) (Please gheck the appropriate reason(s} stated beow)

___|. Special Need (attach written description of special need)

__ 2. Moved during the school year (and wish to continuc at current schoo) Indicate date address changed

3. Moving into Attendance Area within 60 school days (Original/certified copy of lease or contract to build mustbe attached/
4. Physical Health (Please attach supporting docurnentatior-reasons must be certified by attending physician

5. Out of County students (Transportation willnot be provided))

6. Return to Attendance Arca

7. Volunteer {attend magnet school program or Charter Schog} .. .. Indicate Magﬁet Program or Charter School

T GRANTED NOT GRANTED

PRINCIPAL OF MAGNET PROGRAM or CHARTER SCHOOL Date

8. Grandfathering (as determined by School Board action

PARENT/ SCHOOL AGREEMENT
I will require my child to follow/obey the published school rules and/or "Code of Student Conduct". If advised by the school that my
child has a behavior or attendance problem, 1 will: (A) contact or come to the school when asked; and (B) take appropriate action to
change or correct my child’'s behavior. If, in the judgment of the school principal, my efforts to change my child's behavior or
attendance problem do not succeed, my child will be returned to his/her districted school immediately. In cases where a reassignment is
granted, parents/guardians shall be responsible for transportation.

LEGAL NOTICE

FL. 8. 837.06 False official statements. -~ Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing
with the intent to mislead a public servant in the performance of his official duty shall be
guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082,0r s. 775.083.

IF OUR REQUEST FOR REASSIGNMENT IS GRANTED, WE WILL ABIDE BY THE SCHOOL BOARD POLICY AND THE GUIDELINES ON THE BACK.

SIGNATURE OF PARENT/GUARDIAN DATE

PARENT:

@ If reason #7 (Volunteer) is checked please return the completed form to the requested Magnet program or Charter School. If
any other reason is checked the parent must attach required documentation and return this form to the address above.

R A A o o o ook koo o oo kRO f sk ok o s ke s ok s skReR el stk ofe sk e o o o ok ook o ok ok o o o R R oo o o ok o R R R SRR R R R K SR oK ok o o ook sk ok o o sk R koo oo s o ook R o ok ook ok ook ok ok o o ok ok o o o

GRANTED NOT GRANTED

SUPERINTENDENT'S DESIGNEE [Jate

T BE COMPLETED BY BOARD
NOTE: The Board reserves the right to request any further information that may be relevant for consideration in connectiosvith this application.

The School Board of Sarasota County, Florida has GRANTED NOT GRANTED this requet for reassignment.
Date of Board Action
Distribution: White-Office Copy Canary-Receiving School Copy PinkParent Copy
RET: Master 3Y The School Board of Sarasota County, Florida complies withState Statutes onVeterans’ Preference and Federal Statutes on non- 009-85-Res-INS

Dupl., OSA discrimination on the basis of race, color, sex, religion, national origin, age, disability, marital status or sexual orientation. Rev. 01/10/09




UT OF COUNTY ASSIGNMENT REQUEST mw

SCHOOL BOARD OF MANATEE COUNTY
Parent Information Center, 234 Manatee Ave E, Bradenton, FL. 34208

2011-2012

Name of Student Date of Birth / f

Last First Middie
Address n
Grade Home Phone School Last Attended
Legal Residence / )
County Zoned School Name
Reguest to enroll in / '
County ‘ ' Requested School Name

Parent/Guardian

Mother Father
Mother Employment Name ‘ Business Phone
Father Employment Name Business Phone

(J Before/After School Childcare

[J Medical issues — Attach physician medical statement

L] Moved and want to remain at the school

C] Parent works at the schoof reguested

L1 Parent works near the schoo! requested s
(1 sibling is already atiending the school :

] Special Curriculum ~ List Curriculum preference
Ll Other: Explain

Parenis are responsible for ransportation. Approval is contingent upon acceptance by the school district requested.
Approval of this special assignment does not confer athlstic eligibility. Special assipnment may be revoked based on
unsatisfactory conduct, atiendance, and scholarship If the reason special assignment was granted is no longer
applicable. f approved, this special assignment Is valid only for the requested school year and expires at the end of that
school year,

Paraent / Legal Guardian Signature _ Date

STATE OF FLORIDA / COUNTY OF MANATEE ‘ :

SUBSCRIBED TQ AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME ON , WHG

PERSCONNALY APPEARED BEFORE ME, OR IS PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME, AND HAS PRODUCED
AS IDENTIFICATION.

(NOTARY PUBLIC) {(NOTARY SEAL)

APPROVED: ' DENIED: DATE:




THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY, FLORIDA (SPANISH)
ESOL PROGRAM
HOME LANGUAGE SURVEY

Previous School Attended Previous Sarasota County School

Instructions: Original Home Language Survey for all students must be filed in the cumulative records. Do not remove from the cumulative folder. ifa
language other than English is indicated, send a copy to the ESOL DISTRICT OFFICE.

State Statute (6A-6.0902) requires schools to determine the language(s) spoken at home by each student. This information is essential in order for schools to
provide meaningful instruction for all students and will be used to determine the need for screening for language support services. Your cooperation in helping
us meet this important requirement is requested. Please answer the following:

Date/Fecha School/Escuela Student No./Social Security/NUumero de Estudiante/Seguro Social Country of National Origin/Pais de Origen

Name of Student/

Nombre del Estuzdiante Last/Apellido First/Nombre Middle/Segundo Nombre Grade/Grado Date of Birth/Fecha de Nacimienic

Address/Direccion Telephone/Teléfono

1.(B2a) is a language other than English used in the home? Yes No Which language?

2.(B2b) Did the student have a first language other than English? - Yes No Which language?

3.(B2c) Does the student most frequently speak a language other than English? Yes No Which language?
SPANISH/ESPANOL

El Estatuto del Estado (6A-6.0902) de la Florida requiere que las escuelas determinen el idioma que cada estudiante habla en su casa, Esta informacion es
importante para que la escuela pueda proveer la mejor instruccion a todos los estudiantes, y seréd utilizada para determinar la necesidad de evaluar al
estudiante para servicios de apoyo en cuanto al idioma. Su cooperacion es importante para que podamos cumplir con este requisito. Favor de marcar la
respuesta apropiada para cada una de las siguientes preguntas:

1.(B2a) ;Se usaen la casa u hogar un idioma distinto del inglés? SE No ;Cudl idioma?
2.(B2b) ;Tuvo el estudiante una lengua materna distinta del ingles? St - _No ¢ Cual idioma?
3.(B2¢c) ¢Habla el estudiante con mayor frecuencia un idioma distinto del ingles? Si No :Cudl idioma?
Signature of person completing this form/Firma de la persona completando este formulario Date/Fecha Transiator/Traductor

Relationship to the student/Parentesco ai estudiante
Distribution:  Qriginal-Cum “ Yellow—ESOL Liaison/Teacher Pink—ESOL District Office

The School Board of Sarasota County. Florida complies with State Statutes on Veterans’ Preference and Federal Statute on non-discrimination on the basis of race, celor, sex,
religion, national origin, age, disability, marita status or sexual orientation.

RET: Master, 5Y GW 001-90-ESL-INS
Dupl., OSA Rev. 2-10-2012
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

School Improvement Plan (SIP)
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April 2611
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2011-2012 School Improvement Plan (SIF)-Form SIP-1

2011 - 2012 SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

PART I: SCHOOL INFORMATION

School Name: SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY

District Name: SARASOTA

Principal: MR. DANIEL KENNEDY

Superintendent: MS. LORI WHITE

SAC Chair: MR. TERRY LIPMAN

Date of School Board Approval:

Student Achievement Data:

The following links will open in a separate browser window. .

School Grades Trend Data (Use this data to complete Sections 1-4 of the reading and mathematics goals and Sections 1 and 2 of the writing and science goals.)
Adeguate Yearly Progress (AYP) Trend Data (Use this data o complete Sections 5A-51) of the reading and mathematics goals and Section 3A-3D of the writing goals.)
Florida Comprehensive Assessment Test (FCAT) Trend Data (Use this data fo inform the problem-soiving process when writing goals.)

Highly Oualified Administrators

List your school’s highly qualified administrators and briefly describe their certification(s), number of years at the current school, number of years as an administrator, and their
prior performance record with increasing student achievement at each school. Include history of school grades, FCAT performance (Percentage data for Profictency, Learning

Gains, Lowest 25%) and Adequate Yearly Progress (AY?P).

Po%ltmn B Name ROt S R Degree(s}/ Number.af -\ Number of Years ijrm" Pérfofmance Record: (mc]ucic prior] ‘Scheol Grades; FCAT
: BN f(,ertafscats-:m(s) | Yearsat fasan - o oonl [ (Proficiency; Learning Gains, Lowestzs%) and AYP mforma'tiﬁ‘n

R P T B ‘| Crirrent Schioat 'Admlmstrator | along with the associated schoolycar) ) S

Principal | Mr. Daniel Kennedy B.A., Busmess/ 2 22 2009-2010 School Grade A
Education/ 2009-2010 AYP 100%
Ecanomics, University 2004-2008 Grade B with gradual increases noted in Math (79%-
of Kentucky 82%) and Writing (64%-85%). Different content areas
M.A., Vocational experienced fluctuations periodically, but Reading Learning
Education gains dropped, thus changing the School Grade for year 2008-

April 2011 2

Rule 6A-1.099811
Revised April 29, 2011



2011-2012 School Improvement Plan (SIP)-Form SIP-1

University of Kentucky

2009 to a C with a focus on Lower Quartile Students not making
AYP. It is noted that 37/38 categories were met.

Assistant | Christina Bowman B.S. Middle School
Principal Education, Murray State
University

M.A. Middle School
Education, Murray State
University

M.A. Educational
Leadership,

Murray State University

Assistant | Jodi Kopacz B.A. English Literature
Principal West Chester University
M. Ed, Multicultural
Education

Eastern College

Ed. 8., Educational
Leadership

Nova Southeastern
University

200%-2010 School Grade A

2009-2010 AYP 100%

1997-2007 Murray Middle School (Murray, KY') grades 4-8 ranked in
the top ten school districts (176) every year in the Kentucky Core
Content Test.

2009-2010 School Grade A

2009-2010 AYP 100%

Grade B with graduai increases noted in Math (79%-82%) and
Writing (64%-85%). Different content areas experienced
fluctuations periodicalty, but Reading Learning gains dropped,
thus changing the School Grade for year 2008-2009 to a C with
a focus on Lower Quartile Students not making AYP. it is noted
that 37/38 categories were met.

Highly Qualified Instructional Coaches

List vour school’s highly qualified instructional coaches and briefly describe their certification(s), number of years at the current school, number of years as an instructional coach,
and their prior performance record with increasing student achievement at each school. Include history of school grades, FCAT performance (Percentage data for Proficiency,
Learning (Gains, Lowest 25%), and Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP). Instructiona! coaches described in this section are only those who are fully released or part-time teachers in

reading, mathematics, or science and work only at the school site.

TSubject v Namigl o Degree(sy, . - -]~ Numbérof | Number of Yearsas- | Prior Performance Record (inchude prior School Grades, FCAT - -
Area - R " Certitieation(sy - 7| oo Yearsatt o on Lo dnt ok ShProficiency, Learning Gains; Lowest 25%), and AYP: - D
o Sl e puirent Sekoal | Instructional Goach | informdtion along with'the assaciated school yeat)
Literacy Pamela Donehew A.A., Honors Philosophy 5 2009-2010 School Grade A

April 2011 3

Rule 6A-1.099811
Revised April 29, 2011




2611-2012 School Improvement Plan (SIP}-Form 5IP-1

Coach

B.A., English and
Psychology

M.A., Education,
Monmouth University
M.S., Reading Specialist,
Monmeuth University

2009-2010 AYP 100%

Total Reading Proficiency for total school population increased
from 41% in the 2006-2007 school year to 58% in the 2007-2008
school year. Increases were noted in all subpopulations as well.
Reading Learning Gains also increased from 49% in the 2007
school year to 61% in the 2008 school year. All subpopulations
increased in the 2008 school year except for the Hispanic
poplation, afthough this population increased by 1% in the 2009
school year. It is noted that all subpopulations made gains in the
2009 schoo!l year except for the low socioeconomic
subpopulation.

Highly Qualified Teachers

Describe the school-based strategies that will be used to recruit and retain high quality, highly qualified teachers to the school.

Descnptlon of Strategy

s Pcrson Resp0n51ble

| Projected Completion Date - .

Not Applicable:..

LI not; please explam why)

Prov1de rescarch-based professzonal deve]opment opportumtles

' Plofessxonal Development

On-'goi'ng for school-year.

1.
) to all facuity and staff. _ Coordinator 2011-2012.
2. Parinering new teachers (SMA) with veteran (SMA]) teachers Administration On-going for school-year 2011-
and staff. Professional Development 2012,
Coordinator
Department Chairs
T ‘
4.
April 2011 4

Rule 64-1.099811
Revised April 29, 2011




2011-2012 School Improvement Plan (SIP)-Form SIP-1

Non-Highly Qualified Instructors

List all instructional staff and paraprofessionals who are teaching out-of-field and/or who are NOT highly qualified.

‘Narie

o| Certification

“Teaching Assignment .

‘Professional Development/Support to Become Highly Qualified -

Staff Demographics

Please complete the following demographic information about the instructional staff in the school.

*When using percentages, include the number of teachers the percentage represents (e.g., 70% (35)).

' Tofal Number
-.ofInstructional =

Statt. |

%o of First-Year. { Teach :
+ L with 1-5:Years of
] Txperienicg .

“Teachers-

% of Teachers

T TaadeR
with'6-14 Years of -
Experiedice :

+% of Teachérs::
Lwith b3+ Years of -
.- Experience o, -

- % -0f Teachers' -
with- Advarced
Degrees ' 4

s Highly
Qualified
4 Teacker§ - -

] %Reading. -
< f-Endorséd: - -
b Teachiers o0

- ]% National -
Board Certified”

'ESOL Endersed. - -
Teachers -~

43

.0%.. .

. 5.70/.0. L

7%%

5%

R% 100%

1%

0%

2%

Teacher Mentoring Program

Please describe the school’s teacher mentoring program by including the names of mentors, the name(s) of mentees, rationale for the pairing, and the planned
mentoring activities.

-Mentor Name -7

| Mentee Assigaed =

| Rationale-for Pairiig . *

- | Planined Mentoring Activities.!

N/A'.“ »
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Additional Requirements

Coordination and Integration-Title I Schools Only

Please describe how federal, state, and local services and programs will be coordinated and integrated in the school. Include other Title programs, Migrant and
Homeless, Supplemental Academic Instruction funds, as well as violence prevention programs, nutrition programs, housing programs, Head Start, adult education,
career and technical education, and/or job training, as applicable.

Title I, Part A

Title I, Part C- Migrant

Title I, Part D

Title IF

Title IE

Title X- Homeless

Supplemental Academic Instruction (SAI)

Violence Prevention Programs

Nufrition Programs

Housing Programs

Head Start

Adult Education

Career and Technical Education

Job Training

Other
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Response to Instruction/Intervention (Rtl)

-+ School-Based Ritl Team .

Identify the school-based Rl Leadership Team. (MTS88)
BG Frank Laudano/Commondant of Cadets

LTC Christina Bowman/Assistant Headmaster

LTC Jodi Kopacz/Assistant Headmaster

Captain Jennifer Catena/Behavior Specialist

Major Barbara Coury/ESE Director

Captain Marsha Horan/Counseling Department

Major Pamela Donehew/Literacy Coach

Describe how the school-based RiI Leadership Team functions {e.g., meeting processes and roles/functions). How does it work with other school teams to organize/coordinate Ril
efforts?

The RtI (MTSSS) Leadership Team meets twice a month. Process and procedures have been established by the Sarasota School District and have been adopted by SMA. Student
concerns are presented fo the appropriate grade level administrator only after multiple attempts to provide a variefy of interventions and a parent conference has been completed. At
that time, the appropriate grade level administrator will begin collecting information about the student and contacting the appropriate support staff for information. The Leadership
Team will then discuss the student and provide additional interventions. The teacher is expected to utilize and document the impact of the interventions. Resulis are then presented
back to the Leadership Team for review. The Rl (MT8S8) Team works closely with the Administrative Team, the ESE Department, the Counseling Department, the PBS Team and
all Department Chairs and the Behavior $pecialist.

Describe the role of the school-based RtI Leadership Team in the development and implementation of the schoo! improvement plan. Describe how the Ril Problem-solving process is
used in developing and implementing the SIP?
The school-based RiI (MTSSS) will employ a continuous improvement process to create the SIP as outlined in this document Input will be collected from the grade level teams,

content area teams, the SAC and the district teams composed of specialists in the areas of instructional need.

g Rﬁ Impiementatmn R

Descrlbe the data Sourcc{s) and the ciata management svstem(s) used to summarize data at each tier for 1eacimg, mathematics science, Wrztmg, and bchawor

The school uses a variety of reports produced by the district Office of Research, Assessment and Evaluation on the academic achievement of students at all Tiers. Disaggregated AYP
subgroup data by reading, mathematics, science and writing is utilized. Further, the school will participate in the FAIR

Reading assessment and utifize the Florida Achieves Mathematics and Science assessments to summarize data for students at Tier 1, 2, and 3. Progress Monitoring Data/Assessments
will be provided throughout the year as scheduled by the District Board Office. Data will also be collected and analyzed using student referral forms established in Tier 1. Progress
monitoring data such as classroom assessments, FAIR, Angel Web Benchmark Testing and FCAT will be used as well as discipline data using the Scheo! Wide Information System
(SWIS) and classroom reports. The Rl Team (MTSSS) and instructors wili ther document and record data cegarding student progress, matching instruction and inierventions to
student needs.
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Describe the plan to train staff on Ril
The process was reviewed at faculty orientation on August, 2011. A Professional Development will be offered at a later date as a specialist from the District Office has been

requested.

Literacy Leadership Team (LLT)

" School-Based Literacy Leadership Team . .

Identify thé school—bésea Literacy I._,c.a.ad.ér..sh.ip T.ea[.n.(.f;LT).
The school-based Literacy Leadership Team is comprised of the R{l (MTSSS) Team and the SAC Committee.

Descrine how the school-based LLT functions (e.g., meeting processes and roles/functions).
The LLT will meet bi-monthly in conjunction with the Rtl (MTSS8) Team.

What will be the major initiatives of the LLT this year?

Major initiatives include Vocabulary (Word of the Week), Differentiation of Instruction within the Content Area, Independent Reading, Pre-Assessments, Interest Inventories and
Identifying Textbook Levels that More Appropriately Meet Individual Student Needs.

Students are expected to have an independent reading book with them at all times and read when class work is completed.

All content areas will complete a weekly writing assignment and will consist of short answer responses, long answer responses, essays, research projects, and/or quick writes.
Teachers are encouraged to use the FCAT Holistic method and scale for scoring.

We will promote the importance of Critical Thinking Skills in each classroom as well and employ questioning strategies that will help guide students to enhance clarity and better
comprehension.

Reading by Numbers is the last initiative for the 2011-2012 school-year. The reference and research section of the FCAT has traditionally been the most difficult section for students
to improve upon or pass. Students need the ability to locate information, organize, synthesize and evaluate information from a variety of sources and interpret the information given
within text, graph or picture. Teachers will be incorporating these skills into all content area classes,

NCLE Public School Choice
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s Mgtification of School in Need of Improvement (SINI) Status
Upload a copy of the Notification of SINI Status to Parents in the designated upload link on the “Upload” page.

e Public Schiool Choice with Transportation (CWT) Nofification
Upload a copy of the CWT Notification to Parents in the designated upload link on the "Upload” page.

s Supplementail Educational Services (SES) Notification
Upload a copy of the SES Notification to Parents in the designated upload link on the "Upload” page.

*Elementary Title I Schools Only: Pre-School Transition

Describe plans for assisting nreschool children in transition from early childhood programs to local elementary school programs as applicable.

*Crrades 6-12 Only Sec. 1003.413(0) F.8

For schools with Grades 6-12, describe the plan to ensure that teaching reading strategies is the responsibility of every teacher.

Every faculty member will focus on literacy within the classroom as indicated by each Individual Professional Development Plan. The Literacy Coach and Protessional
Development Coordinator meets with each department on a monthly basis, discussing instructional strategies which support research based reading strategies. This ineludes
focusing on differentiation of instruction within particular content areas. Qur teachers are increasingly faced with the challenge of teaching students with a large range of skill
levels and need to know how to formulate lessons that encompass this range of needs. Tralning regarding teaching content area reading strategies has begun with continvation
throughout the vear. The Literacy Plan will also include the responsibility of all students to read at least 15 minutes of recreational material cach day with documentation in a
reading journal. The teachers are responsible to require students to have a book to read with them at all times and the designated Word of the Week is posted in the classroom,
and discussed, weekly.

The Literacy Coach will meet monthly the Next Generation Content Area Reading teachers fo review and discuss appropriate strategies for the classroom and individual
students.

All teachers will participate in Reading By Numbers Professional Development and will implernent the strategies within the classroom.

April 2011
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*High Schools Only

Note: Required for High School- Sec. 1008.37(4), F.S., Sec. 1003.413(g)(}) F.S.

How does the school incorperate applied and integrated courses to help students see the relationships between subjects and relevance to their future?

»  Qur school offers students elective courses in art, business, technology, and foreign languages. Many of these courses focus on job skills and offer students internships.
JROTC courses play an integral role as well.

o A daily focus of our school is posting the learning objective in every class so the students know “why are we learning this?” and how that instruction is relevant.

e  Word of the Week is posted and discussed in every class and applied across content areas.

o The guidance/counseling department educates students and parents about the importance of develeping job skills and hands-on activities that enhance these skills
through individualized meetings, which address course selection. Course selection includes elective courses in art, business apd computer skills, eriminal justice/law,
equitation, driver's education, and sound engineering. Additionally, students learn about the Sarasota County Technical Institute, which focuses on technical careers
while still in high school.

¢  Students participate in dual enrollment courses.

The guidance/counseling department coordinates the Community Service Program where students are encouraged to volunteer in organizations that align with students'
interests and strengths as a way to obtain firsthand experience and job skills development in a safe environment. Students may sarn 1/2 credit for 75 hours of service or 1 full
credit for 150 hours of documented service and meet one of the requirements to quality for Bright Futures Scholarships.

How does the school incorporate students’ academic and career planning, as well as promote student course selections, so that students” course of study is personally meaningful?

e All students meet with their guidance counselors individually to address career planning based on interests and strengths, from freshmen through rising seniors. Each
student is encouraged to identify an area of interest, which guides their course selection (students may change this area at any time throughout their education). The
guidance department identifies high-achieving students, who may qualify for AP courses, and encourages them to take these rigorous courses during their
individualized meetings with their counselors. The guidance department pravides written and online resources concerning career choices, self-assessment tools, and
colleges of interest. The department also coordinates visits from some colleges to SMA to present information on their programs, pairing students with solleges and
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universities that best meet their needs and interests.

The JROTC curriculum (10th/11th grade} offers instruction on self-assessment tools and career choices based on individual strengths and interests. JROTC also
coordinates the Teacher's Assistance program (Experiential Education) for senior students interested in exploring teaching careers. These students are paired with
teachers who need assistance in classroom to assist in instruction planning and presentation whife developing human and leadership skills.

Advanced Placement International Diploma (APID) is offered at SMA as well.

Elective courses include art, business and computer skilis, criminal justice/forensics and law, equitation, fencing, driver's education, media and sound engineering,
critical thinking, creating writing, speech/debate, British literature, AP psychology, liberal arts math, informal geometry, AP physics, Spanish III/I'V, French,
American Sign Language II/TV, and Chinese IIVIV., Honors Physics, AP Physics, Marine Biology, Environmental Science and AP Environmental Science.

A large variety of AP and Honors courses are provided as well.

Postsecondary Transition

Note: Required for High School- Sec. 1008.37(4), F.S.

Describe strategies for improving student readiness far the public postsecondary leve! based or annual analysis of the High School Feedback Report.

The Guidance Department at Sarasota Military Academy (SMA) sets up individual meetings with all students and their parents yearly to discuss their postsecondary plans.
During these meetings, information and assistance concerning the courses necessary for postsecondary education is addressed, including:

ACT, SAT, and CPT, available scholatships, and colleges of interest are discussed.

Honor classes for ali qualifying students and AP (Advanced Placement) classes for qualifying juniors and seniors.

SAT and ACT course preparation through SMA. Students may sign up through SMA’s website. SMA is an ACT testing site this year (2009-2010). Students are
encouraged to take SAT. ACT, and CPT. Qualitying students obtain assistance for vouchers, which waive (SAT / ACT) testing fees.

Parents of juniors and seniors are invited to seminars in financial aid and in college resources, which are organized by SMA staff.

SMA’s website provides current information on careers, schelarships, and colleges.

Instructing and empowering students and parents to become familiarized with and use the latest resources (Facts.org, CollegeBoard.com, March to Success, efc.} in
searching for self-assessment tools, careers, colleges, and scholarships. Facts.org allows students and parents to monitor students’ academic progress and to plan
course selection,

Students are counseled on the courses needed to gualify for Bright Futures, and encouraged to monitor their progress to ensure qualification throughout their four
years.

Colleges are invited Lo come to SMA io talk to students about their specific programs and scholarship opportunities. This information, along with other resources, is
available to all students and their parents in the office.

JROTC (LET II) will be offering a college preparation program targeting sophomores, who will be taking SAT and ACT as juniors.

Math and English intensive classes are taught by certified ESE teachers allowing struggling students to obtain a credit in these areas, while getting assistance needed.
Advanced Placement International Diploma (APID}
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PART II: EXPECTED IMPROVEMENTS

Reading Goals

; ¥ :
- “Guldmg Questlons’

- iripr Nemant for ihc followmg grmzp

* When using percentages, include the number of students the percentage represents (e.g., 70% (35))

sponsible for
- Moriifering -

Fffeczwcncss’ uf

readmg

) Students achievmg proﬁcnency (FCAT Level 3yin

11.

I&eadmg Goal #l

In grades 9-10, 56% of the total
popuiztion was prolicient on the
12011 Reading FCAT.

In grades 9-10, 60% of the total
population will demonstrate
proficiency on the 2012 Reading
IFCAT.

11

1.17..

~jand Literacy and Langnage

) . 1.1
'JAttendance Provide incentives for JAttendance Clerk Analyze Attendance Data ) .
; " ; ; . |Attendance Policy
: students with perfect [Positive Behaviot Review Jupiter Grades Attendance .
[Truancy Policy
: : s attendance through the Support Team Weekly
' ' Positive Behavior Support [Multi-Tiered Student Attendance Data
R011 Carent. 2012 Expecied - ( PBS) Program A AS400
Levelof - .j; Level of i gram. ]‘SIEFPSDSS)}S Tupiter Grades
e ®
w . ,m [mmediate contact to |Administration
parents through Jupiter
(rades when student is
absant.
12 12 12 1.2 12
-} Lack of Integrity to [FC Review IFC frequently with Department Chair Analyze FAIR data. F AIR
team members and create lessonsjAdministration [Analyze formative and summative FCAT

Classropm Assessments

lnitiatives faccording to needs on [FC. Literacy Coach 155ES5ments.
neorporate Reading By INGCAR Teachets CWT Data
MNumbers Process in all content
lareas.
4iES 13 1.3, 1.3. 13
“:jLack of higher order All content area teachers will  [Department Chair Formaiive and summative FAIR
- lquestions in lessens and Imeet with the Literacy Coach  |[Literacy Coach lassessment data will be analyzed. [FCAT
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-:Jassessments and
" Mdifferentiation of instruction
.~+Jin ait content areas.

regarding the Literacy and
[ anguage Initiatives and the
Reading By Numbers Process.

IAdministration
INGCAR Teachers

Classroom Assessiments
CWT Data
Tupiter Grades

Based ‘on the anaiysw of student :B(}hIBVB_mEH{ data and mference to

- Anticipated Barrier

) - Straegy, o

- -Pefsoti or Position

“Reéspongible for -

Process Used to Detetigine -
Effechveness of -

i.:‘Evaluation Tool -

~{Initiatives

accarding o needs on IFC,

Iiteracy Coach

Bssessments.

JE B % JJoo o Momitering ) -~ Sirategy B S
LR 2.1 2.1 0.1, 2.1
Zo 7 JAttendance [Provide incentives for students  jAttendance Clerk [Analyze Attendance Data |Attendance Policy
: hwith perfect attendancs through JPositive Behavior [Review Jupiter Grades Attendance |Truancy Policy
R R the Positive Behavior Suppert ( {Support Team (Weekly |Attendance Data
g 2012 Expecte d IPBS} Program Muiti-Tiered Student ASé_lOO
Leve} of : ‘ Support System Tupiter Grades
I stades 9-10.28% of the total b Immediate contact to  parents ¥ MTSSS)
glade il > through Jupiter Grades when IAdministration
Ipopuiation achieved above tucent is absent
Iproficiency on the 2010 Reading ue sent.
[FCAT.
lin grades 9-10, 32% of the fotal
Ipepulation will achieve above
fi the 2012 Read: -
ey o ome cacing TR D2, b2, ¥ %)
’ ~:qLack of Integrity to TFC Review [FC frequently with [Department Chair jAnalyze FAIR data. F AR
‘fand Literacy and Langnage  {team members and create lessonsjAdministration Analyze formative and summative |[FCAT

Classroom Assessments

“lin all content areas

[Reading By Numbers Process.

Incorporate Readimg By [NGCAR Teachers CWT Data
Numbers Process in all content
areas.
B3 D 3 K ] 23
-7 ;|Lack of higher erder All content area teachers will [Department Chair [Formative and summative [FAIR
¢ |questions in lessons and Imeet with the Literacy Coach  [Liferacy Coach lassessment data will be analyzed. [FCAT
assessments and regarding the Literacy and Administration [Classroom Assessiments
“[differentiation of instruction {Language Initiatives and the [NGCAR Teachers CWT Data

Pupiter Grades

Based nn the analysis of siudcnt achmvemem ata ang
o

; ferancs tn

L Anticipated Rartier

o Stategy

“Pérsan-or ‘Pasitien

: R.esponsﬂnle for -

Process Used to Determin
Effectweness of

+‘Bvaluation. Tool

population demonstrated an annual g :

B . Monitoring " |, - Stratogy Lo
3.1. 3.1 5 1. 3.1, 5.1,

dm |Attendance [Provide incentives for students  JAttendance Clerk |Analyze Attendance Data |Attendance Policy
rea g . fwith perfect attendance through |Positive Behavior [Review Jupiter Grades Attendance {Ttuancy Policy
T eadtin Goal #3 the Positive Behavior Support ( Supplort‘Team [Weekly |Attendance Data

d PBS) Program. Viulti-Tiered Student 45400

Support System Jupiter Grades
_ a,

I grades 5-10, 32% o the tofal Immediate contact to  parents {MTS58)
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{earning gain on the 2011 Reading
IFCAT.

In grades 9-10 , 56% of the total
population will demonstrate an
annual learning gain on the

2012 Reading FCAT.

Lo
N

through Jupiter Grades when
student is absent.

Administration

and Literacy and Language

" finitiatives

according to needs on TFC,

[Literacy Coach

assessments,

B2 i¥ 32, 52, £
~{Lack of Integrity to [FC Review TFC frequently with Department Chair JAnalyze FAIR data. T AIR
team members and create lessonsjAdministration |Analyze formative and summative [FCAT

Classroom Assessments

“differentiafion of instruction
#in all content areas.

Language Initiatives and the
[Reading By Numbers Process.

INGCAR Teachers

Incorporate Reading By GCAR Teachers CWT Data
INumbers Process in all content
| areas.
3. 3.3 3.3, 3..3. 3.3
= {Lack of higher order IAlL content area teachers will [Department Chair [Formative and summative [FAIR
““Iquestions in lessens and meet with the Literacy Coach  [Literacy Coach assessment data will be analyzed. |[FCAT
‘Jassessments and regarding the Literacy and Administration Classroom Assessments

CWT Data
Tupiter Grades

Aﬁﬁ(;_ip:a@gci_ﬁa_rrfer BES

. Stratégys

| Persond o Position
:-Résponsitle for "
» Monitoring -

‘Process-Uged to, Deteriming
Effactwencss £
Straiegy T

Evalugtion Fook: -

(Numbers Process in all content
arcas

4 Perccntage of studeuts in. §iaB 4.1 o stud o 4.1 4.1, |
- |Attendance IProvide incentives for students  [Atiendance Clerk lAnalyze Attendance Data lAttendance Policy
lea rmng gams in readmg with perfect attendance through [Positive Behavior Review Jupiter Grades Attendance [{ruancy Policy
Readmg Goal #4 the Positive Behavior Support { [Support Team Weekly [Aftendance Data
[PBS) Program, IMulti-Tiered Student |AS400
Support System Tapiter Grades
0 7
,[n grades 9-10 494’ of the studentsfl.evel Immediate contact o parents  (MTSSS)
in the lowest quartile made . ; .
- Lo through Jupiter Grades when Administration
[eaming gains in reading on the tudent is absent
2011 Reading FCAT. "
n grades 9-10, 53% of the students
in the lowest quartile wili make
learning gaing on the 2012 Reading]
[FCAT.
= 5y 12 12, 12, 2.
“|Lack of Integrity to IFC [Review [FC frequently with [Department Chair iAnalyze FAIR data. F AIR
“land Literacy and Language  |team members and cteate lessons|Administration A nalyze formative and summative [FCAT
~Pnitiatives according to needs on [FC. [Literacy Coach assessrnents. Classtoomm Assessments
incorporate Reading By INGCAR Teachers CWT Data
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. B 4.3 4.3 43, 4.3,
~#iLack of higher order lAll content area teachers will  {Department Chair [Formative and summative IFAIR
:-iJquestions in lessons and meet with the Literacy Coach  {Literacy Coach ssessment data will be analyzed.  [FCAT
i |assessments and regarding the Literacy and IAdministration Classroom Assessments
o differentiation of instruction [Language Initiatives and the INGCAR Teachers ICWT Data
~{in all content areas. Reading By Numbers Process. Fupiter Grades
“Based ofi the ahalysis of stdent achisvement data, and refereﬂce to B Anficipdted Barrier - G Strategy «Person or Position o Pmces:. UsedtoiDigterthine " Evaluation Too} .
= “Gu{dmg Questions”; “dentify aid defirie aféas (i meed G cnn Résponsibié for “Rifectivenessof SRR S
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SA Student subgmups _lReadmg Goal #SA SA1 SA.1 5A. 1L 5A.1 SA.1
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Vearly: Progress (AYP) in (Whie, Blck, Hmpmi Hispanic
readmg HAsian
“{American Indian;
G032 Expected
[Levelof o070t
i ‘ Performanca )
SBAZ SA.2. 5A.2. SAL2Z, SA 2.
: : ob A3 543, 5A3. SA 3 %
. Based on the analysis'of studeft achlevemam data-'and refcrenca to. | - Anticipated Bariier 7.0 ~Strategy i fo Person o Positien Procﬁ:ss Used to; Dctermmc_._ —|".- - Evahation Toof .-
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5B 5B.1. 5B.1. SB.1.
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SB3

SB.3.

5B.3.

58.3.

58.3.

decrease by 4% to 47% on the
2012 FCAT

~Hnitiatives

Incorporate Reading By

according to needs on IFC.

INumbers Process in all content

1 iteracy Coach
GCAR Teachers

assessments

. Anticipated Barrier: “Stratégy - - Persoitor Pasitiony - | - .. Process Used to Determilne - .77| - Hvaluation Teol -
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-4, iquestions in lessons and

Jassessments and

- differentiation of instruction

. _:. in all content areas.

regarding the Literacy and
Language [nitiatives and the
Fecading By Numbers Process.

A dministration
NGCAR Teachers

areas.
- D3 5D 3 5D 3. 5D3. 5D 3.
= |Lack of higher order ALl content area teachers will  Pepartment Chair [Formative and summative FAIR

Imeet with the Literacy Coach  [Literacy Coach fassessment date will be analyzed. [FCAT

Classroom Assessments
CWT Data
Jupiter Grades

schookwade)

‘me

e}

Re.adi.ng.by Numbe%s 9-12' 7

P. Donehew

Al Facul.t.y and Staff

On—going/completc b

Wall-throughs, lesson plans,

P, Donehew, Administrators,

January, 2011,

Observations, reviews

Department Chairs

NGCAR PD 9-12

P. Donehew

All Faculty and Staff

On-going by May, 2012

[Walk-throughs, lesson plans,

P. Donehew, Administrators,

(Observafions, reviews

Department Chairs, NGCAR

PD Teachers

Reading Budget (Insert rows as needed)

Include only school-based funded activities/materials and exclude district funded activities/materials.

Evidence-based Pro gram(s)/Materials(s)

Strategy Dc.script.ion of ﬁesourccs . Funding Source .Am(.)un.t
READING BY NUMBERS Training None Required 50
NGCAR PD Training Materials Professional Development TBD
Subtotal:
‘Technology R T SR PR SRR IR
. Strétegy Déécripﬁoﬁ of Resources Funding Source Amount

Subtotal:

“Professional Development

Strategy

Description of Resources

Fundiﬁg Source

T Amount

April 2011
Rule 6A-1.099811
Revised April 29, 2011
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Reading by Numbers None None 50
NGCAR PD Training Materials Professional Development TBD
Subtotal:
Other - LT R g
Strétegy Descripfion of Resources Fundi.ng.S.ou.r"ce. . Amount
Subtotal:
Total:
End of Reading Goals

Mathematics Goals

* When using percenta

es mclude the number of students the percentage re resents (e 0

. 70% (35)).

chponmble for
_ Motitering, .

.+ Personof Position: [

aitiztion Tool - -

mal ematlcs

Matheinatics Goal# o

. ~|Attendance

Tn grade 10, 80% of the total
[population was proficient on
the 2011 Mathematics FCAT.

lin 2012, 82% of the Algebra
IEOC students will attain credit
for Algebra.

Provide incentives for
students with perfect
attendance through the

i ,1',
A ttendance Clerk

[Positive Behavior
Support Team

IAnalyze Attendance Data
[Review Jupiter Grades
Attendance Weekly

L.

IAttendance Policy
Tmancy Policy
Attendance Data

lessons according to needs on
HFC.

Administration

IFormative and Summative
Classroom Assessments

_ Positive Behavior Support ( [Multi-Tiered Stdent IAS400
mn_@,c_ﬂ - Jbe PBS) Prograrm. Support System Fupiter Grades
(MTSSS)

Tmmediate contact to lAdministration

g iparents through Jupiter
Grades when student is
absent.

R 12 12, 1.2, 12
“iLack of Integrity to IFC  [Review [FC frequently with [Depattment Chair IProgress Monitoring Data Progress Monitoring:
: fteam members and create Teacher IEGC Baseline, Mid-Year and

Fnd of Year

EOC

Formative and
Summative Classroom
Assessments

CWT Data

Study Island

Aprii 2011
Rule 6A-1.699811
Revised April 29, 2011
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provement Plan (81P)-Form SIP-1

RN Y
“ijLack of use of Stady

lsland Review Resource

1.3

Review student progress and
schedule student for Study
Island when student
siruggles.

Use study Istand as a review
resource priot to Algebra
EOC.

1.3
IDepartment Chair
{Feacher

1.3,

Analyze student progress in
Study Tsland

iAnalyze student progression
throughout the class.

1.3,

Progress Moenitoring:
[Baseline, Mid-Year and
IEnd of Year

O

[Formative and
Summative Classroom
Assessments

Study Island

Based oh the:andlysis of student achlevement dat&, and rsfa:ence to
widifip Questions”; identify i defin

as i need of -

© = Anti¢ipated Barrier BN

- Strategy

--Person or Position | }:
Al Respons;ble fﬁr .

Effecﬂveness of

Pi‘ocas‘s Used to Determme T

" Evaludtion Todl-." -

S nnpruvcment fozthe: wing group; - Rt . . . Monltonng ChE Strategy B SR
2. Students achieving above roﬁmency SR L 21 2.1 21 2.1, )
(Levcls 4 and Syin mathematlcs L " JAttendance Provide incentives for Attendance Clerk Analyze Attendance IYata Attendance Policy
AR : students with perfect Positive Behavior Review Jupiter Grades [Truancy Policy
Mathematxcs Gs)al #Z e G attendance through the Support Team Attendance Weekly |Attendance Data
2011 ‘Currert: 012 Exgected Positive Behavior Support ( |Multi-Tiered Student IAS400
Lovelof - i -|Level of PBS) Program. Support System upiter Grades
n 2011, 48% of the total Petforitiarice:*. " - |Per MTSS8)
population of 10% grade [mmediate contact to Administration
students scored above parents through Jnpiter
proficiency on the 2011 bk (Grades when student is
Mathematics FCAT. absent.
R b2 ¥ 2. b2
“‘MLack of Integrity to IFC  {Review IFC frequently with [Department Chair Progress Monitoring Data IProgress Monitoring;:
. teamn members and create Teacher [EOC [Baseline, Mid-Year and
[essons according to needs onlAdministration Formative and Summative [End of Year
[EC. Classroom Assessments EOC
Formative and
Summative Classroom
lAssessments
CWT Data
Study Island
2.3 23 2.3 2.3 [2.3
ILack of use of Study Review stadent progress and {Departroent Chair Analyze student progress in -~ [Progress Monitoring:
Tstand Review Resource  [schedule student for Study  {Teacher Study Esland Bascline, Mid-Year and
: Fsland when student IAnalyze student progression  [End of Year
struggles. throughout the class. IEOC
Use study Island as a review ormative and
April 2011 19
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2011-2612 School Im

srovement Plan (SIP)-Form SIP-1

resource prior to Algebra
[EOC.

Summalive Classroom
Assessments
Study Island

~-Based on-he: a.nalysm of: smdcnt ach vem&nt data ané refercnce to

| i. Anricipated Barrier . oo

oy Strategy

* . PErfson or Position

1 3Re_sp9nsible'_fof'_-._'_' S
“- Mnitoting i

Effectweness of
- Statégy

Pmcess Used to;Determing: -}

- Evaluation Tool "~

[mathematzcs (excludmg 9
no

3. Percentage of students makmg }carmng gams o Pl -

grader, jieammg gams w:ll Attendance

Mdthematlcs'ﬁoal'#S

n grade 10, 80% of the total
population made learning gains
on the 2611 Mathematics
FCAT.

31

Provide incentives for
tudents with perfect
attendance through the
Positive Behavior Support {

8
Attendance Clerk
Positive Behavior

Suppart Team
Muiti-Tiered Stedent

3.1.

|Analyze Attendance Data
IReview Jupiter Grades
iAttendance Weekly

3.1

Attendance Policy
Truancy Policy
lAitendance Data
IAS400

: Lack of Integrity to IFC

Review [FC frequentty with
team members and create

C.

[Department Chair
[Teacher

lessons according to needs onfAdministration

[Progress Monitoring Data
[EOC

[Formative and Summative
iClassroom Assessments

PBS} Program. Support System Hupiter Grades
(MTSSS)

immediate contact to IAdministration

parents through Japiter

Grades when student is

absent.

32 32, 3.2 3.2

Progress Monitoring:
[Raseline, Mid-Year and
End of Year

IEOC

[Formative and
Summative Classroom
lAssessments

ICWT Data

B3
“Hack of use of Stady
{lsland Review Resource

3.3,

Review student progress and
schedule student for Study
Isiand when student
struggles.

[Use study Island as a review
resource prior to Algebra
[EOC.

[Review Progress Monitoring
Data

3 3.
Department Chair
Teacher

3.3,

Analyze student progress in
Study Island

Analyze student progression
throughout the class.

3 3.

Progress Monitoring:
Baseline, Mid-Year and
IEind of Year

[EOC

Formative and
Summative Classroom
|Assessments

Study Island

April 2011
Rule 6A-1.099811
Revised April 29, 2011
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provement Plan (SIP)-Form S1P-1

Review Study Tsland

[Review Progress Menitoring

Progress
' Based on the arialysisof stident achzevamsm dala and rtferenc o] Anticipated Barsigr ] Strafegy o P'er'son' or Pasition. |- Process.Used to- Determme |- EvaluationTool- "
““Guiding Questlons”, l'dermfy and deﬁne afeas in: nééd Cone e RRr : Résponsxb[ or L - Pifectivenessiof T ey
T oyel : RS : Monitoring: i) oo Strategy
4. Percentag& f students in Lewest 25% makmg Ll _ i) 1 i )
learnmg gams m mathematlcs : Provide incentives for Attgn_dance Cle'rk Ana'lyze Att‘endance Data Attendance ?ollcy
: students with perfect Positive Behavior [Review Jupiter Grades. Truancy Policy
Mathematics Goai 44 attendance through the Support Teamn Attendance Weekly Attendance Data
Positive Behavior Support ( [Multi-Tiered Student AS400
PBS) Program. Support System Tupiter Grades
in grade 10, 74% of the MTSSS)
students in the Lowest 25% lmmediate contact to IAdministration
made learning gains on the [parents through Jupiter
2011 Mathematics FCAT. Grades when student is
absent.
2, 4.2, 42, 4 D 1.2
- |Lack of Integrity to IFC  [Review IFC frequently with [Department Chair Progress Monitoring Data Progress Monitoring:
; [feam members and create  [Teacher LOC Baseline, Mid-Year and
lessons according to needs onfAdministration Formative and Summative find of Year
IFC. Classroom Assessments EOC

[Formative and
Summative Classroom

: Lack of ase of Study
Alsland Review Rescurce

IReview student progress and
schedule student for Study
Tsland when student
struggles,

[Use study {sland as a review
resource prior to Algebra
[EOC.

Department Chair
Teacher

[Data. |Assessments

CWT Data
Review Study [stand Data Study Island
4.3 4 3 4.3, 143

Analyze student progress in
Study Island

IAnalyze student progression
throughout the class.

[Progress Monitoring:
IBaseline, Mid-Year and
fEnd of Year

EOQC

[Formative and
Summative Classroom
Assessments

Study Island

e SOM; 01 Pusxtmn

-1 Evaluato

April 2011
Rule 6A-1.099811
Revised April 29, 2011
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i athematlcs Goal #SA' LA SA L AL SALT SAL
f ] : {White:
. .{Black.
. Amerman Indlan) Elspam‘::
; :; - {Asian
B R SR EAR T A : American Indian;
MathematxcsGoal HOA G Fo e
E0L1-Current.
Levelof - ]
Wi Performance:®
T BA 2 SA2. A2 A2, SA 2
[5A S, TA. 5 3 SA3, A3,
oo Anticipated Bageier - 0 p 0o oS takegy L 2 Perstm of Pos:tlon'.:' i Pmcess Used 1o Deti:rmme'f-_:f . Evaluation Tool . =
RN O S s BT L ! Effcctzvcnessof s S L
L 1 A4 CSirategy U
5B.1. I5B.1. 5B 1. SB.1.
athematlcs : _
Mathematlcs Goal #SB P v
2011 Current
Levelf / R
/A - [Perfgimance:* -
RO <1 5B 2 5B.2 5B.2. 5B 2.
48B3 5B.3. B3 SB.3. 5B.3.

"Gmdmg Questlons :

. Based onfhe analysis-of student achxe ment data-:

1mpmuement for, i:he fellowmg subgfoup

ik refcxence o

o Stretegy

April 2011
Rule 6A-1.099811
Revised April 29, 2011
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S Mathematlcs Goai #SC - 501

- Perforrange

5C.1.

5C.1.

5C.1.

B or)

5C.2.

ij'.- 5C 3.

SC.3.

5C.3.

- Based on the-analysis'of
AR “Guldmg hiestiong’
"o% .. improveime:

| identify and deﬂne érea
for the followmg subgro

iy and reference’ to ;
t necd of -

oo Stategy e

“Person orPosition
Responsible for ~ ]
- ‘Monitoring 0L

?r' ess Used to Determme
-Efféctiveness of 7 -
s Stlatcgy

|5 “Evainatien Tool.

501

SD Student subgronups-
not making Adequate. -
Y éarly. Progress (AY?) ir
mathematlcs .

Mathematlcs Geai #SD

"":Elathemahcs Goal #SD 5D-1

conomically . :
£ ls_advantaged S

[IN/A

2011 Curredit--. - 20 12 Expected
[Level of of

evelaf
Performance - [Performance: .

5D 1

5D.1.

5.2

SD.2

5D 2.

5D 3.

15D .3

5D .3,

" Professional Devélopment (PD) aligned w

trategies through Professional Learning Community (PLC) or PD Acti

April 20611
Rule 6A-1.099811
Revised April 29, 2811




2011 2012 School Impmvement Pian (SIP) -Form SIP-1

P]easc: fiote that sach Strategy does not reqmre a professional development of. P'LC acnwty

PD Content/l‘oplc ) BRI | pD-Facmtamf S TargetD&tcs atfd: Schedules Pt SEERRE -
- andfor PEC Focus | - . -Grdd'e' Rl PR N o (eg EariyRﬁ]ease) and-. L e Persnn GrPos;tmnRespnnmble for
R SO R - 2o, PE ,-subject g:ade 1eVei or': ir-ategy. for__Fq[_lO_w-upr’ al e o
R _L_efrel.fSubj_ec.i | i tieader N S school-wz de) : S;hs_:dules (B frequency of BRI Monstormg S
e T TR NS DR e N i -meetingsh 8
) De ariment Chaxrs
Study Island 0-12 P. Schroeder [All Content Teachers [August, 2011 Ongoing  |Assessments Used on Study Island P

A dministrator

Mathematics Budget (Insert rows as needed)

Include only school-based funded actw1t1es/mater1als and exclude dlstrlct funded actlvmes /materlals

Ewdcnce—based Program(s)/Mate:rials(s)

Description of Resources

Funding.Source

Amount

April 2011
Rule 6A-1.099811
Revised April 29, 2011

Strategy
Subtotal:
'reCh!}Olog}/ - T . N iR R R = el . : o
Strategy Description of Resources Funding Source Amount
Study Island On-Line General Fund $3,000
Subtotal:
Professional: Deveiopment____ SRR e T e
Strategy Description of Resources Funding Source Amount
Study Island On-Line Program None Needed $6
Subtotal:
"-O{her S e T T e R b o : -
Strdtegy Description of Resources Funding Source Amount
Subtotal:
Total:
End of Mathematics Goals
24
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Science Goals

* When using percentages, include the number of students the percentage represents next to the

o iy

Rés dsible for :

Effectlvcness of

Evalyatior Tool

lessons according to needs o
.

[Review Progress Monitoring

lAdministration

IFormative and Summative
Classroom Assessments

. 'Momtermg Strategy o e
kR 1.1. 1.1, 11
IAttendance Provide incentives for Attendance Clerk [Analyze Attendance Data A ttendance Policy
: students with perfect Positive Behavior Review Jupiter Grades Truancy Policy
attendance through the Support Team Attendance Weekly Attendance Data
Positive Behavior Support ( pMulti-Tiered Student IAS400
PBS) Program. Support System Tupiter Grades
MTSSS)
ifn grade 11, 46% of the total mmediate contact to [Administration
population was proficient on parents through Jupiter
the 2011 Science FCAT. Grades when student is
absent.
Tn 2012, 50% of the students
enrolled in Biology will attain R ) 12 12 172, 13
credit after the BOC exam. - slLack of Integrity to IFC  [Review FFC frequently with {Department Chair  [Progress Monitoting Data Progress Monitoring:
L team members and create Teacher EOC Baseline, Mid-Year and

IEnd of Year

[EOC

IFormative and
Summative Classroom

safral

formal labs created within
the science lab.

Classroom Assessments
Study Island

IData [Assessments
CWT Data
Review Study Island Data Study Isiand
o 1.3, 13 1.3, 13
i [Lack of Inquiry-Based [ncrease the number of Department Chair IAnatyze the following: Progress Monitoring:
s Activities students parficipating in the [Teacher Progress Monitoring Data Baseline, Mid-Year and
Science Fair. A dministration EOQC [End of Year
ncrease the pumber of Formative and Summative [ECC

IFormative and
Summative Classroom

UJse of higher order questions Agsessments
with inquiry. CWT Data
Study Island

identathie msnt data zmd' fercnce o

. Petson: o7 Pesition " i
‘Respopsiblefor - 1.0

; twn Iool

April 2011
Rule 6A-1.099811
Revised April 29, 2011
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L.ack of Integrity to IFC

Review TFC frequently with {Department Chair
feam members and create [Teacher

lessons according to needs on
1FC.

IReview Progress Monitoring
IDrata.

[Review Study Island Data

Progress Monitoring Data
EOC

Formative and Summative
Classroom Assessments

2. - Stirdents achieving above proficiency L 2.1 ) 2.1 2.1 Bl
(T CAT L ' els 4 and 5) n smence H|Attendance Provide incentives for Attendance Clerk Analyze Attendance Drata A ttendance Policy
: students with perfect Positive Behavior Review Jupiter Grades Truancy Policy
=S{:le:l.‘lcva Goal #2 R attendance through the Support Team iAttendance Weekly A ttendance Data
_2[?1_17Ci;rr§p i Positive Behavior Support ( [Mulfi-Tiered Stadent IAS400
[n gr?dte_ 11, 10“/.2i olj Ctl:: Ttotal %gffe;_ﬁc;f;h PBS) Program. Suppaort System Jupiter Grades
population score (MTSSS)
Levels 4 or 5 on the 2011 [mmediate contact o IAdministration
Science FCAT. parents through Jupiter
oo Grades when student is
e absent.
2.2, 2.2, (2.2, 0.2 22

Progress Monitering:
IBaseline, Mid-Year and
End of Year

EOC

Formative and
Summative Classroom
Assessiments

CWT Data

Study Island

3
o fLack of Inquiry-Based
< lActivities

23 2.3

Increase the number of Department Chair
students participating in the [Teacher

Science Fair. A dministration

ncrease the aumber of
formal labs created within
the science lab. )

2.3

lAnalyze the following:
[Progress Monitoring Data
EOC

iFormative and Summative
Classroom Assessments
Study Tsland

23

Progress Monitoring:
[Baseline, Mid-Year and
[End of Year

EOC

[Formative and
Summative Classroom

Use of higher order questions IAssessments
with inquiry. CWT Data
Study Isiand

B andfor PLC Focus

Level/’ Sub )Bcf

Grade

it
Ch(l(}l-wuie)

Schec[ules (egs frequem:yg{ | R Y.

. SRR ! {’LC Leador i. S : PG
B L . B . meetmg_s) IR o - N BRI A R
On-!ine Assessments B IOLOGY Department onlogy Faculty Scptember 2011 Anaﬁyze results from progress Test Coordinator, Department
(ANGEL WEB) Chair Department Chair On-poing inonitoring data. Chair
April 2011 26
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Science Budget (Insert rows as needed)

Inclade only schook-based funded activities/materials and exclude district funded activities/materials.

“Evidence-based Program(s)/Materials(s)

Description of Resources

Fundin.g Soﬁfce .

Amount

Strategy
Study Island On-Line Program General Fund $0

Subtotal:
Strategy Description of Resources Funding Source
Study Island On-Line Program General Fund

Subtotal:
Frofessional Development e e I
Strategy Description of Resources Funding Source Amount
Study Island Ou-Line Program General Fund 50

Subtotal:
Strategy Bescription of Resources Funding Scurce Amount

Subtotal;

Total:

End of Science Goals

Writing Goals

April 2011
Rule 6A-1.099811
Revised April 29, 2011
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Based onthe: ana1y31s ‘of udcnt achlevement data ‘and refe:ence to i

Amsclpated Barier . T Tk

- Strategy’ .-

Effectzveness of ..

Process Used to. Datcrmme ¥

Evaiuation Tool

lscore FCAT Level 3.0
and higher on the 2012
Writing FCAT.

S Y

“:[Lack of Integrity to TFC

Review [FC frequently with
team members and create

[Depariment Chair
(Teacher

lAnalyze the following:
IProgress Monitoring Data

1 S PRI R " Strategy, L
e | 1.1 1.1 1.1.
“|Attendance IProvide incentives for Attendance Clerk IAnalyze Attendance Data Attendance Policy
SR students with perfect Positive Behavior Review fupiter Grades Truancy Policy
[ Writing Goal#1:."2. attendance through the Support Team Atiendance Weckly lAttendance Dhata
: Positive Behavior Support ( [Multi-Tiered Student AS400
In grade 10, 36% of the | IPBS} Program. Support System Tupiter Grades
total population scored §7 (MTSSS)
FCAT Level 3.0 and [mmediate contact (o Administration
lhigher on the 2011 parents threugh Jupiter
'Writing FCAT. Grades when student is
I absent.
In grade 10, 98% of the 144
total population will
SR | e 1.2, 1.2, 1.2. 1.2

IProgress Monitoring:
IBaseline, Mid-Year and

“finstruction.

rwithin the lessons.
[Use of a variety of writing
[prompts.

Classroom Assessments
Benchmark Assessments

lessons according to needs orjAdminisiration [Formative and Sumumative IEnd of Year
TFC. Classroom Assessments IFCAT
Benchmark Assessments Formative and
Review Progress Monitoring Summative Classroom
Data. Assessments
CWT Data
o 13 1.3. 13 1.3
- “lLack of use of higher order |Lessons will include the-use {Department Chair Analyze the following: Progress Moenitoring:
~-questions and of higher order questions.  {Teacher Progress Monitoring Data [Bascline, Mid-Year and
“Mifferentiation of Differentiation will be used JAdministration [Formative and Summative End of Year

FCAT

[Formative and
Summative Classroem
A ssessments

CWT Data

'Based onthie dnalysiziol s

udent achlevement ‘data; and rcfcse,nce to?
: B ine areas mneed Of e
o 1mpmvernent'for the follomag group;

CrAnticipated Barrer 0

Persol o1 Pogitign:
- Respofisible for -

L MOTHGHRE

}_Sffectwenes‘; of

-~ Strategy:

- Progess Used (o D'a'tennjnc'_ Ef

Evalatiot Tos) .

April 2011
Rale 6A-1.099811

Revised Aprii 29, 2011
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ertmg GO&[ #ZA TRALL 2ALL AL 2A 1 AL
_ L White:
'{W’hli:e Black Htspamc ; - ﬁlia:cl;;ic‘

'3Amencan I‘ndldn} : s ff spar

] o -|Asian:

: " |American Indian:
DO Current Level
IN/A. lof Porformance:* L.

White: [White:

Black: [Black:

Hispanic: [Hispanic:

Asian Asian:

American Indian:  |[American Indian:

ol el 24 2 [2A 2, [2A.2, [2A 2.

ZA 3 [2A 3.

(2A.3.

Based on the a.nalysls of: gtudent_

ement datal and referenie to- .

Anticipated Barrer.

2A3

“-Persenion Paosition. = P
Responsxble for =
S Moniteiing

Evaluation

Writmg Goal #ZB; 5

ertmg Goal #1B:

BB L

IN/A

N

IR}

X

PR.1.
: Engllsh Language i
Learners (E
G0l I':.Cl“.lfr.ﬂut L ‘2012 E)gjected
ieveliof - Hbevelof -
Peiformarice * - [Perforiince:®
[2B.2. B2 B2 °B.2.
2B.3 2B.3. 2B.3. 2B.3.

Based ot the analysis of stud'
. _' « Gmctmg Questions”,

5 unpmvemﬁnt ff)l v

eﬁne areas i need ol

tachlcvement data and eference to s

Mt_m_[tor;r_l_g

Person or Posmun s

Proges Usedlto Detertmnc'.’_ g

“Fyaliagon Tool "

! ZC‘]‘. R

ekl

26.1.

RC.T.

CApril 2011
Rule 6A-1.099811
Revised April 29, 2011

29



2011- 2012 School Im

wrltmg

ertmg Goa _#ZC

BN/ A

"BOIT Cuireent - (D) Exgecttd

1 Evel ol

Bevelof

berformacert [Porfomanse

)rovement Plan (S1P)-Form SIP-1

wpCea

[2C 2.

[C.2.

2C.2.

ff eE

[2C.3.

2C.3

2C 3.

Based on the anaiyms of Student achi' .

ement data, and reference to

yaled Barsier [

Srategy

- ':-Person oF Posmon T

< Strdlegy 5

valuation Tool” -

wrltmg g

Wiiting G A iaD: e

Yearly Progress (AYP) m ' ;

EDI1.

IN/A

‘ ’3011 Current :

Level of

3'erfn'rma_nc x

3017 Fxpocted
Teévelof )
[Ecfortirice

2D .1

2D 1. .

oD 1.

2D 2.

2D 2.

2D 2.

203,

2D 3.

. andfor PLC Foct -

Leve}fSubJect_ PLCLeader :

(eg PLC subject g-:ade Ievel of

schoei-w;de)

g frequency of -
meetmgt.)

" Stistesy for Followip/Monitoring

1 mn Responsabie for

- Mommung

Aprii 2011
Rule 6A-1.099811
Revised April 29, 2011
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Writing Budget (Insert rows as needed)

Include only school-based funded activities/materials and exclude district funded activities/materials.

. Stfétegy

Description of Resources

Fﬁn&ing S.o.u.rc.e. .

. Amouht

Subtetal:

Teehnology 7

Strategy

Description of Resources

. Fundiﬁg .Source

Amount

Subtotal:

- Professional Developrent 700 - -

Strategy

Description of Resources

Fuﬁding Source

Amo unt

Subtetal:

e

St{ategy .

Description of Resources

. Fund'mg Source

Amount

April 2011
Rule 6A-1.099811
Revised April 29, 2011
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Subtotal:
Total:

End of Writing Goals

Attendance Goal(s)

i

B a-l.ugtlon Tool"

411 1.1 1.1. 1.1 L1
‘Lack of integrity o SMA {MTSSS team will review Attendance Clerk lAnalyze attendance data, Attendance Programs:
~attendance and fruancy  jattendance data twice a A dministration AS400

Jpolicy, month. PMTSSS Team IMTSSS documentation of Fapiter Grades
IAdministration will review [PBS Team response to strategies
attendance weekly. [Teachers tmpiemented for the student.  [MTSSS Documents
Stadents who are having
attendance problems will be
identified and a conference
with the parents and stmdent
will take place.

fcadne o 4.

[n 2011, the attendance
rate was 95%.

in 2012, the attendance F
rate will reach 97%.

Rewards and incentives will
be provided according to the
[PBES EAGIE Rewards
prograrm.

Teams will identify priority

April 2011 32
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i,

i

5, s

attendance strategies and
idevelopmentally appropriate
interventions which may
include: guidance
counseling, time
imanagement and
organizational skill support,
mentoring, family
intervention, attendance
contracts and community
service referrals.

2. 12 12 12 12
[Lack of integrity and PBS Team Increase in attendance. 14,8400
Jsupport of the Provide more rewards for  JAdministration upiter Grades
~PBS/EAGLE Rewards attenndance and more
"f-fPr()gram_ frequently.
UL, 1.3 1.3. 1.3. 13.

" Protessional Developme

PDContent/Topic.

MTSSS Team

MTSSS Team

IAugust, 201 1-June, 2012

Review Attendance Data

Admlmstratibn

Attendance Clerk
IMTSSS Team
PBS Team
[Teachers

videnee-based Program(sy
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Strategy Description of Resources Funding Source Amount
Subtotal:
:Tejc'hl_‘x_D'[O-gy-'.j B o R e ey T
Strategy Description of Resources Funding Source Amount
Subtotal:
Professional Development - R e ST G
Strategy Description of Resources Funding Source Amount
Subtotal:
Strategy Description of Resources Funding Source Amount
Subtetal:
Total:

End of Attendance Goals

Suspension (Goal(s)

* When using

inthic analytis of suspetision dats, dnd reférénce to T6Guid
) ; ; ‘i nded of improvemant:

1.1
-JLack of support and

I
[Review and discuss the

A dministration/Discip Monitor Data:

April 2011
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M M@Eﬂﬂ Aintegrity to the Discipline [policies and procedures with [line Team RtI:B Data [Rti:b Data
o of - APalicies and Procedures.  [faculty, staff, students, IVMTSSS Team SWIS SWIS Data
in 2011, the number of parents and administration.  [PBS Team upiter Grades CWT Data
suspensions and in- Teachers
school suspensions
totaled 46.
[n 2012, the number of f
suspensions and in-
school suspensicns willig
decrease to 40
SR W 1.2, 12, 17 T2
““ILack of availability for In-[Provide monetary funds and |[Headmaster Monitor data for In-School IAS4G0
~fSchool Suspension location for in-Schoot [Finance Director Suspension rates. IRi:B Data
R Suspension area/classroom.  |Administration SWIS Data
SAL3, 1.3, 1.3. 13 13
~[Lack of integrity and Provide more rewards for PBS Team Review and analyze discipline [AS400
:[sapport of the nositive behaviors and more |Administration referrals. Ril:B Data
- [PBS/EAGLE Rewards frequently. SWIS Data
Program.

4 LevellSubjcct -~

PLC L&ader schuol-wxde)

._.(eg .PLC,- SUbj&G’E gradc ievcl )

- dnestings). .. .

Siritoy for iiallé&-upméﬁit@iﬁng_f iR

Suspension Budget (Insert rows as needed)

l Include onfy school-based funded activities/materials and exclude district funded activities /materials.
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:Ewdence-based Program(s)fMatcnals(s) o R
Strategy Descrlptmn 01 Resources Funding Source Amount
Subtotal:
‘Technology ' B AT
Strategy Description of Resources Funding Source Amount
Subtotal:
Strategy Description of Resources Funding Scurce Amount
Subtotak:
Strategy Description of Resources Funding Source Amount
Subtotal:
Tetal:

End of Suspension Goals

Dropout Prevention Goal(s)

Note: Required for High School- F.8., Sec. 1003.53

* When using percentages, include the number of students the percentapge represents next to the percent

(e.g 70% (35)).

Attendance

T

[Provide incentives and
rewards for perfect

Admlmstratmn
IMTSSS Team

Momtor attendance data,
referral data and student

PBS Bata

IRti:B Data

April 2011
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[n 2611, the dropout rate
rwas 0.3%.

fwill decrease by 0.2%.

In 2011, the graduation
rate was 92%.

[nn 2012, the graduation
rate will be 94%.

Tn 2012, the dropout rate

7 " fidi‘fE@eci:tcd -

iAdhere to attendance and
truancy policy.

*P!ease refer 1o:1he percemage of stude:zts who drapped attendance or improved Attendance Clerk achievement data. SWIS Data
> D) . attendance., PBS Team FCAT Data
Counseling Team EOC Data

Tupiter Grades
Attendance Data

< orocedures.

IAdhere to MT3SS
procedures,
S ) 12, 1.2, 12, 12,
“Lack of following MTSSS|Provide interventions and ~ [MTSSS Team Review and apalyze dropout  [Progress monitoring

support for at-risk students inJAdministration data. data.

accordance to MTSSS and  [Teachers Review and analyze MTSSS  [Classroom achievement

MTSSS Team. data. data,

: Review and analyze attendance {EOC/FCAT data.
data. Tupiter Grades
Review and analyze EOC, IR#1:B Data
hrogress monitoring, and FCATISWIS Data
data.
Review and analyze classroom
achievement data.
1.3, 13 13

L ] capmfessmnal dcvelopmentor PLC acttv&ty
CUPD Content /Topis ST .

etent/Topie - | o -PD-Fécil;iEﬁtm : st Dates and. Schedules . S SRR
andfor PLC Focus -~ - Grade . .| SRR 5 RN, (e Early Release) and™ 7 7 4. Ty SR
o LoveSubject | dder e Pngﬁ:ﬁf\;&) Schedules (o g, freuency of - ---S,t-ngy fqr-fo_llpg'T.f'P/ Montorine

PLC Lediler
ST - meetings)

Dropout Prevention Budget (Insert rows as needed)

Include only school—based funded act1v1t1es/mater1als and cxclude dlstnct ﬁmded acttwtles /matenals

Fundmg Source B Amount

Description of Resources

B trategy
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Subtetal:
CTechmology 0Lt e S e P e e L L
Strategy Description of Resouvrces Funding Source Amount
Subtotal:
Professional Development | | .. oo s oo T T e T SR
Strategy Description of Resources Funding Source Amount
Subtotal:
Other R e e
Strategy Description of Resources Amount
Subtotal:
Total:

End of Dropout Prevention Goal(s)

Parent Involvement GGoal(s)

de the number of students the percentage represents next to the percentage (e.g. 70% (35)).

* When using percentages, inclu
g g T

April 2081
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) “Guxdmg (o estmns

- “Baged on the anatysis of parent involvemert-datd arid, refatenoeto 4
ldentlfy and defme arcas m ncsd of - "

“andieipated Bagrier 10T

! Strategy.. .

- Respons;ble for:

©: Person or Position -

Proccss Tsed to: Datermma' '

Evaluation Tool . |

partzczpated m schoo! acz‘rvu‘z 5, -duphcafed 0r

Based on PALS reports and

2011 Cutrehl

fnvolvéimentx

parent sign-in sheets at a
variety of activities for 2011,
the level of parent involvement
was 95%.

[For the school year 2011-2012

iwifl stay at the same levet or
Iwill increase.

se of student planners for
communication of parent
activities/volunteer
opporiunities.

IAdditional versions/language
conversions will be sent in
the mail for non-English
speaking parents.

le-News will be sent home
weekly or as needed.

N Sl e e Mnmtotmg e
ST 1.1, 1.1 i1 1.1.
“Lack of communication. [Connect-Ed calls will take  |Headmaster Parent involvement will IPALS Data
: : place frequently; twice a A dministration ncrease. Sign-In sheets and
*Please refer o’ rhe ’percemage af parem‘s who imonth at least. Teachers surveys.
PTCC

the level of parent involvementy

A )

T

1.2

12

1.3

1.3

: meesswnal Develop_

¥ en_t (PD) aligned with Strategies t

PD Content: .”E‘oplc
Fo

e
o '_—Leve_'f/Subjec_t 1

‘ PD Facihtator

shd/or .

artlcapant ;

schooi-wzde}

Please n.ote that: each St:ategy oes not re

o .‘.(sg PLC sﬁbject grade Tevel, of -
PLC-L;e_ader- :

meetings)

(e g Eaﬂy R.?JICHSG) and
Schedu}es {e.g; frequcncy of "

Parent Involvement Budget

* Please ensure that items included in the Parental Invelvement Policy/Plan (PIP) are outlined in the following budget section.
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Include only school-based funded actw1t1es/mater1als and exclude dlqtrlct funded actmtles /materlals

: Ev1dence—i;aqed Pro gram(s)Ma’[enals(s)

Aprif 2011
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Strategy Descrxptlon of Resoulces ' Funding Sourca Amount

Subtoetal:
Strategy Description of Resources Funding Source Amount

Subtotal:
Professional Development. oo T T o S L
Strategy Description of Resources Funding Source Amount

Subtotal:
Strategy Description of Resources Funding Source Amount

Subtotal:

Total:
End of Parent Involvement Goal(s)
Additional Goal(s}
* When using percentages, include the number of students the percentage represents next to the percentage (e.g. T0% (35)).
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Strategy Description of Resources

Funding Source

Amount

Technology

Subtotai:

Strategy . Des.cription of Resources

Funding Source

Amourﬁ:

Subtotal:

“Professional Development -«

Strategy . Descriptioﬁ of Resources

T Funding Source

Amount '

Subtotal:

“Other =

Strétegy “ Desbriptibn of Rcsources.

Funding- éﬁurcc

Amount

Subtotal:

Total:

End of Additional Goal(s)

FINAL BUDGET (Insert rows as needed)

Please provide the total budget from each section.

ReadmgBtﬂigﬂ L
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Total:

Mathematics Budget - - U T 283,000 fnclides Science for Study Island

Totalk:

Total:

. To-tai:. .

- ’I‘otai:

Dropout Prevention Badget. . 0 AR

Total:

“ParentInvolvement Budget ~ - oo oot

'Total: '

Additional Goeals = 0

Total:

Grand Total:

School-level Differentiated Accountability (DA) Compliance

Aprit 2011
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Please choose the school’s DA Status. (To activate the checkbox: 1. double click the desired box; 2.when the menu pops up, sefect “checked” under “Drefault

Value” header;, 3. Select “OK”, this will place an “x” in the box.)

“School Differentiated Accountability Stafus .~ =

[ JIntervene | []Correct II | DPréVéﬂt T | — [ DCofrect T | DPfévenf] — | CIN/A '

o Upload a copy of the Differentiated Accountability Checklist in the designated upload link on the “Upload” page

Scheol Advisory Council

School Advisory Council (SAC) Membership Compliance

The majority of the SAC members are not employed by the school district. The SAC is composed of the principal and an appropriately balanced number of
teachers, education support employees, students (for middle and high school only), parents, and other business and community citizens who are representative of
the ethnic, racial, and economic community served by the school. Please verify the statement above by selecting “Yes” or “No” below.

X[] Yes [ INo

I No, déscribe medsures being taken to comply with SAC requirement,: = - -+ il S

The School Advisor Council (SAC) has in important function for the success of Sarasota Military Academy. Listed below are some of the activities and functions planned for the 204 £-2012 school
year:

e Reach out to the community to obtain more partness.
e Organize family activities.
¢ Sponsor drives to increase parent involvement.
e  Assist the school to crease and analyze school climate surveys for the parents and students.
_Describe projected use of SAC funds. e n 0 T T Tn e e T T e e Agronng AT
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internal Control Practices

Introduction

The purpose of this document is to provide Sarasota Military Academy with a list of key internal control
practices to benchmark against. The school should have internal controls in place to provide reasonable
assurance that our goals and objectives are accomplished; laws, regulations, and good business practices are
complied with; assets are safeguarded; and accurate and reliable data are maintained.

The objective of internal controls is to provide management with reasonable assurance that goals are met;
operations are efficient and effective; assets are safeguarded; laws, regulations, and policies are adhered to;
and accurate, timely, and reliable data are maintained. Internal control touches all activities of the school,
extending beyond the simply the accounting and financial functions.

The AICPA divides internal contral into five interrelated componentslz the contro!l environment, risk
assessment, control activities, information and communication and monitoring. The overall control
environment of the school sets the tone of its people and is the foundation for all other components of
internal control by providing discipline and structure.

e school’s assessment of relevant risks {any threat to achieving the school’s business objectives) helps it
.rm a basis for determining how the risks should be managed. Control activities are those policies and
procedures that help ensure that management directives are carried out. The communication of information
must be done in a form and time frame that enable people to carry out their responsibilities. Monitoring is an
internal process that assesses the quality of the school’s internal control performance over time.

Since this document identifies selected control practices, it focuses on the third component of internal
control: control activities. Control activities can be in the form of preventative controls intended to deter
inappropriate events from happening. Detective controls are designed to detect and correct undesirable
events that have already occurred. Corrective controls either remedy the circumstances that allowed the
unauthorized activity or return conditions to what they were before the violation. Control activities can
typically be summarized in the following general categories: performance reviews (e.g. actual performance
compared to budget), information processing controls, physical controls and segregation of duties.

Adequate segregation of duties is a special challenge for small schools such as Sarasota Military Academy. it
requires that no single individual should have control over two or more phases of a transaction or operation
(separate authorization, recordkeeping and custody). While segregation of duties is a basic, key internal
control it can be difficult to achieve because of the relatively small size of this school. However, appropriate
segregation of duties where possible increases the likelihood that innocent errors will be found and corrected
and makes deliberate fraud more difficult because it requires collusion of two or more persons. Management
will assign responsibilities to ensure a crosscheck of duties and implement additional compensating controls to
{dress the increased risk when duties cannot be adequately segregated.

! AICPA Statement on Auditing Standards #78
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“mpensating controls will be established to offset areas where the separation of duties is not possible due to

k of staff resources. Examples of compensating controls at Sarasota Military Academy include periodic
review of accounting records to ensure they are up- to-date, complete and accurate; reviewing bank
statements and reconciliations on a monthly basis to ensure that cash receipts are properly accounted for and
cash disbursements agree with authorizations. Other compensating controls may include periodically pulling
and reviewing the supporting documents for randomly selected transactions, taking periodic counts of
equipment or other tangible assets and comparing the counts to accounting records to ensure equipment and
supplies are on-hand. Another control includes the preparation and/or review of budget and trend analysis of
expenditures.

f. Governance

1. The Sarasota Military Academy By-laws address code of ethics and conflict of interest transactions
with board members and employees. If conflict of interest transactions are unavoidable, they should
be fully and completely disclosed.

2. The board requires corrective action for issues reported in the CPA’s annual management letter and
audit reports, and other consultant reports to ensure that follow-up occurs.

3. The board has established the policies and procedures concerning Sarasota Military Academy
operations.
4, The board engages in active oversight of the school by routinely receiving and reviewing the fiscal

reports including: budget status reports, interim financial statements, and cash flow projections.

5. Board members are cognizant of their duties of care, loyalty and cbedience. The duty of care requires a
board member to be familiar with the organization's finances and activities and to participate regularly
in its governance. Duty of loyalty requires that any conflict of interest, real or possible, always be
disclosed in advance of joining a board and when they arise. A board has a duty of obedience to insure
that the organization complies with applicable laws and regulations and its internal goverhance
documents and policies.

6. The Sarasota Military Academy has a long-term financial plan {budget) for both capital projects and
operating expenses. Long-term is typically defined as five years, but should at a minimum be
consonant with the life of the school’s charter.

7. The board ensures that it has the cumulative financial knowledge and expertise to oversee the financial
operation of the school and is cognizant of the risks of fraud.

8. Training opportunities are provided, if needed, for board members, school leadership and business
staff to ensure they understand their duties and responsibilities and the data provided to them.

The board insures that Sarasota Military Academy’s school information system is economical, efficient,
current, and up-to-date.
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11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18,

18.

20.

The board will insure that Sarasota Military Academy has a disaster recovery plan. All computer files
are secured with passwords or other controls, backed-up on a regular basis, and stored at an offsite
location.

Controls are monitored and periodically assessed to determine if they are working effectively.

The board has an Audit Committee to assist in carrying out its fiscal oversight, organizational controls
and internal control responsibilities.

Strategic Planning

The Sarasota Military Academy has a dashboard of key performance indicators that it monitors
regularly.

When needed to refocus or shift the school’s mission, the Sarasota Military Academy will adjust the
strategic plan as necessary. Written goals and objectives, performance measures, and strategies to
accomplish the goals and objectives will be developed. The strategic plan will include financial and
budgetary considerations.

A comparison of budget to actual performance will be provided to the Board on a monthly basis.
Adjustments in the budget to correlate with actuals will be made and approved by the Board on a

quarterly basis, as necessary in accordance with the goals, objectives, and administrative policies of
SMA.

Budget Development and Budget Administration

The Sarasota Military Academy has written budget policies and procedures addressing such items as
the budget timeline, preparation, administration, and budget transfers.

The board can articulate the Sarasota Military Academy’s budgetary objectives including addressing
areas such as funding priorities, maintenance of reserves and fund balance, incurrence of short and
long-term debt, and replacement of fixed assets.

The Sarasota Military Academy has procedures in place to ensure that the budget remains in balance
throughout the year.

The school has procedures in place establishing for making budget transfers when required, as well as,
material increases/decreases in the budget. A formal budget amendment should be used to document
any material increase or decrease to the budget.

The Sarasota Military Academy has procedures to maintain and project cash balances throughout the
year. Encumbrance accounting, or other methods, may be employed to accomplish this. Year-end cash
projections are made regularly, so that the available balance is as accurate as possible and to help
ensure the budget is not overspent.

4
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1. The school has procedures to compare actual to budgeted expenditures and actual to budgeted
revenues along with procedures to project revenue collections and future expenditure needs for the
remainder of the year. If a shortfall in projected revenues is expected, or if expenditures are expected
to be unexpectediy higher in some areas, the school takes timely action to address the issues.

22. A budget status report is provided to the board on a monthly basis and to the individuals responsible
for controiling spending.

li.  Accounting and Reporting

Assessing Financial Condition

1. The Sarasota Military Acédemy anticipates ending the school year with an operating surplus or a
planned {not unexpected) deficit.

2. The Sarasota Military Academy maintains a reasonable level of unrestricted net assets. The amount
should be sufficient to permit the Sarasota Military Academy to address shortfalls in revenue or
unanticipated expenses.

The Sarasota Military Academy’s unrestricted net assets are at least two percent (or other board
designated benchmark) of the subsequent year’s projected year end net income. The school is aware
of the concept of “expendable net assets” (unrestricted net assets less net fixed assets plus debt
obtained for long-term purposes) when assessing its financial position.

4. The Sarasota Military Academy analyzes the effects of long-term debt on its current and future
budgets.

Financial Accounting and Reporting

5. The Sarasota Military Academy’s accounting system facilitates the preparation of periodic financial
reports including year-end financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles.

6. The Sarasota Military Academy's accounting system is integrated with key business functions including

accounts payable, budgeting, general ledger, inventory/depreciation, requisitions and purchase orders,
accounts receivable, and payroll.

7. All accounting transactions are supported by adequate documentation. Journal entries are supported
by an explanation of the reason for the entry, the amount and evidence of supervisory approval.

All accounting records (journals and ledgers) are kept up-to-date and balanced monthly.
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9. The Sarasota Military Academy has adequate separation of duties for cash receipts, deposits, cash
disbursements, disbursement approval, recording transactions, and bank and account reconciliations.
Adequate separation of duties requires separating four basic functions — authorization, custody, record
keeping, and verification/reporting.

10. The Sarasota Military Academy has a working purchase order system that ensures that funds are
available before orders are placed. Purchase order will not be issued if there are insufficient funds.

1L The Sarasota Military Academy prepares cash flow projections to help determine borrowing needs and
the timing and term(s} of investments.

12. Each year after filing its Form 990 with the IRS, the Sarasota Military Academy should prepare a copy
for public disclosure omitting the names and addresses of all contributors. The Sarasota Military
Academy must make available "public inspection” a copy of IRS Form 990 and are required to provide
copies on request to inquirers. Generally the IRS Form 990 copy should be made available on the same
day if the request is made in person or within thirty days in response to written requests made via
regular mail, e-mail, facsimile or private delivery. The Sarasota Military Academy is allowed to charge
for actual postage and a modest copying fee as specified in the regulation. The regulation also notes
that those schools that make their IRS Form 990 available on the Internet {in approved formats) would
not be required to distribute photocopies.

Auditing
13. The audited annual! financial statements will be submitted by the required due dates.
14. Corrective action plans are prepared for all findings cited in the management letter.

State and Federal Grants
15. All State and federal grant reports are filed on time.

16. The Sarasota Military Academy ensures it applies for all the grant funds that a} it is entitled to receive,
and b) makes sense to pursue after assessing the administrative and other burdens associated with
grant. In addition, the Sarasota Military Academy has procedures in place so that there is adequate
communication and sharing of information within the school concerning active grants.

17. The Sarasota Military Academy has considered the appropriateness of including an indirect cost
allocation for all applicable grants.

18. All charges to grants are supported by adequate documentation.
19. Sarasota Military Academy staff is familiar with federal and State compliance requirements for all
grants.
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1

10.

11

12.

Revenue and Cash Management

Cash Receipts and Revenue

The board has authorized all Sarasota Military Academy bank accounts.

Procedures are in place to periodically verify that only board-authorized accounts have been
established.

Employees who handle cash are bonded or insured to protect the school for loss due to theft or
mismanagement.

Only individuals authorized by the school administration will collect cash (see Appendix A). Cash
collection receipt forms are used when the funds are collected. Two individuals wili count and sign the
cash collection form indicating the amount received. The two will complete and sign the cash deposit
slip.

Someone independent of other cash and record keeping functions opens the mail, restrictively
endorses all checks, and maintains records of all funds received.

Someone independent of the record keeping function will deposit cash funds into the bank. The
person who makes the initial cash deposit slip will verify the cash deposit slip with the actual deposit
receipted by the bank.

All cash and checks are kept in a secure location and deposited in the bank on a timely basis.

Cash balances on the bank statements are reconciled to the cash balances on the accounting records
on a monthly basis.

The Treasurer of the Board of Directors will open bank statements directly from the bank {via mail,
pick-up, or other means).

The individual responsible for the bank account reconciliations will not have any duties related to cash
receipts and disbursements.

Once the reconciliations are completed, someone independent of the process should review them for
completeness and to ensure they do not include outdated reconciling items.

The Sarasota Military Academy’s management has the collective knowledge to be aware of the
revenue and in-kind services to which it is entitled and has procedures in place to ensure it receives the
revenue or in-kind services it is entitled to.
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Cash Management and investments

The Sarasota Military Academy has a procedure to determine if excess cash is available for investment
and such amounts are transferred to interest bearing accounts to maximize revenue.

14. A summary record of key information is maintained for all investments to properly monitor and
account for investments.

15.  The Sarasota Military Academy is aware of the risks associated with the limit of FDIC insurance on its
deposit accounts and takes reasonable steps to mitigate those risks when it concludes such risk is

elevated.
16. Drawdown of grant funds is done in accordance with state and Federal requirements.
17. If authorized by the board, petty cash fund disbursements are limited to a maximum amount(s},

require supervisory approval, and are supported by adequate documentation. including the original
receipts or invoices marked cancelled when paid.

IV. Purchasing and Expenditures

Purchasing

1. The board establishes a purchasing policy and identifies individuals to be responsible for developing
and administering the purchasing function and committing the Sarasota Military Academy to purchases
by approving purchase orders.

2. The Sarasota Military Academy establishes and maintains a list of vendors with whom it customarily
conducts business.

3. Procedures are established for the initiation, approval, and use of purchase requisitions and purchase
orders.

4, All purchase orders are numbered and all numbers are accounted for.

5. All requisitions/purchase orders are reviewed for appropriateness and the necessity of the items
ordered.

6. Upon receipt of goods, the Sarasota Military Academy verifies the condition, quantity, and quality of

the goods prior to payment.

Itemns that exceed $750.00 are identified and tagged as property of Sarasota Military Academy.
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8. Inventory of items valued in excess of $750.00 are inventoried and documented as noted in the below
section under Inventory Controls.

Contracts Administration

9. The Sarasota Military Academy will establish a policy for contracts administration approved by the
school Board of Directors that identifies the procedures for committing school resources for vendor
support.

10. Included in the contracts administration policy will include limits under which school administration

staff will be authorized to approve contracts, and those contracts that require Board of Director
approval.

Accounts Payable

11. An accounts payable subsidiary ledger is maintained and its balances are regularly reconciled (at least
on a monthly basis) with vendor statements and general ledger control accounts.

12. Invoices are compared to purchase orders and receiving reports to verify prices, terms, etc. prior to
payment.

The Sarasota Military Academy takes advantage of discounts offered by vendors, when feasible.

14, All consultant services are supported by signed and dated copies of contracts which provide the
details, dates, and costs of the services to be provided.

15. All invoices are checked to prevent paying the same invoice twice.

16. The Sarasota Military Academy has procedures to follow up at regular intervals on outstanding
purchase orders over 30 days old.

Cash Disbursements
17. The Sarasota Military Academy has authorized at least two individuals to sign checks.
18. The Sarasota Military Academy requires two signatures on checks.
19. | All checks are directly mailed by the signer.
20. All blank checks and other financial stationery are safeguarded against theft, loss, or misuse.

1. Checks are not written to “cash”.
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23.

24.

25.

26.

27,

28.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34,

35.

36.

Payroll and Personnel

Sarasota Military Academy policies and practices prevent payments to employees in advance of
services actually being rendered.

Prior supervisary approval is required for overtime. Overtime is documented on the Sarasota Military
Academy Form #137 — Hours Worked and Overtime.

The budget contains a separate line item for overtime and substitutes to permit analyzing its use and
the potential need for additional staffing.

The Sarasota Military Academy maintains adequate supporting documentation (e.g. time sheets, leave
accruals) for payroll to ensure that payments are made only for services actually rendered.

Authorizations are maintained to support all deductions from payroll checks.

Each payroll register is reviewed, approved, and certified by the CFO to ensure the payments are
accurate and justified.

The Sarasota Military Academy has written procedures describing the employment process
(advertising/posting, interview, reference/credential check, offer, acceptance, starting date, etc.).

Each employee will provide a resume, college transcripts and copies of required job certifications to be
maintained in personnel files.

New employees will complete the SMA personal information form, the INS I-9, a current IRS W-4, and
insurance applications from current providers. ‘

Insurance coverages provided as benefits to employees will be identified as available to employees as
part of written contracts. Each employee will stipulate in writing as to whether they will require
insurance coverage from the school. Current lists of employees provided coverage by the school will be
maintained on file in the school.

All employees will be provided a written contract that stipulates primary job responsibilities. Staff
other than teachers will have job descriptions that are current and maintained in personnel files.

Personal information will be filed in secured files on campus.

References and credentials are routinely verified to ensure prospective employees possess the
necessary qualifications.

The Sarasota Military Academy requires and maintains written authorizations for changes in salaries,
hiring, etc.

The Sarasota Military Academy has a system to track employee leave accruals.
10
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38,

39.

40.

41,

42.

43.

45.

46.

47.

48.

The Sarasota Military Academy requires periodic evaluations for all of its employees.

All payroll changes are authorized and documented in writing.

Procedures are in place to comply with IRS and the state of Florida.

The Sarasota Military Academy has procedures to ensure individuals working for the Sarasota Military
Academy are properly classified as employees (W-2s) or independent contractors (1099s) according to

the circumstances.

The Sarasota Military Academy has procedures to ensure current and prospective employees are
fingerprinted, as well as pass a drug test.

Travel and Conferences

Attendance at conferences is approved in advance by the CEO.

The Sarasota Military Academy has adopted the federal or State travel, lodging, and meal
reimbursement rates for expenses incurred for Sarasota Military Academy business.

The Sarasota Military Academy’s policy limits the reimbursement of travel and meal expenses to
expenses that are actual, necessary, and reasonable.

Staff will use appropriate school forms for submitting for reimbursement of expenses.

The Sarasota Military Academy has a policy or procedure requiring board members and employees to
provide an oral or written account of the benefits derived from attendance at conferences.

The Sarasota Military Academy has policies which describe the circumstances when it is appropriate for
providing food and beverages at meetings, training, and conferences sponsored by the Sarasota

Military Academy.

The Sarasota Military Academy will reimburse mileage in accordance with district amounts, not to
exceed the IRS annual allowable rate.

Facilities, Equipment and Inventory Controls

Facilities Maintenance

The Sarasota Military Academy has a long-range plan for educational facilities and equipment
replacement purchases.

11
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2. Staff will request repairs and maintenance requirements to the Facilities Manager for scheduling.

The Sarasota Military Academy monitors its energy use and has considered ways to reduce energy use
and expenses.

Facilities Construction
4. The Sarasota Military Academy is aware of the requirements for planning, implementing, and
completing school construction projects and has procedures to ensure it obtains the necessary

approvals and building permits for schoo! construction projects.

5. The Sarasota Military Academy has systems in place to guard against the cost of construction, including
change orders, from exceeding the amount authorized and budgeted.

6. The Sarasota Military Academy has a process for retaining records and considers it in determining
whether the budget is overspent.

7. The Sarasota Military Academy utilizes the appropriate professionals in the facilities construction
process including architects, bond counsel and financial advisors, as needed.

Inventory Controls

8. Fixed assets are recorded at cost or if donated at fair market value at the time of acquisition.

9. The Sarasota Military Academy has a depreciation policy that is in conformity with GAAP and maintains
adequate documentation related to fixed assets.

10. An annual physical inspection is performed to determine that all assets are present, in usable
condition, located in the assigned area, and accurately recorded on the fixed asset records.

11.  The Sarasota Military Academy has an individual assigned with the responsibility for maintaining a
system to track its fixed assets inventory.

12. All assets are marked or tagged with ownership identification decals.
13. The inventory system includes all of the information necessary to maintain complete and accurate
records.

14.  The inventory system is updated to ensure that changes in assets, such as location or disposition, are
reflected in the inventory system.

15. Sarasota Military Academy property, equipment, and inventory are secured in a safe location.

12
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i6.

Vi,

10.

11.

2.

The Sarasota Military Academy has a policy for the use of Sarasota Military Academy-owned assets,
such as computers, phones, and vehicles that limit the use to conducting official Sarasota Military
Academy business  only.  The policy  should be  prudent and reasonable.

Student Related Data

Attendance

The Sarasota Military Academy has a comprehensive attendance policy and procedures for taking
attendance.

The Sarasota Military Academy maintains a record of each student’s presence, absence, tardiness, and
early departure in a register of attendance.

The Sarasota Military Academy records the reason for absence, tardiness, or early departure.

The Sarasota Military Academy has a well documented system for attendance taking. The system
should establish specific steps and identify the individuals responsible for the recording of attendance
and communicating expectations to the individuals responsible for making entries in the attendance
register.

Adeguate controls over the input and access to data related to attendance have been implemented.

Student attendance records are reviewed to ensure records are current and accurate.

Student Discipline

The school will establish a discipline policy that is distributed to all parents and students.
Designated staff will be responsible for discipline at the school.

Teachers and staff will refer students to designated staff for disciplinary measures using the approved
discipline referral form.

Fites for disciplined students will be maintained in a secured file while the student remains enrolled at
the school.

Reliability of Student Performance Data

The Sarasota Military Academy has assigned staff responsibility for the accumulation of dropout, test
score, enroliment, and cohort data.

The Sarasota Military Academy provides adequate guidance, instruction, and training to the parties
responsible for student performance data and reporting.

13
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T, Sarasota Military Academy staff review data published on the School Report Card.

14, The Sarasota Military Academy has controls to ensure student performance data (i.e. FCAT,
enrollment, attendance, test results, etc.) are secured, input is reliable, and output is accurate.

15. The Sarasota Military Academy follows the district and state policies and procedures to ensure all
students who should be tested are tested.

14
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APPENDIX A
PERSONS AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE CASH ON BEHALF OF SMA

Headmaster

Chief Financial Officer

Bookkeeper

School Store Manager

Army Supply Room Manager

Designated Persons Supervising Official School Activities

g hwheE

15



Sarasota Military Academy
Balance Shest
Year to Dals
ASEETE

Current Ascels

Checking/Savings

1182 - Wachoyis Ohacking Seonnnt SEF G4k
114 - Wachovia Bond Account 150
11102 - Suntvust 295,402
FHIEAR - Btifel Reserve 358,505
111014 - Bport Tean Bank Accounts 35,568

Total Checking'Ssvings

Crther Currend fsseis

AR Band Boostars €17
AR Capltst § o FTE 86,984
AR Gheer Ldrs 4,814
AR Due fromy District 16,561
AR AR 16,510
AR Raiders 248
TI30-0 - AR ROTC 22,880
11881 - Band Hems [
1968 - Tentboosks &
1230 - Prepaids FEE XY
FRBE - AR Payroll 1]
Tofzl Giher Gurmant Assels 24%778

Tolal Gurvend Aseets ; 1458, 084

Fixad Asseis

13000 - Buiiding & Improvements 16448147
1300-1 - Compuiers BIEGE4
13002 - Furndture, Fidures 8 Eguipment 383,483
1360 - Mew Blding (Was Canst in Proyg 4268 238
1302 - Land improvemenis 5,420
1340 - Building Wiprovetnients TTR.328
1360 - Mintor Yehicles TR 48E
13001 - Lang YFETHY
F328-% - Accumn Depr Land mprovemenis {41,208
T35 - Leasshols bnprovaments {
13382 - Accum Bepr-Bldgs & Egquin {874,188}
1341 - Accurntated Amortization {73,533
1848-1 - Accuam Depr Fum & Eguip {292,240}
13423 - Accum Depr Comp Squip (418,703}

288-1 - Accurn Depr Molor Vehicles 198,221
1376 » Capital Lease Bouipment 104,598
1ETE-1 - Aocwm Depr Capitat Lse Property {TF, 83
138% - Accumubaled Depreciztion &

T TR A R R

Total Fined Assels T 084,83 %




Sarasots Miltary Academy
Balance Eheet
Year to Date

Citver Ansets
1SR - Bond lssusance Cosis - 2008 158 464
11583 - Borad issuance Cost IEFTE
1210 - FPL Electric Depusit t358
Total Other Assels T e 580

TOTAL ASSETS _ io. 155806
LARILITIES & BTy
Lialifitien
Currerd Liabiities
Focounts Payabis
2420-1 - Aocounts Payable {2y
Todal Socounts Peyvables {243
Lredit Cards
221823 - Sam's Club GO ]
2ER8-1 - SunTrest BankCard, d.£&. &
23124« Wanhovia OO0 1,881
Taotal Credit Gards - 11854
Dther Current Liabilities
Spsticipaden Utity Cosis £ 950
Overpront of Student Bus Fee 0 EEZ
2208-3 - feored PR 238,887
EZ60-4 - Fands Held on Behal of Gthers 35,5808
ZF00-7 - lnst Mat't Prepay [
2250-1 - Capital Leases Payabis 2,242
2250.2 - Currend Parfion of Bong Payable 1800
Total Other Current Liabiities 458,280
Totai Curvent Liabilities A7 BT
Long Term Liabiiities
ZZLR-1T - Py Acorusd Laave i
ZEBG.E - Acorued Leave T2
2316-22 - interest Rate Swap HO%,855
E3T60-1 - OORS Bong 82 5,575,808
23107 - OB Sond 3 80 D08
Z3102-2 - Discount on 2008 Bond {26087
23151 - Gaphiat Leaze Eqguip. {8,328}

Total Long Verm Llabiftties

YTeotst Liabilities

029,344

FEOT.5



Sarasots Military Academy
Baiznce Sheat
Year to [Date

Eguity
ZFo0-1 - Retained Earrings 1,108,788
BTGG-T - vastvent of Cepiial Assols FEEY. R
et Forne TE 584
Total Equiry 2.4395
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQINTY 8545807

"
Tage



Sarasota Military Academy
Statement of Cash Flows
Year o Date

CPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Incomme F5,884
Adjustmants fo reconcils Nat ingome

to net cash provided by operations:

AR Caplial 8 or FTE {25,887
AR Due from Distrint 17,863
LR Miso {4,131
G230 - Prepaids {re 2y
1230 - Prepaids:3#A Foundation FRES)
1230 - Prepaids:Bond Mngmt Fee 5888
1230 - Frepaids:COE! Bonds 36 248
1230 - Prepaids:Orug Test ¥ity ' {4,878}
1233 - Prepaids:Dues 3,877
H230 - Pregalds:Elevator Min 254
1238 - Prepaids:Fire inspection 1308}
1230 - Prepaids:Flood ins £1,881)
T230 - Prepaids: Health tns. {8,781}
TE3C - Prepabds Pest Control {2e9
1230 - Prepaidse:Pre Pd Insurance (43,484
1230 - Prepowds: Property Tax {4,833)
1230 - Prepaids Sebscrniptions {3,458)
1236 - Prepaids: Supplies GGG
1230 - Frepaide Textbooks {38,577}
1230 - Prepaids:Uniforms 147,495}
21201 - Aooounte Payable {44,257}
2310-24 - Wachaovia OC _ {105, 405]
2310-24 - Wachaovia CC Kevin Nasby 3418
2310-24 - Wachovia OC Bl Brockman B93
231024 - Wachovia U0 Bieve Kok 3,136
2310-24 - Wachovia CC: Monitka Wysocks 8,308
2310-24 - Wachovia CC:Ernie Forchyetl] 41,891
23024 - Wachovia COLm Voung 23.378
2310.24 - Wachovia CC:Steve Cork 724
231024 - Wachowia COBusanna Ausiin 8.176
Anticipated Utitity Costs 4,950
Crverprnnt of Student Bus Fez 1. 8582
Z2200-3 - Accrusd PR {1,274
et cash provided by Operating Activities {24, FA5}
IESTIMNG ACTIVITIES
1300-2 - Furniture, Fixtures & Eqguipment 13,817}
13281 - Accum Depr Land mprovemsnis 1.886
1338-2 - Accum Depr-Bidgs & Eguip 180, 588
1348-1 - Accum Depr Furn & Eoulp 28 BUF

1248-3 - Acowmw Depr Comp Bauip &6 27T



Sarasota Military Academy
Statement of Cash Flows
Year to Date

1358-4 - Acourn Depr Motor Yehicles
13781 - Accem Depr Capltal Lse Property
%248 - FPL Elsciric Deposit

Met cash provided by Investing Activities

FIRANCING aCTIVITIES

2200-11 - Prior Accrued Leave

2208-1% - Prior Accrued Leave:Cork

2200-8 - Acerved Leave

253151 - Capitat Leasze Rguip.

2318-1 - Capital Lezse Eguip. Copler {105} No interest Mols

2345-1 - Capiiat Lease Equlp. Security Cameras:lease 1
Net cash provided by Fingncing Activities

Met cash increass for period:

Cash al beginning of periad:

Cash at end of pericd:

ENEE
N 19,365
CREL
14,065
FFE.684

(.862)
{203
{747
(880}
{698}

(5,850

{11,138)
24% 80

B7 1,408

1,214,308



Sarascta Milltary Academy
Profit & Loss

Monthiy Comparison

Jary 12 Jdan 1t
Credinary incomafErpense

Incomie
Title 1 & by 2 0
Federal Job Funding £ 25057
Federal StabBization Cunds o 20618
State Pmt for Student Transport 0 1543
3181 - RQUT.C. 22397 2E50
3236 - IDESL Income 4,328 G
3230a - ARRA Funding & 10,140
3316-1 - Florida Finance Program (FTE} Z80,057 237 .35%
3336 - Stste Categorics! Instruciional 26,568 5,000
33441 - Descretionary Lottery Funds 188 175
3355-1 - Classroon for Kids B3,883 &1.124
3368 - Safe Scheols Allocation 1,735 3,729
3373-1 - Reading nstruction 2AZ3 2,495
3374-1 - Supplemental Academic nst 12,8551 13082
3376-1 - Teacher Training G o
33771 - Declining Envollmeant 257 g
3397 - Charter School Capital Owotlay 38,043 43,505
2411-1 - District Schools Taxnes UL i85 10,232
341%-2 - 1.5 Millage Caplial 3 27,424 51,617
3431 - Interest inc. 25 24
3432-2 - Unrealizd Gainf{loss) on Invest i i
3440 - Gifis & Granis 360 2,888
3485 - Vending Revenus 388 a5
3482 - Schoot ProjectsfActivities G317 1,888
3485 - Other Mize Loval Sources ) 284
Total incoms 570,253 128677
Cross Profit 570,283 812,877

Expense
T, - Salaries 28BS T35 281,867
140, - Admin Selaries 21,284 30675
140 - Adjunct Faculty & Subs 4,930 2787
244G, - Betirement Benefits 23,304 28 508
270, - 38 & Medicars 23,836 18,8748
230. - Emploves Insurance 24 22% 18,538
244G, - Worker's Compensalion { 1,802
250, - Unemployment Compensation 314 5,808
Z80. - Emploves Benefits & Training Tdd 1,125
300 - . Valic Retirement {800} i
310, - Professional Bervices 15,682 30,050
311 - OB Bonds & 257 BRI

Fage 4



338,

G4

B4, -
851, -
842, -
870, -
BEZ. -

0.
720,

T3
Tok. -

Sarasoia Miiary Academy

BProfit & Loss

Monihly Comparison

s IS UrEnCS

- Travel & Meals

- Dnline Testing

> Repsairs & Maintenanee

- Lease Costs

- Communications {Postage, Phone)
- Water & Bewer

- Trash

- ther Furchased Services
- Electricity

- Freel for Buses

- Suppliies

- Textbook Costs

- Pericdicals

» Facully Appreciation

- Btudent Appreciation

- Food {Vending)

- Other Mat'l & Supp

- fudie Visusl Materials

- Depreciation Expense

- Non Capitalized Fore & Cguip
Computers {Mon Deprec)
Buses-Maintenance Eio.
Wan & Trallor Cosis
Improvernents (Not Ridg
Bon Caplialized Software
- Sporte & Hecreation Exp

- nterest

Taxes, Duss & Feas

Misc & Fund Ralsing

Total Expense

Met Ovdinary Incarmea:

Jar 12 Jan 11
33,1814 7428
1.626 &, A
21 &
5 428 3,125
1,787 1,515
5,594 5,213
JEE5 4. A80
k38 a2t
71,582 26,638
4,957 Fores
1,557 208
6,126 &.547F
0,198 5,855
B3 483
448 o
238 &
2580 &
TR 2483
TEE2 1,314
L0708 30,508
254 1,838
N 4. 988
508 =8
7ag B2
BOY TG
863 3
1.808 2,358
14,8335 TF AG0
3,924 2868
1Y 4,008
563,782 H4A% 457
& 851 7 EB0

Page r?



Sarasota Milltary Academy
Frofit & Loss
Yeaar Over Year

Jut 1% - dan 12 Jul 16 - Jan 11

Ordinsry Income/Expense

[ttt

Tithe i § 1,965 Z.DED
Federgt dob Funding il 124,862
Federal Stehifization Funds ] 144,338
State Prat for Student Transpdst 4 Q613
3181 - RO T 158,870 THE,ER0G
3230 - IDEA Incomwme a6, 800 42,900
3230s - BREA Funding T UM
3E90-1 - Florids Finance Program (FTE) 1.820,400 1,881,455
3338 - State Categorios! estructiongl 47 805 33,449
33441 - Desorstichary Lottery Funds 1,328 1,225
33BE-0 - Classroom Tor Rids 445,639 4ZT GBE
3368 - Safe Schaols Allocsiion 12,345 12,104
33731 - Reading Instruchion 17,570 37 462
33741 - Supplemental fsademic inet O 144 S1. 574
3378-1 - Teacher Training 2 G
33771 - Declining Enrallment 18662 o
AT - Charter School Caplial Outlay 337 428 303,198
34111 - District Schools Taxes T78 544 T4 ,827
34112 - 1.5 Willage Copitat % 464, 5680 24X, 159
3431 - Interest ino. 5,182 FTH35
34324 - Galn/fless) on Sate of Assols (4 5583 LY
34322 - Urrealizd Gainfloss) on lnvest {8,118} 15,905}
a4 - Gifts & (Grants 5,248 28 T8
2455 - Vending Hevenue 2F18 2,101
3482 - Schoo! Projectsifctivities A4 282 23061
3495 - Other Mise Lovsl Sources 14,680 1,255
Total noome 3.877.504 4 130 518
trrase Profit 3,977 504 £, 130 515
Erpense

404, - Salarics 1,888,783 1,818,314
140, - Admin Salaries 151,483 238,217
140, - Adiunct Faculy & Bubs 53,436 26,204
210, - Retiremaent Banelils 133,480 T0G TO3
F20. - 5% & Madicare 161,487 126,102
230. - Employes Insurance YFF.2TE 143 T
244, - Worker's Compessation 13,846 13,487
25¢. - Unemployment Cormpensation 12,208 5,839
26¢ - Misc Reimbursement ane i
28, - Employes Benefits & Training ¥, 334 15,481
30 -, Valic Retirernent {285} 0

Page g




Sarasola Milltary Academy
Hrofit & Loss
Year Over Year

Jut 11 - dar 12 Jut 16 - Jan 91

- Professionsl Services 14824 06,501
OB Bonde 42,3865 40,718
Cinsurance BY.081 45 554

< Travel & Meals 11,348 13,832

- Online Testing ZZE £
- Repairs & Maintensncs 52,040 45,874
. - Lease Costs 14, BTE 13,605
- Communicstions {(Postage, Phonaj 24 825 26,742

- Water & Bewaear 12628 5730

- Trash &£ F1T 3,328

- Cither Purchased Services 150,86z 135,408

- Blectricity 85.44F 56,421

- Fuel for Buses 5,863 50828

b, - Bupplies 83,026 £8,548
- Textbook Cogls 58,342 78416
.- Periodicals £ 4583 2.883
i - Faculty Appreciation e G
- Student Appreciation Tet &
- Food [Vending! 25 &

- Sither Mal'l & Supp 45,088 28,484

» Library Books 1. 488 Ba4

- Muckio Viaal Materials #1158 16,500

- Buiidings & Fixed Equip ] 2,158

- Depreciation Expanse VT 76T 208,779

- Amortization & 38T
- hon Capitalized Furn & Egaip 250 7782
- Compuiers {Naon Deprec) G6g L6877

- Buses-Maintenance Efo. 5,181 4 947
San & Trailor Cosis 4883 2,579

- Improvemnanis {Mot Bidgh 1,814 1,423

- Non Capitalized Software %588 e
.- Sporis & Reorestion Exg 5558 7.538
- interest TOF Ddh 118,784

- Taxes, Dues & Fees 24 202 21,858

- Wisc & Funed Raising 7,307 1,000
HpErse 3.801.545 A4, 341

et Incoms: o EEE 416 178
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

Board of Directors
Sarasota Military Academy, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities and
General Fund of Sarasota Military Academy, Inc. (the Charter School}, a Charter School and
component unit of the School Board of Sarasota County, as of and for the year ended June 30,
2011, which collectively comprise the Charter School's basic financial statements as listed in the
table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Sarasota Military
Academy, Inc’s management. Qur responsibility is to express opinions on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in ac¢ordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Sarasota Military Academy, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting,
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and the significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities and General Fund of Sarasota
Military Academy, tnc. as of June 30, 2011 and the respective changes in financial position for
the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
October 20, 2011, on our consideration of Sarasota Military Academy, Inc.’s internal control
over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is
to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results
of our audit.




Board of Directors
Sarasota Military Academy, Inc.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis on pages 2-5 and the budgetary comparison information
on page 26 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic or
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to
our inquiries, the basic financial statements and other knowledge we obtained during our audit
of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on
the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to .
express an opinion or provide any assurance.

* !
Sarasota, Florida / g,%( M 5 a

October 20, 2011




SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY, INC.
A CHARTER SCHOOL AND COMPONENT UNIT OF
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

JUNE 30, 201 |
(UNAUDITED)

The following pages represent Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) of Sarasota
Military Academy, Inc. (the Charter School). It depicts and reviews the financial picture and
activities of the Charter School as of and for the year ended June 30, 201 1.

The intent of this MD&A is to present a picture and assessment of the Charter School’s
financial performance in an effort to more clearly demonstrate to readers the results of this
year's financial operations. Readers should also review the basic financial statements and notes
to enhance their understanding of the Charter School’s financial performance.

Using the Financial Statements

This financial report includes a series of financial statements and notes to those financial
statements. These statements are organized so the reader can understand Sarasota Military
Academy, Inc. as a financial whole, or as an entire operating entity.

The statement of net assets and the statement of activities provide information about the
activities of the Charter School as a whole, presenting both an aggregate view of the Charter
School’s finances and a longer-term view of those finances. The General Fund statements show
how services were financed in the short-term as well as what financial resources remain for
future spending.

Certain amounts in the 2010 financial statements have been reclassified to facilitate comparison
of financial data and to conform to the 2011 reporting presentation. Such reclassifications had

no effect on the increase in net assets previously reported.

Financial Highlights

Statement of Met Assets

2011 2010 Change

Current and other assets $ 1,382,757 $ 1,248,839 § 133,918
Capital assets 7,501,843 7,625,798 (123,955)
Total Assets $ 8884600 $ 8874637 3 9,963
Current liabilities $ 476,172 % 582,14t $ {105,969)
Noncurrent liabilities 5,983,480 6,295,450 (311,970)
Total Liabilities $ 6,459,652 $§ 6877591 §$ (417,939)
Investment in capital assets,

net of related debt $ 1,353,736 $ 1,257211 % 96,525
Unrestricted 1,071,212 739,835 331,377
Total Net Assets $ 2424548 $ 1,997,046 $ 427,902




SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY, INC.
A CHARTER SCHOOL AND COMPONENT UNIT OF
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2011
(UNAUDITED)

Total assets did not change significantly. There was a net increase in revenues over related
expenses caused by a larger student body resulting in a larger amount of cash on hand at year

end.

Total liabilities decreased by 6%. This is because the liabilities primarily consist of two bonds.
The liabilities will decrease for the foreseeable future in that the pay down of principal is spread

over a twenty-five year period.

Statement of Activities

2011 2010 Change
Revenues

Program revenues

Operating grants and contributions $ 405574 $ 321,859 $ 83,715

Capital grants and contributions 761,458 850,085 (80,627)
General revenues

Grants and contributions not restricted

to specific programs 5,869,049 5,057,046 812,003

Investment income (loss) 78,210 (167,628) 245,838
Other 55,457 74,613 (19,156)

Total revenues 7,169,748 6,135,975 1,033,773

Expenses

Basic instruction 3,524,987 3,439,228 85,759
Exceptional instruction 203,628 201,971 |,657
Other instruction 63,565 92,156 (28,5%1)
Guidance services 257,082 260,018 (2,936)
Health services 72,825 55,222 {17,603
Instructional media services 271,778 228,320 43 458
General administration 287,675 193,415 94,260
School administration 1,050,754 816,463 234,291
Fiscal services 88,706 80,811 7,895
Pupil transportation 262,405 199,674 62,731
Operation of plant 328,530 310,355 18,175
Maintenance of plant 36,843 53,000 (16,157)
Debt service 293,068 281,110 11,958

Total expenses 6,741,846 6,211,743 530,103
Change in net assets 427,902 (75,768) 503,670
Net assets, beginning of year §,997,046 2,072,814 (75,768)
Net assets, end of year $ 2424948 § 1997046 $ 427,902




SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY, INC.
A CHARTER SCHOOL AND COMPONENT UNIT OF
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2011
(UNAUDITED)

Total revenue increased nearly 168% as a product of a larger student body and
appropriations received for a federal job funding program and an award for being a “A” rated
school.

Overall expenditures increased over 8.3% because of an increase in student population.

Capital Assets
Below is a schedule of the Charter School's capital assets as of June 30, 2011 and 2010. See
Note 3 to the financial statements for a detail of the changes during the fiscal year.

2011 2010 Change

Capital assets, not being depreciated

Land $ 973,750 % 973,750 % -
Capital assets, being depreciated

Land Improvements ‘50,420 50,420 -

Building and improvements 6,685,706 6,650,247 35,459

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 1,002,051 213,976 88,075

Motor vehicles 188,489 71,962 116,527

Capital leases 104,599 104,599 -
Total capital assets being depreciated 8,031,265 7,791,204 240,061
Less accumulated depreciation [,503,172 [,139,156 364,016
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 6,528,093 6,652,048 {123,955)
Capital assets, net $ 7501843 $ 7625798 % (123,955)

Capital asset changes during the year primarily included the addition of a new school bus.

Debt
Below is a schedule of outstanding debt as of june 30, 20t | and 2010. See Note 4 to the
financial statements for a detail of changes during the fiscal year and specific debt provisions.

2011 2010 Change
Capital leases payable $ 8212 % 15843 $ (7,631)
Bonds payable 5,588,943 5,742,789 (153,846)

$ 5597,155 $ 5758632 $  (161,477)
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 201 |
(UNAUDITED)

Debt (Continued)

Changes in debt during the year included the normal debt service payments for capital leases
and payment of the principal for the bonds. The Sarasota Military Academy, inc. intends to use
a pay-as-you-go approach for the any future renovations. New construction will rely on
development of a foundation for the Academy accumulated from donations involving a capital
improvement campaign.

Economic Factors and the Budget
Sarasota Military Academy, Inc. increased overall expenses by approximately $427,902 in total.
Revenue increased by roughly $1,030,854.

The viability of the Sarasota Military Academy, Inc. continues to rest with conservative and
innovative financial management, with the primary focus on meeting the academic needs of our
student body. For the year ended June 20, 2011, our fiscal situation remained stable and
healthy. Although the state and local revenue sources were reduced in per student allocations
for this fiscal year due to changes in the local tax structure and reduced state sales tax revenue,
we increased the student population to compensate. Additionally, the school district provided
a share of the local millage for capital improvements which will free up operational resources
for other requirements. Our long-term goal is to develop our current property with the intent
of building another new classroom building on the current site within the next two years, We
will also continue to strive to establish a middie school.

The student’s academic success in both the FCAT and No Child Left Behind assessments reflect
major improvements in student performance. This is directly attributed to the continued hiring
of high quality, dedicated staff.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Sarasota Military
Academy, Inc.’s finances for those with an interest in the Charter School's finances. Questions
concerning any of the information provided in this report or request for additional financial
information should be addressed to the CFO and Commandant at 801 Orange Avenue North;
Sarasota, Florida 34236.



SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY, INC.
A CHARTER SCHOOL AND COMPONENT UNIT OF
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

JUNE 30, 2011
Assets Total
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 581,074
Cash held as agent 35,599
Accaunts receivable 45,412
Due from other governments 43,121
Prepaid items 62,460
Total current assets 767,666
Noncurrent assets
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation of $1,503,172 7,501,843
" Investments 354823
Deposit 15,363
Unamortized bond costs 244,905
Total noncurrent assets 8,116,934
Total Assets $ 8,884,600
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities
Accounts payable $ 14,233
Accrued expenses 258,128
Funds held for the benefit of others 35,599
Current portion of noncurrent liabilities
Bonds payable 160,000
Capital leases payable 8,212
Total current liabilities 476,172
Noncurrent liabilities
interest rate swap 550,952
Compensated absences 3,585
Bonds payable 5,428,943
Total noncurrent liabilities 5,983,480
Total liabilities 6,459,652
Net assets
Investment in capital assets, net of related debt 1,353,736
Unrestricted 1,071,212
Total net assets 2,424,948
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 8,884,600

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.
ab -



SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY, INC.
A CHARTER SCHOOL AND COMPONENT UNIT OF
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Program Revenues Net (Expense)
Operating Capital Revenue and
Grants and Grants and Changes in
Expenses Contributions Contributions Net Assets
Governmental activities '
Basic instruction 3 3,524,987 3% 285028 % 761,458 $ {2,478,501)
Exceptional instruction 203,628 96,519 (167,109)
Other instruction 63,565 24,027 (39.538)
Guidance services 257,082 (257,082}
Health services 72,825 (72,825)
Instructional media services 271,778 (271,778)
General administration 287,675 (287,675)
School administration | 050,754 (1,050,754}
Fiscal services 88,706 (88,706)
Pupil transportation 262,405 (262,405)
Jperation of plant 328,530 (328,530)
Maintenance of plant 36,843 i (36,843)
Debt service 293,068 (293,068)
Total governmental activities $ 6,741,846 $ 405574 % 761,458 $ (5,574,814)
General revenues
Grants and contributions not
restricted to specific programs 5,869,049
Investment income 78,210
Other . 55,457
Total general revenues 6,002,716
Change in net assets 417,902
Net assets, beginning of year 1,997,046
Net assets, end of year $ 2,424,948

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.
-7-



SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY, INC.
A CHARTER SCHOOL AND COMPONENT UNIT OF
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY

BALANCE SHEET - GENERAL FUND

JUNE 30, 2011

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash held as agent
Accounts receivable
investments
Due from other governments
Prepaid items
Deposit

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Funds heid for the benefit of others

Total liabilities

Fund balance
Nonspendable
Restricted
Unassigned

Total fund balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.
-8-
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581,074
35,599
45412

354,823
43,121
62,460

15,363

1,137,852

14,233
258,128

35,599

307,960

75,885
354

753,653

829,892

{,137,852



SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY, INC.
A CHARTER SCHOOL AND COMPONENT UNIT OF
THE SCHOOIL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET - GENERAL FUND
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

JUNE 30, 2011
Fund balance - General Fund
Amounts reported in the statement of net assets are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported in the General Fund

Capital assets $ 9,005,015
Less accumulated depreciation (1,503,172)

Other noncurrent assets used in governmental activities are not
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported in the General

Fund
Bond costs $ 317,238
Less accumulated amortization (72,333)

Noncurrent liabilities are not due and payable in the current period
and, therefore, are not reported in the General Fund

Interest rate swap (550,952)
Compensated absences (3,585)
Bonds payable (5,588,943)
Capital lease payable (8,212)

Net assets - statement of net assets

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.
-9.
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829,892

7,501,843

244,905

(6,151,692)

2,424,948



SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY, INC,
A CHARTER SCHOOL AND COMPONENT UNIT OF
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Revenues
Intergovernmental
Federal direct $ 531,528
Federal through state ' 255,307
State 4,563,073
Local 1,640,422
QOther 101,208
Investment income 19,207
Total revenues 7,110,745
Expenditures
Education
Basic instruction ‘ 3,367,833
Exceptional instruction 176,836
Other instruction 63,565
Guidance services 247,363
Health services 70,787
Instructional media services 271,778
General administration 287,675
School administration {,0i6,682
Fiscal services 88,706
Pupil transportation 253,742
Operation of plant 293,002
Maintenance of plant ' 36,843
Capital outlay 240,061
Debt service
Principal 162,631
Interest 277,846
Total expenditures 6,855,350
Excess of revenues over expenditures 255,395
Fund balance, beginning of year 574,497
Fund balance, end of year $ 829,892

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.
- 10 -



SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY, INC.
A CHARTER SCHOOL AND COMPONENT UNIT OF
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Net change in fund balance - General Fund 3 255,39%
Amounts reported in the statement of activities are different because:
The General Fund reports capital outlays as expenditures. However,
in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated
over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. This is
the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation
expense in the current period.
Capital outlay expenditures 240,061
Less current year depreciation (364,016) (123,955)
Repayment of principal is an expenditure in the General Fund, but
the repayment reduces noncurrent liabilities in the statement of
net assets.
Principal repayments 162,631
in the statement of activities, some revenues and expenses do not
require the source or use of current financial resources and,
therefore, are not reported as a revenue or expenditure in the
General Fund.
Current year accrual of compensated absences 90,050
Change in value of interest rate swap 59,003
Amortization of bond cost {14,068)
Amortization of bond discount (1,154 133,831
Change in net assets - statement of activities $ 427,902

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.
-1 -



SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY, INC.
A CHARTER SCHOOL AND COMPONENT UNIT OF
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2011

Note | - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of the Organization

Sarasota Military Academy, Inc. (the Charter School) is a not-for-profit corporation formed on
March 30, 200!, pursuant to Chapter 617, Florida Statutes, the Florida Not-For-Profit
Corporation Act, and Section 228.056, Florida Statutes. The governing body of the Charter
School is a Board of Directors. The Charter School is dedicated to teaching principles of
leadership, high academic standards, patriotism, and honor in a high-quality setting. The
Charter School provides a full range of academic high school classes that follow the Sarasota
School District approved curriculum guidelines that follow the School Board of Sarasota
County (School Board) approved curriculum guidelines.

The general operating authority of the Charter School is contained in Chapter 1002.33, Florida
Statutes. The Charter School operates under a charter of the sponsoring school board, the
School Board of Sarasota County, Florida (the School Board). The current charter is effective
until June 30, 2013, and may be renewed by mutual agreement between the Charter School and
the School Board. The Charter School is considered a component unit of the School Board
and meets the definition of a governmental entity under the Audit and Accounting Guide - State
and lLocal Governments issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants;
therefore, for financial reporting purposes, the Charter School is required to follow generally
accepted accounting principles applicable to state and local governmental units.

Criteria for determining if other entities are potential component units which should be
reported within the Charter School’s basic financial statements are described in Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial
Reporting Standards, Sections 2100 and 2600. The application of these criteria provide for
identification of any entities for which the Charter School is financially accountable and other
organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the Charter School
are such that exclusion would cause the Charter School's basic financial statements to be
misleading or incomplete. Based on these criteria, no component units are included within the
reporting entity of the Charter School,

Basis of Presentation

The basic financial statements of the Charter Schoo! have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to
governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted
standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting
principies.

-12-
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A CHARTER SCHOOL AND COMPONENT UNIT OF
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 201 |

Note | - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The Charter School’s basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting on
the Charter School as a whole) and fund financial statements (reporting on the General Fund
only). Both the government-wide and fund financial statements present only governmental
activities. The Charter School has no business type activities.

in the government-wide statement of net assets, the Charter School reports on a full accrual,
economic resource basis, which recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as weli as long-
term debt and obligations. The Charter School's net assets are reported in two parts (as
applicable): investment in capital assets, net of related debt and unrestricted net assets.

The government-wide statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct
expenses of a given function (or segment) are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are
those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues
include: (1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from
goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment; and (2) grants and
contributions restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular
function or segment. Other revenues not properly included among program revenues are
reported as general revenues.

The financial transactions of the Charter School are reported in an individual fund in the fund
financial statements. This fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing
accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, reserves, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures.

The individual generic fund type in the Charter School’s financial statements is a governmental
fund. The focus of the governmental fund’s measurement (in the fund statements) is upon
determination of financial position and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and balances
of financial resources) rather than upon net income.

The only governmental fund utilized by the Charter School is the General Fund. The General
Fund is the general operating fund of the Charter School and is used to account for all of its
financial resources.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources

measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned
and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of the related
cash flows.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2011

Note | - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued)
Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized
when they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when
they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the
current period. For this purpose, the government considers revenues to be available if they are
collected within 60 days of the end of the current period.

Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting.
However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences
and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is made.

Florida Education Finance Program revenue, State Categorical revenue, and ROTC revenue
associated with the current fiscal period are considered to be susceptible to accrual and have
been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. All other revenue items are
considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the Charter School.

Budgetary Basis of Accounting

The annual budget was adopted on the accrual basis of accounting. The level of budgetary
control is at the entity level. All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. For fiscal year
ended June 30, 201 1, appropriations exceed expenses by $142,8%91 and the change in net assets
was $500,552 more than the final amended budget.

Cash Deposits
Cash and cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments and consist primarily of

demand deposits held by banks qualified as public depositories under Florida law. All deposits
are insured by the Federal Depository Insurance Company and are collateralized with securities
held in Florida’s multiple financial institution collateral pool as required by Chapter 280, Florida
Statutes.

Investments

Investments made locally consist of money market mutual funds and obligations of United
States Agencies and Instrumentalities. Investments are reported at fair value based on
acceptable Wall Street modeling and pricing conventions using broker quotes, executed trades,
credit information and cash flows, as applicable. Investments are collateralized with securities
held in Florida’s multiple financial institution collateral pool as required by Chapter 280, Florida
Statutes. Types and amounts of investments held at fiscal year-end are described in a
subsequent note on investments.

Prepaid ltems
Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are

recorded as prepaid items in both government-wide and fund financial statements.

- 14 -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2011

Note | - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property and equipment, are reported in the total column in the
government-wide financial statements and are not reported in the fund financial statements.
Capital assets are defined by the Charter School as assets with an initial cost of more than $500
and an estimated useful life in excess of one year. Capital assets are recorded at historical cost
if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair value at the
date of donation. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of
the asset or materially extend the life of the asset are not capitalized. All capital assets are
depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives. Useful lives vary
from 5 to 39 years for buildings and improvements and 3 to 10 years for furniture, fixtures and
equipment, motor vehicles and capital lease assets.

interest Rate Swap

The Charter School entered into two interest rate swap transactions to reduce the economic
risks associated with variability of cash outflows for interest required under the Tax-Exempt
Adjustable Mode Industrial Revenue Bonds Agreements for Series 2005 and 2008. Interest rate
swaps are recognized as either assets or liabilities at their fair value on the statement of net
assets with the changes in the fair value reported in investment income on the statement of
activities.

Compensated Absences

Vacation benefits are accrued as a liability as the benefits are earned if the employee’s right to
receive compensation is attributable to services already rendered and it is probable that the
employer will compensate the employees for the benefits through paid time off or some other
means. The criteria for determining the vacation leave liability is derived from board policy,
negotiated agreements, and state law.

The entire compensated absence liability is reported in the government-wide financial
statements. For governmental fund financial statements, the amount of accumulated vacation
and sick leave of employees has been recorded as accrued salaries and benefits to the extent
that the amounts would normally be liquidated with expendable available financial resources,
but the balance of the liability is not recorded. The liability at year-end includes salary related
payments such as social security, Medicare and Florida retirement system contributions.

Bonds Payable
Bond obligations that will be financed from resources to be received in the future by

governmental funds are reported as liabilities in the government-wide statement of net assets.
Bond discounts and issuance costs are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using
the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable discount.
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A CHARTER SCHOOL AND COMPONENT UNIT OF
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 201 ¢

Note | - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Bonds Payable {(Continued)

In the governmental fund financial statements, bonds and other long-term obligations are not
recognized as liabilities until due. Governmental fund types recognize bond discounts, as well
as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported
as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing
uses. lIssuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are
reported as debt service expenditures.

Fund Equity
Reservations of fund balance represent amounts that are legally segregated for a specific

purpose. Designations of fund balance represent tentative management plans that are subject
to change. '

Net Assets

Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets, investment in
capital assets, net of related debt, consist of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation
reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowings used for the acquisition, construction,
or improvement of those assets. Net assets invested in capital assets, net of related debt
excludes unspent debt proceeds.

Net assets are reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either
through enabling legislation or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors,
laws, or regulations. All net assets not reported as net assets, investment in capital assets, net
of related debt and restricted net assets, are reported as unrestricted net assets.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Charter
School’s policy to use the restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are
needed.

Fund Balance

The Charter School adopted GASB's Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial
Reporting Standards, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions effective for
periods beginning after June 15, 2010. This standard provides guidance for state and local
governments that redefines fund types and categories of fund balance.

In the fund financial statements, fund balance for governmental funds is reported in
classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which the Charter
School is bound to honor constraints on the specific purpose for which amounts in the funds
can be spent. Fund balance is reported in five components — nonspendable, restricted,
committed, assigned and unassigned.

- 16 -



SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY, INC.
A CHARTER SCHOOL AND COMPONENT UNIT OF
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2011

Note | - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Continued)

Fund Balance {Continued)

Nonspendable ~ This component includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are
either (a) not in spendable form or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

Restricted — This component consists of amounts that have constraints placed on them either
externally by third-parties {(creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other
governments) or by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed — This component consists of amounts that can only be used for specific purposes
pursuant to constraints imposed by formal action of the Charter School's highest level of
decision making authority. Those committed amounts cannot be used for any other purpose
unless the Charter School removes or changes the specified use by taking the same type of
action it employed previously to commit those amounts.

Assigned — This component consists of amounts that are constrained by the Charter School’s
intent to be used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. The
authority for assigning fund balance is expressed by the Board of Directors.

Unassigned — This classification represents amounts that have not been restricted, committed
or assigned to a specific purpose within the general fund. The general fund is the only fund that
reports a positive unassigned fund balance amount. Other governmental funds besides the
general fund can only report a negative unassigned fund balance amount.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Charter
School’s policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources (committed,
assigned and unassigned) as they are needed. When unrestricted resources (committed,
assigned and unassigned) are available for use it is the Charter School’s policy to use committed
resources first, then assigned, and then unassigned as they are needed.

Fund Balance / Net Assets Policy

The Charter School has a fund balance / net assets policy tailored to the needs of the Charter
School to insure against unanticipated events that would adversely affect the financial condition
of the Charter School and jeopardize the continuation of services. This policy will ensure the
Charter Schoo! maintains adequate fund balance / net assets and reserves in the Charter
School’s operating fund to provide the capacity to: (1} provide sufficient cash flow for daily
financial needs, (2) secure and maintain investment grade bond ratings, (3) offset significant
economic downturns and revenue shortfalls, and (4) provide funds for unforeseen expenditures
related to emergencies.

The Charter School will maintain reservations of fund balance / net assets in the general fund.
The Charter School shall retain the minimum requirement.
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SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY, INC.
A CHARTER SCHOOL AND COMPONENT UNIT OF
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2011

Note | - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Revenue Sources

Revenues for current operations are received primarily from the School Board of Sarasota
County (Schoo! Board) pursuant to the funding provisions included in the Charter School's
charter. In accordance with the funding provisions of the charter and Chapter 1002.33(17),
Florida Statutes, the Charter School reports the number of full-time equivalent (FTE) students
and related data to the Schoo! Board. Under the provisions of Chapter 1011.62, Florida
Statutes, the School Board reports the number of FTE students and related data to the Florida
Department of Education (FDOE) for funding through the Florida Education Finance Program
(FEFP). Funding for the Charter School is adjusted during the year to reflect the revised
calculations by the FDOE under the FEFP and the actual weighted FTE students reported by the
Charter School during the designated FTE student survey periods.

The Charter School also receives federal awards for the enhancement of various educational
programs. Federal awards are generally received based on applications submitted to and
approved by various granting agencies. For federal awards in which a claim to these grant
proceeds is based on incurring eligible expenditures, revenue is recognized to the extent that
eligible expenditures have been incurred.

Additional revenues are derived from various fundraising activities, contributions and interest
earned.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Note 2 - Investments
Investments as of June 30, 201 | are shown below:

Investments Maturities Fair Vaiue
Stifel Nicolaus Money Market fund <90 days % 1,905
Obligations of United States Agencies

and Instrumentalities 29 years average 352,918
Total Investments 3 354,823

Interest Rate and Custodial Risk

Section 218.415, Florida Statutes, limits investment maturities to provide sufficient liquidity to
pay obligations as they come due. The Charter School does not have a formal investment or
custodial risk policy that limits investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure to
fair value losses from increasing interest rates.
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SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY, INC.
A CHARTER SCHOOL AND COMPONENT UNIT OF
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2011

Note 2 - Investments {(Continued)

Interest Rate and Custodial Risk (Continued)

The Charter School has $352,918 invested in obligations of United States agencies and
instrumentalities that are held by a safekeeping agent in the name of the Charter School. These
securities contain embedded options to call the entire security or a portion thereof, at the
option of the issuer; or, depending on market conditions, the issuer may decide to leave the,
security intact, at stated interest rates, until final maturity. These securities have various call
dates with final maturity between March 2038 and June 2040. Securities in this category are
issued by the Federal National Mortgage Association and the Government National Mortgage
Association.

Note 3 - Capital Assets
Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 201 was as follows:

Balance Balance
July 1, june 30,
2010 Additions Deletions. 2011
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Land $ 973750 % $ $ 973,750
Capital assets, being depreciated
Land improvements 50,420 50,420
Buildings and improvements 6,650,246 . 35,461 6,685,707
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 913,977 88,074 1,002,051
Motor vehicles 71,962 116,526 88,488
Capital leases 104,599 104,599
Total capital assets being depreciated 7,791,204 240,061 - 8,031 ,26»5
Less accumulated depreciation
Land improvements 5,888 3,360 9,248
Buildings and improvements 528,999 194,580 723,580
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 480,990 {38,000 618,990
Motor vehicles 54714 22,746 77,460
Capital leases - 68,565 5,330 73,895
Total accumulated depreciation i,139,156 364,016 - 1,503,173
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 6,652,048 {123,955) - 6,528,092
Capital Assets, net $ 7,625,798 $ (123955) % - $ 7,501,843
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SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY, INC.

A CHARTER SCHOOL AND COMPONENT UNIT OF
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2011

Note 3 - Capital Assets (Continued)
Depreciation expense was charged to the following functions:

June 30, 201 |
Basic instruction $ 247,204
Exceptional instruction 26,792
Guidance services 9,719
Health services 2,038
School administration 34,072
Pupil transportation 8,663
Operation of plant 35,528
Total $ 364,016

For the year ended June 30, 201!, depreciation expense applicable to capital leases was $5,330

and accumulated depreciation was $73,895.

Note 4 - Noncurrent Liabilities
Activity for noncurrent liabilities for the year ended June 30, 2011 was as follows:

Balance ' Balance Due
July t, June 30, Within
2010 Additions Reductions 2011 One Year
Governmental activities

Capital leases payable $ 15843 % - $ 7,631 % 8212 $ 8,212
Revenue bonds payable, Series 2005 1,640,000 - 80,000 1,560,000 80,000
Revenue bonds payable, Series 2008 4,130,000 - 75,000 4,055,000 80,000

Discount, Series 2008 (27,211) - (1,154) (26,057) -

Compensated absences 93,635 - - 90,051 3,584 -

Interest rate swap 609,955 - 59,003 550,952 -
$ 6,462,222 % - $ 310,531 % 6,151,691 $ 1687212
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SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY, INC.
A CHARTER SCHOOL AND COMPONENT UNIT OF
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2011

Note 4 - Noncurrent Liabilities (Continued)

Long-term Debt and Interest Rate Swaps

Tax-Exempt Adjustable Mode Industrial Development Revenue Bonds, Series 2005

On February 16, 2005, the Charter School entered into a bond purchase agreement with
Woachovia Bank and Sarasota County for the purchase and sale of $2,000,000 of Tax-Exempt
Adjustable Mode Industrial Development Revenue Bonds (Sarasota Military Academy, Inc.
Project), Series 2005. The bonds were sold to enable the Charter School to acquire an
educational facility which they had previously been leasing from the Diocese of Venice. The
bonds bear interest at a weekly rate and continue to bear interest at the weekly rate to the
date upon which the interest rate is converted, if ever, to the Flexible Term Rate, the Medium
Term Rate or the Fixed Rate in accordance with the terms of the Indenture. The bonds
mature annually on February |, with final maturity on February 1, 2025. The bonds are secured
by an irrevocable, direct-pay letter of credit with Wells Fargo.

Additionally, the Charter School entered into an interest rate swap agreement with Wachovia
Bank in conjunction with these bonds through February |, 2015. The interest rate swap
agreement had an original notional amount of $2,000,000 and declines as debt service payments
are made. Under the swap agreement, the Charter School pays interest at a fixed rate of 3.19%
and receives interest at a variable rate equal to 67% of the LIBOR, based on the notional
amount which at June 30, 2011, was $1,560,000. Interest payments are due monthly and the
variable rate resets weekly based on a weighted average.

Tax-Exempt Adjustable Mode Industrial Development Revenue Bonds, Series 2008

On February 25, 2008, the Charter School entered into a bond purchase agreement with
Wachovia Bank and Sarasota County for the purchase and sale of $4,200,000 of Tax-Exempt
Adjustable Mode Industrial Development Revenue Bonds (Sarasota Military Academy, Inc.
Project), Series 2008, The bonds were sold to enable the Charter School to construct and
equip certain educational facilities as part of the Charter School, including a new wing for a
gymnasium, additional classrooms and related facilities. The bonds bear interest at a Weekly
Rate and continue to bear interest at the Weekly Rate to the date upon which the interest rate
is converted, if ever, to the Flexible Term Rate, the Medium Term Rate or the Fixed Rate in
accordance with the terms of the Indenture. The bonds mature annually on February I, with
final maturity on February |, 2034. The bonds are secured by an irrevocable, direct-pay letter
of credit with Wells Fargo.

Additionaily, the Charter School entered into an interest rate swap agreement with Wachovia
Bank in conjunction with these bonds through February 1, 2018. The interest rate swap
agreement had an original notional amount of $4,200,000 and declines as debt service payments
are made. Under the swap agreement, the Charter School pays interest at a fixed rate of 3.43%
and receives interest at a variable rate equal to 68% of the LIBOR-BBA, based on the notional
amount which at june 30, 2011, was $4,055,000. Interest payments are due monthly and the
variable rate resets weekly based on a weighted average.
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SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY, INC.
A CHARTER SCHOOL AND COMPONENT UNIT OF
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 201 |

Note 4 - Noncurrent Liabilities {Continued)

Tax-Exempt Adjustable Mode Industrial Development Revenue Bonds, Series 2008 (Continued)

Interest rate swaps are recognized as either assets or liabilities at their fair value on the
statement of net assets with the changes in the fair value reported in investment return on the
statement of activities. For the year ended June 30, 2011, the fair market value of the interest
rate swap contracts decreased $59,003, and is reported in the statement of net assets as a
liability with a fair market value of $550,952.

The Charter School has certain loan covenants within their agreements with Wells Fargo. As
of june 30, 201 I, these foan covenants are being met.

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for the bonds are as follows:

Industrial Industrial
Development Development
Revenue Revenue
Bonds Bonds
Principal
and
Fiscal Year Ending Principal Principal Principal [nterest interest
June 30: Series 2005 Series 2008 Total Total Total

2012 $ 80,000 $ 80,000 $ 160,000 $ 183,555 $ 343,555
2013 90,000 80,000 170,000 177,940 347,940
2014 90,000 85,000 175,000 172,153 347,153
2015 100,000 80,000 £80,000 166,219 346,219
2016 100,000 85,000 185,000 160,114 345,114
2017 - 2021 560,000 475,000 1,035,000 700,551 {,735,551
2022 - 2026 540,000 695,000 1,235,000 551,172 1,786,172
2027 - 2031 1,475,000 1,475,000 276,115 1,751,115
2032 - 2035 1,000,000 1,000,000 34,815 1,034,815

Total $ 1,560,000 $ 4,055,000 $ 5615000 $ 2422631 $ 8037631
Bond discount, net (26,057)
Total bonds payable 5,588,943
Current portion 160,000
Noncurrent portion $ 5428943
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SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY, INC.
A CHARTER SCHOOL AND COMPONENT UNIT OF
THE SCHOQOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2011

Note 4 - Noncurrent Liabilities {Continued})

Capital Leases

The Charter School has entered into lease agreements for financing the acquisition of security
equipment. These agreements qualify as capital leases for accounting purposes and, therefore,
have been recorded at the present value of their future minimum lease payments as of the
inception date.

The future minimum lease obligations and the net present value of these minimum lease
payments as of June 30, 2011, were as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012 $ 9,950
Total future minimum lease payments 9,950
Less: amount representing interest (1,738)
Present value of minimum lease payments $ 8,212

Note 5 - Derivative Instruments

The Charter School is a party to contracts for various derivative instruments, as discussed
below. At June 30, 2011, the Charter School has the following derivative instruments
outstanding:

Fair Value Changes in Fair Value
Governmental Activities Notional
Fair value hedge Amount Classification Amount Classification Amount
Investment
Pay-fixed interest rate swap $ 1,560,000 Debt $ (119,898) Revenue  $  (15,358)
Investment
Pay-fixed interest rate swap $ 4,055,000 Debt $ (431,054) Revenue  $  (43,645)

Derivative Instruments Risks

The Charter School is exposed to interest rate risk on its swap agreements. On the pay-fixed,
receive variable interest rate swaps, the Charter School’s net payment increases as LIBOR
decreases.

The derivative instruments may be terminated at any time if certain events occur that result in
one party not performing in accordance with the agreement. The derivative instruments can be
terminated due to illegality, a credit event upen merger, or an event of default. They can aiso
be terminated if credit ratings fall below established levels.
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SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY, INC.
A CHARTER SCHOOL AND COMPONENT UNIT OF
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 201

Note 6 - Related Party Transactions

The Charter School contracted with a related party for bookkeeping services during fiscal year
ending June 30, 201t. Amounts paid for these services totaled $51,048. In addition, a board
member of the Charter School holds a position as a key employee at a financial institution with
which the Charter School holds investments amounting to approximately $354,823 as of June
30, 201 1. The financial institution was paid $1,366 for related investment fees.

Note 7 - Retirement Plan

All part-time and full-time permanent employees of the Charter School are covered by the
Florida Retirement System. The Florida Retirement System is a cost-sharing, multiple-
employer, defined benefit retirement plan available to governmental units within the State of
Florida. The plan was created by the Florida Legislature and is administered by the State of
Florida, Department of Administration.

The plan provisions are established by Chapters 121 and 122, Florida Statutes; Chapter 112,
Part 1V, Florida Statutes; Chapter 238, Florida Statutes; and Florida Retirement System rules,
Chapter 60S, Florida Administrative Code, wherein eligibility, contributions, and benefits are
defined and described in detail. Benefits in the plan vest at six years of service. The plan also
includes an early retirement provision, but imposes a penalty for each year a member retires
before his or her normal retirement date. The plan provides retirement, disability, and death
benefits and annual cost-of-living adjustments, as well as supplements for certain employees to
cover social security benefits lost by virtue of retirement system membership. The Division of
Retirement issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and
required supplementary information for the plan. The report may be obtained by writing to the
Florida Retirement System, Division of Retirement, P.O. Box 9000, Tallahassee, Florida 32315-
5000.

The plan provides vesting of benefits after six years of creditable service. Members are eligible
for normal retirement after they have met one of the following: (1) thirty years of service,
regardless of age, or (2) age 62 and six years of service.

Early retirement may be taken any time after completing six years of service; however, there is
a 5% benefit reduction for each year prior to normal retirement. Benefits are computed on the
basis of age, average final compensation, and service credit. Average final compensation is the
average of the five highest years of earnings. The plan also provides death and disability
benefits. Benefits are estimated by Florida Statutes and include cost of living adjustments.
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SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY, INC.
A CHARTER SCHOOL AND COMPONENT UNIT OF
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) |

JUNE 30, 2011

Note 7 - Retirement Plan {Continued)

The funding methods and the determination of benefits payable are provided in various acts of
the Florida Legislature. These acts provide that employers, such as the Charter School, be
required to contribute 9.85% of the compensation for regular members for the year ended june
30, 2011. There is no required contribution for plan members. The Charter School's
contributions to the plan for the years ended June 30, 2011, 2010 and 2009 were $354,703,

$309,610 and $258,854, respectively.

Note 8 - Risk Management

The Charter School is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the Charter School
has purchased commercial insurance. The Charter School has not had any reduction in
insurance coverage and settlements have not exceeded coverage for each of the past three
fiscal years.

Note 9 - Litigation

The Schoo! Board is contingently liable with respect to lawsuits and other claims that arise in
the ordinary course of its operations. Management believes that any liability arising from such
claims would be immaterial to the financial statements.

Note {0 - Financial Instruments Not Measured at Fair Value

Certain of the Charter School's financial instruments are not measured at fair value on a
recurring basis but nevertheless are recorded at amounts that approximate fair value due to
their liquid or short-term nature. Such financial assets and financial liabilities include: cash and
cash equivalents, cash held as agent, accounts receivable, due from other governments, prepaid
items, accounts payable, accrued expenses and funds held for the benefit of others. '

Note { | - Subsequent Events

The Charter School has evaluated subsequent events through October 20, 2011, the date the
financial statements were available for issuance, and has determined that there are no
subsequent events that require disclosure.
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SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY, INC.
A CHARTER SCHOOL AND COMPONENT UNIT OF
SARASOTA COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

UNAUDITED
Budgeted Amounts Over /
Original Final Actual {(Under)
Revenues

Federal direct $ 209,360 $ 259,893 $ 531,528 $ 271,635
Federal through state 282,755 553,569 255,307 (298,262}
State and local 4,790,455 5,900,089 6,203,495 303,406
Other 1,128,198 95,617 120,415 24,798

Total revenues 6,410,768 6,809,168 7,110,745 301,577

Expenses

Basic instruction 3,420,825 3,410,970 3,367,833 (43,137)
Exceptional instructicn 166,434 221,167 176,836 (44,331)
Other instruction 92,135 65,667 63,565 (2,102)
Guidance services 245,881 262,667 247,363 (15,304)
Health services 52,571 66,286 * 70,787 4 501
Instructional media services 224,102 273,500 371,778 (1,722)
General administration 193,415 131,334 287,675 156,341
School administration 805,722 £,072,000 1,016,682 (55,318)
Fiscal services 95,493 104,500 88,706 (15,794)
Pupil transportation 199,361 276,000 253,742 (22,258)
Operation of plant 487,503 502,000 293,002 (208,998)
Maintenance of plant 61,808 65,667 36,843 (28,824)
Capital Outlay - - 240,061 240,061
Debt service 265,888 430,060 440,477 10,417

Total expenses 6,311,138 6,881,818 6,855,350 (26,468)
Change in net assets $ 99,630 $ (72,650} $ 255 395 $ 328,045

Notes to Required Supplementary Information:

The budget was prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.  All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal year

end.

* The above budgeted expense categories include depreciation expense.

* Capital outlay was not budgeted, see management letter comment 10-03.
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED
ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Sarasota Military Academy, Inc.

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities and General Fund of
Sarasota Military Academy, Inc. (the Charter School), a Charter School and component unit of
the School Board of Sarasota County, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2011, which
collectively comprise Sarasota Military Academy, Inc.’s basic financial statements and have
issued our report thereon dated October 20, 2011. We conducted our audit in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Sarasota Military Academy, Inc.’s internal
control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose
of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Sarasota Military Academy, Inc.'s internal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Sarasota Military
Academy, Inc.s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies
in internal control over financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or

- material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.
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Board of Directors
Sarasota Military Academy, Inc.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Sarasota Military Academy, Inc.’s
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance
with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our
tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Florida Audit General, Board
of Directors and management and is not intended to be and should not be used by anycne
other than these specified parties.

Sarasota, Florida /@/%ﬂj MKW ;g

October 20, 2011
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SARASOTA MILITARY ACADEMY, INC.

MANAGEMENT LETTER

To the Board of Directors
Sarasota Military Academy, Inc.

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities and General Fund of
Sarasota Military Academy, Inc. {the Charter School), a Charter School and component unit of
the School Board of Sarasota County, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2011, which
collectively comprise Sarasota Military Academy, Inc.’s basic financial statements and have
issued our report thereon dated October 20, 2011. We conducted our audit in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Stondards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States.

Additionally, our audit was conducted in accordance with Chapter 10.850, Rules of the Auditor
General, which governs the conduct of charter school and similar entity audits performed in
the State of Florida. This letter includes the following information, which is not included in the
aforementioned report.

Section 10.854(1)(e)l., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we determine whether or
not corrective actions have been taken to address findings and recommendations made in the
preceding annual financial audit report. Corrective actions have been taken to address findings
and recommendations made in the preceding annual financial audit report except as noted
below under the heading Status of Prior Year Findings and Recommendations.

Section 10.854(1)(e)2., Rules of the Auditor General, requires a statement be included as to
whether or not the school has met one or more of the conditions described in Section
218.503(I), Florida Statutes, and identification of the specific condition(s) met. In connection
with our audit, we determined that the Sarasota Military Academy, Inc. did not meet any of the
conditions described in Section 218.503(1), Florida Statutes. However, in planning and
performing our audit, we considered whether the Sarasota Military Academy, Inc. had met any
of the conditions as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing
our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion as to
whether the School had met any of the conditions. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion
as to whether the Sarasota Military Academy, Inc. had met any of the conditions.

Section 10.854(1)(e)3., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we address in the
management letter any recommendations to improve financial managements. In connection
with our audit, matters required to be disclosed are included under the headings Status of Prior
Year Findings and Recommendations and Current Year Findings and Recommendations,
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To the Board of Directors
Sarasota Military Academy, Inc.

Section 10.854(1)(e)4., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we address violations of
provisions of contracts or grant agreements, or abuse, that have an effect on the financial
statements that is less than material but more than inconsequential. In connection with our
audit, we did not have any such findings.

Section 10.854(1)(e)5., Rules of the Auditor General, provides that the auditor may, based on
professional judgment, report the following matters that have an inconsequential effect on the
financial statements considering both quantitative and qualitative factors: (1) violations of
provisions of contracts or grant agreements, fraud, illegal acts, or abuse, and (2} control
deficiencies that are not significant deficiencies. In connection with our audit, we did not have
any such findings as described in (1) above. Matters required to be disclosed and other
recommendations regarding (2) above are reported under the heading Status of Prior Year
Findings and Recommendations and Current Year Findings and Recommendations.

Section 10.854(1){(e)é., Rules of the Auditor General, requires the name or official title of the
school. The official title of the school is Sarasota Military Academy, Inc.

Pursuznt to Sections 10.854(1)(e)7.a. and 10.855(10), Rules of the Auditor General, we applied
financial condition assessment procedures as of June 30, 201 [, which included calculation and
analysis of certain financial indicators we considered relevant to the Sarasota Military Academy,
Inc. Our financial condition assessment procedures did not include the use of benchmarks. It
is management’s responsibility to monitor the Sarasota Military Academy, Inc’s financial
condition, and our financial condition assessment was based in part on representaticns made by
management and the review of financial information provided by management.

Pursuant to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, this management letter is a public record and its
distribution is not limited. Auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America require us to indicate that this letter is intended solely for the information and use of
management, and the Florida Auditor General and is not intended to be and should not be used
by anyone other than these specified parties.

Sarasota, Florida WT %«"M { ‘

October 20, 2011
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Board of Directors
Sarasota Military Academy, Inc.

Status of Prior Year Findings and Recommendations

10-01 Investment Policy

During the year, the Charter School moved excess cash balances previously held in certificates
of deposit into investments in mortgage backed government securities. YVe recommend that
the Board of Directors adopt an investment policy which identifies standards and procedures
surrounding investments and addresses limitation of custodial risk and other risks as required
by state and local governments.

This investment policy should indicate who is given ultimate responsibility for monitoring
investments, provide responsibility for individuals authorized to make investment decisions, and
provide guidance on the Charter School's general intentions and expectations regarding
investments. This would serve to limit the Charter School’s investment risks to an appropriate
level and provide guidelines for investment management.

Status

A policy was implemented during the year that addresses the responsibilities, goals,
expectations and activities of the school related to their investments.

Comment no longer opplicable.

10-02 Conflict of Interest Policy

The Charter School currently has a conflict of interest policy. With increased scrutiny on not-
for-profit and governmental entities, it is important for the Charter School to maintain
documentation regarding related parties and possible conflicts of interest. We recommended
that the Charter School revise the conflict of interest policy to require completion of an annual
conflict of interest disclosure form by key employees and all board members. Completed
annual disclosure forms should then be reviewed and accumulated by either the Head Master
or the CFO and the Board of Directors to ensure that all possible conflicts are monitored and
that all transactions of the Charter School are made within “arm’s length”. This procedure also
serves to facilitate the Charter School's disclosure of related party transactions for both
financial reporting and IRS reporting purposes.

In addition, the annual form 990 which the Charter School is required to complete, asks a
question regarding the procedures for monitoring the Charter School's conflict of interest
policy. This procedure is disclosed on the form, which is available to the public and will serve
to strengthen the Charter School's transparency.

Status

A policy was implemented during the year that is now completed and signed on an annual basis.
KB noted that the all the forms were collected but not all forms were reviewed for possible
conflict of interests.

Comment still applicable.
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Board of Directors
Sarasota Military Academy, Inc.

10-03 Basis of Budget

The Charter School currently monitors and maintains its budget on the accrual basis of
accounting consistent with the Charter School's Statement of Net Assets. While the Charter
School has been consistently monitoring their budgeted expenses and expenditures were under
budget, charter schools are subject to generally accepted accounting principles applicable to
state and local governmental units, which recommend that the Charter School maintain the
budget and present the Budgetary Comparison Schedule on the modified accrual basis of
accounting consistent with the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balance - General Fund.

We recommend that the Charter School revise the budget so that in the future the budget is
monitored and reported in accordance with all governmental requirements. This would include
budgeting for all capital expenditures and principal repayments, which are included as
expenditures of the General Fund. This will ensure that the Charter School is able to present
the Budgetary Comparison Schedule on the appropriate basis without appearing to be over
budget.

Status
During the current year, the School revised their budget to include the principal portion of
debt service. However, the budget excluded capital outlay and included depreciation expense.

Comment still applicable.

[0-04 Endorsements of Cash Receipts Collected Outside of the Finance Department

During our testing in PY, we noted 3 out of |7 checks received for Military Ball tickets were
not endorsed upon receipt. To protect against misappropriation, we recommend that the
Charter School adopt a procedure to endorse all checks upon receipt.

Status
The schoo! now tracks all checks and cash that come in, on a form. All checks and cash are

more closely reviewed to ensure that they are properly endorsed when collected and prior to
them being deposited.

Comment no fonger applicable.
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October 15, 2011

Auditor General, State of Florida
(74 Claude Pepper Building

111 Wesl Madison Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1450

Dear Sir or Madam,

This is written in response to findings in the management letter for our audit of 2010-2011. The
management letter we received contained two recommendations:

a. 10-02 Conflict of Interest Policy

Previous recommendations suggested enhanced conflict of interest monitoring by virtue of
establishing disclosure forms for key personnel. This process was implemented. However,
nat all forms were monitored sufficiently o determine potential conflicts of interest. In the
future, all forms will be more closely monitored.

b, 10-03 Basis of Budget

Previons recommendations suggested that the Charter School revise the budget in
accordance with governmental requirements. In the findings for this fiscal year, the
auditors noted that the budget was modified, bul fwther suggested that the budget be
refllected in a modified acerual basis. The modified accrual budget will be provided in
monthly financial reports fo the school's Board of Directors in the future and properly
reflect capital outlay.

Sarasota Military Academy point of contact is the undersigned, Thank vou for your assistance.

Respecttully,

Lol 1L

Brigadier General Frank Laudano, USANG
Commandant and Chiefl Financial GlTicer

Ce. Mz, Daniel Kennedy, Headmaster
Mr. Frederick Derr, Treasurcr

Address: 801 North Orange Avenue Sarasola, FE 34236
Plione: (G41) 9261700 33 Fax: (94 1)926-1701
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